

## ***PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE***

**Background-** Lincoln Memorial University offers several programs leading to professional licensure within the State of Tennessee. Lincoln Memorial University also offers the ASN and BSN in Kentucky and Florida, which can lead to professional licensure in those states. States vary in what professions they require to be licensed and how licensure functions. Some states require an individual to graduate from an approved program. Others require an individual to “meet [the] certification requirements of a national organization”. A specific amount of training can also be required as well as passage of an exam based on a state requisite exam score. Often, licensed professionals must complete continuing education on an annual.

**State Authorization-** Lincoln Memorial University is a member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (NC-SARA) which allows us to provide distance learning programs (both online and in the form of supervised field experiences) and coursework to residents of states other than Tennessee. NC-SARA membership, however, does not grant reciprocity or exempt us from state professional licensing requirements. As a result, licensing requirements in Tennessee may not be recognized as sufficient to obtain a license in any other state.

**Relocation-** Relocating while in the course of a program to another state may have impacts if the student can remain in the program, meet the state licensure requirements and/or continue to receive financial aid funding. Prior to considering relocation, please log into your WebAdvisor account to complete the change of address process and contact your program advisor to discuss authorization and licensure eligibility requirements.

### *LICENSING DISCLOSURES*

#### **34 CFR 668.43(a)(5)(v) Professional Licensure/Certification (PLC) pre-education requirements**

The curriculum for programs customarily leading to licensure at Lincoln Memorial University have been designed to meet the licensure/certification requirements in Tennessee as well as preparing students to apply for licensure exams in the State of Tennessee. The licensure boards in each state are responsible for establishing the requirements for licensure/certification for their state. Students who intend to return or move to any state other than Tennessee need to review the professional licensure disclosures pertaining to their program and consult with the state professional licensing board. The state professional licensing boards make the ultimate decision as to whether or not an individual will be eligible to sit for licensure based on the rules and regulations in place at the time the individual submits their application for licensure.

Some state licensing boards require additional requirements beyond education, which may include (but are not limited to): additional post-graduation examinations or experience, application and licensing fees, criminal background checks, reference checks, fingerprint submissions, etc. Continuing education may also be required for maintenance of certification/licensure. Make sure you understand and review any additional requirements prior to enrolling in your program.

**State licensing requirements are always subject to change at the discretion of the state licensing board.** The University will routinely update this page, but we strongly recommend you inquire with the applicable state board to confirm your eligibility for licensure prior to enrolling in your program. For any questions regarding licensure, please contact the state/territory agency directly.

**Licensing requirements vary by state/territory and relocating could impact whether you will meet eligibility requirements for licensure.** For any questions about relocation eligibility, contact the agency where you desire licensure before relocating to ensure that you will be eligible for licensure or reciprocity.

Carefully review the educational prerequisites for your intended state/territory of licensure and whether our program meets those requirements for licensure. Use the agency contact information provided below to clarify or confirm any requirements. If questions remain after reviewing the information provided below, contact your program advisor, or the contact listed with your program.

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

### **Programs leading to Licensure:**

**Doctor of Occupational Therapy (OTD)**

**Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (DO)**

**Doctor of Physical Therapy (DPT)**

**Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (DVM)**

**Education-Teacher Licensure, Counseling & Leadership (BA/BS, MEd & EdS)**

**Law (JD)**

**Medical Laboratory Science (MLS)**

**Mental Health Counseling (MEd)**

**Nursing (ASN, BSN, MSN)**

**Nursing Home Administration (BBA, MBA, Graduate Certificate)**

**Physician Assistant (MMS)**

**Social Work (BSSW)**

**Veterinary Medical Technician (VMT)**

## Doctor of Occupational Therapy (OTD)

The entry-level occupational therapy doctoral degree program has applied for accreditation and has been granted Candidacy Status by the Accreditation Council for Occupational Therapy Education (ACOTE) of the American Occupational Therapy Association (AOTA), located at 6116 Executive Boulevard, Suite 200, North Bethesda, MD 20852-4929. ACOTE's telephone number c/o AOTA is (301) 652-AOTA and its web address is [www.acoteonline.org](http://www.acoteonline.org). The program must have a preaccreditation review, complete an on-site evaluation, and be granted Accreditation Status before its graduates will be eligible to sit for the national certification examination for the occupational therapist administered by the National Board for Certification in Occupational Therapy (NBCOT). After successful completion of this exam, the individual will be an Occupational Therapist, Registered (OTR). In addition, all states require licensure in order to practice; however, state licenses are usually based on the results of the NBCOT Certification Examination. Note that a felony conviction may affect a graduate's ability to sit for the NBCOT certification examination or attain state licensure.

Students must complete 24 weeks of Level II fieldwork as well as an individual 14-week capstone experience within [24] months following the completion of the didactic portion of the program. The doctoral capstone experience must be started after completion of all coursework and Level II fieldwork as well as completion of preparatory activities defined in 2018 ACOTE OTD Standard D.1.3.

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Jason Hughes, [Jason.Hughes@lmunet.edu](mailto:Jason.Hughes@lmunet.edu), 865.338.5677

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Meets	<b>Alabama State Board of Occupational Therapy</b> 770 Washington Ave., Suite 420 Montgomery, AL 36130 <a href="http://www.ot.alabama.gov/">http://www.ot.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	Meets	<b>State of Alaska Department of Commerce &amp; Economic Development Division of Occupational Licensing State Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board</b> P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 <a href="mailto:PhysicalAndOccupationalTherapy@Alaska.Gov">PhysicalAndOccupationalTherapy@Alaska.Gov</a>

		<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/physicaltherapyoccupationaltherapy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/physicaltherapyoccupationaltherapy.aspx</a>
<b>American Samoa</b>	Meets	<b>Department of Public Health</b> Health Services Regulatory Board Executive Office Building Pago Pago AS 96799 684-633-1222 Fax: 684-633-1869
<b>Arizona</b>	Meets	<b>Arizona Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners</b> 1740 West Adams Street, Suite #3407 Phoenix, AZ 85007 602-589-8352 <a href="http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov">www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov</a>
<b>Arkansas</b>	Meets	<b>Arkansas State Medical Board</b> 1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 Little Rock, AR 72201 501-296-1802 support@armedicalboard.org <a href="https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx">https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx</a>
<b>California</b>	Meets	<b>California Board of Occupational Therapy</b> 610 Arden Way, Suite 121 Sacramento, CA 95815 916-262-2294 <a href="https://www.bot.ca.gov/">https://www.bot.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Colorado</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Occupational Therapy</b> Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies Division of Professions and Occupations 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 <a href="http://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/OccupationalTherapy">www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/OccupationalTherapy</a>
<b>Connecticut</b>	Meets	<b>Department of Public Health</b> Occupational Therapy Licensure 410 Capitol Avenue, Mail Stop #12APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-7603 <a href="http://www.ct.gov/dph">www.ct.gov/dph</a>
<b>Delaware</b>	Meets	<b>Delaware State Board of Occupational Therapy</b> Cannon Bldg., Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904 <a href="http://www.state.de.us/">www.state.de.us/</a>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	Meets	<b>D.C. Department of Health</b> <b>Health Professional Licensing Administration</b> 899 North Capitol Street, NE 2nd floor Washington, D.C. 20002 202-442-5955

		<a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/157592</a>
<b>Florida</b>	Meets	<b>Florida Department of Health Board of Occupational Therapy Practice</b> 4052 Bald Cypress Way BIN #C05 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255 <a href="http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/">http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/</a>
<b>Georgia</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Secretary of State Georgia Board of Occupational Therapy Professional Licensing Boards Division</b> 214 State Capitol Atlanta, GA 303334 844-753-7825 <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36</a>
<b>Guam</b>	Meets	<b>Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</b> 194 Hernan Cortez Ave Terlaje Professional Building, Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam <a href="mailto:mae.pangelinan@dphss.guam.gov">mae.pangelinan@dphss.guam.gov</a> <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-allied-health-examiners</a>
<b>Hawaii</b>	Meets	<b>Occupational Therapy Program</b> P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801 <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/occupational/</a>
<b>Idaho</b>	Meets	<b>Bureau of Occupational Licenses</b> 700 W. State Street Boise, ID 83720-0063 <a href="http://www.ibol.idaho.gov">www.ibol.idaho.gov</a>
<b>Illinois</b>	Meets	<b>Illinois Dept. of Financial and Professional Regulation Division of Professional Regulation Health Services Section 320</b> W. Washington Street Springfield, IL 62786 <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/occtherapy.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/occtherapy.asp</a>
<b>Indiana</b>	Meets	<b>Professional Licensing Agency</b> 402 W. Washington Street Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm</a>
<b>Iowa</b>	Meets	<b>Professional Licensure Office Physical Therapy and Occupational Therapy Board of Examiners</b> Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th floor 321 East 12th Street Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 <a href="https://ibpllicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/common/index.jsp">https://ibpllicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/common/index.jsp</a>
<b>Kansas</b>	Meets	<b>Kansas State Board of Healing Arts Occupational Therapy Advisory Council</b> 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level – Suite A Topeka, KS 66612 <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/main.shtml</a>

<b>Kentucky</b>	Meets	<b>Kentucky Board of Licensure for Occupational Therapy</b> P.O. Box 1360 Frankfort, KY 40602 <a href="http://bot.ky.gov/">http://bot.ky.gov/</a>
<b>Louisiana</b>	Meets	<b>LA State Board of Medical Examiners</b> 630 Camp Street New Orleans, LA 70130-0250 P.O. Box 30250 New Orleans, LA 70190-0250 <a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/</a>
<b>Maine</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Professional &amp; Occupational Regulation</b> <b>Office of Licensing &amp; Registration</b> <b>Board of Occupational Therapy Practice</b> 35 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333-0035 <a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	Meets	<b>Maryland Board of Occupational Therapy Practice</b> Spring Grove Hospital Campus 55 Wade Ave., Turek Building, 2nd floor Baltimore, MD 21228 <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/botp/Pages/home.aspx</a>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	Meets	<b>Allied Health Boards Division of Professional Licensure</b> 1000 Washington Street, 7th Floor Boston, MA 02118 <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	Meets	<b>State of Michigan Bureau of Professional Licensing</b> <b>Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</b> P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909 <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603---,00.html</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	Meets	<b>Minnesota Board of Occupational Therapy Practice</b> 2829 University Ave. SE, Ste. 415 Minneapolis, MN 55414 <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/">https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/</a>
<b>Mississippi</b>	Meets	<b>Mississippi State Department of Health</b> <b>Professional Licensure</b> 570 East Woodrow Wilson P.O. Box 1700 Jackson, MS 39215 <a href="https://msdh.ms.gov/">https://msdh.ms.gov/</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	Meets	<b>Missouri Board of Occupational Therapy</b> 3605 Missouri Blvd. P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65109-7111 <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp</a>
<b>Montana</b>	Meets	<b>Board of Occupational Therapy Practice</b> P.O. Box 200513

		301 South Park, 4th Floor Helena, MT 59620-0513 <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/otp">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/otp</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Rehabilitation &amp; Community Services Licensure Unit – Division of Public Health</b> Dept. of Health & Human Services/Regulation & Licensure Credentialing Division P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx</a>
<b>Nevada</b>	Meets	<b>State of Nevada, Board of Occupational Therapy</b> 6170 Mae Anne Ave., Suite 1 Reno, NV 89523 <a href="https://www.nvot.org/">https://www.nvot.org/</a>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Licensed Allied Health Professionals</b> Philbrook Building 121 South Fruit Street Concord, NH 03301 <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/occupational-therapy.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/occupational-therapy.htm</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	Meets	<b>New Jersey Occupational Therapy Advisory Council</b> 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07102 <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	Meets	<b>Regulation &amp; Licensing Department New Mexico Board of Examiners for Occupational Therapy</b> P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504 <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/</a>
<b>New York</b>	Meets	<b>NY State Education Department Division of Professional Licensing Services</b> Office of the Professions Processing Unit 3 – OT & OTA 89 Washington Ave., Unit 3 Albany, NY 12234-1000 <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/</a>
<b>North Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>North Carolina Board of Occupational Therapy</b> P.O. Box 2280 Raleigh, NC 27602 <a href="http://www.ncbot.org/">http://www.ncbot.org/</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>North Dakota State Board of OT Practice</b> P.O. Box 4005 Bismarck, ND 58502-4005 <a href="https://www.ndotboard.com/">https://www.ndotboard.com/</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	Undetermined	<b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board</b> Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950

		<p>P.O. Box 502078          Saipan, MP 96950          Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809          Fax: (670) 664-4814  <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a>  <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a></p>
<b>Ohio</b>	Meets	<p><b>Ohio PT, OT &amp; AT Board</b>          77 South High Street, 16th Floor          Columbus, OH 43215-6108  <a href="https://www.otptat.ohio.gov/">https://www.otptat.ohio.gov/</a></p>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	Meets	<p><b>Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure &amp; Supervision</b>          P.O. Box 18256          101 NE 51st Street          Oklahoma City, OK 73105  <a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/</a></p>
<b>Oregon</b>	Meets	<p><b>Oregon Occupational Therapy Licensing Board</b>          800 NE Oregon St., Suite 407          Portland, OR 97232  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx</a></p>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	Meets	<p><b>State Board of Occupational Therapy Education &amp; Licensure</b>          2601 North 3rd Street Harrisburg,          PA 17110 P.O. Box 2649          Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649  <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	Meets	<p><b>Office of Regulations &amp; Certification of Health Professionals          Department of Health</b>          Call Box 10200          Santurce, PR 00908-0200  <a href="mailto:norma.torres.delgado@salud.gov.pr">norma.torres.delgado@salud.gov.pr</a></p>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	Meets	<p><b>Center for Professional Boards and Licensing</b>          Rhode Island Department of Health          3 Capitol Hill, Room 104          Providence, RI 02908-5097  <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234</a></p>
<b>South Carolina</b>	Meets	<p><b>South Carolina Occupational Therapy Board</b>          P.O. Box 11329          Columbia, SC 29211-1329  <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/">https://llr.sc.gov/</a></p>
<b>South Dakota</b>	Meets	<p><b>South Dakota Board of Medical &amp; Osteopathic Examiners</b>          101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301          Sioux Falls, SD 57104  <a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov">http://www.sdbmoe.gov</a></p>
<b>Tennessee</b>	Meets	<p><b>Tennessee Board of Occupational Therapy Examiners</b>          665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor          Nashville, TN 37243  <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health">https://www.tn.gov/health</a></p>



<b>Texas</b>	Meets	<b>Exec. Council of PT and OT Examiners</b> Texas Board of OT Examiners 333 Guadalupe, Suite #2-510 Austin, TX 78701-3942 <a href="https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home">https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	Undetermined	<b>Virgin Islands Department of Health Board of Medical Examiners</b> 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 St. Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-9000 <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates">https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</a>
<b>Utah</b>	Meets	<b>Division of Occupational &amp; Professional Licensing</b> 160 East 300 South P.O. Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov">https://dopl.utah.gov</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	Meets	<b>Occupational Therapy Advisory Board Office of Professional Regulation</b> 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/">https://sos.vermont.gov/</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>Virginia Board of Medicine</b> Perimeter Center, Suite 300 9960 Maryland Drive Richmond, VA 23233 <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Washington</b>	Meets	<b>Washington State Department of Health Occupational Therapy Practice Board</b> P.O. Box 47877 Olympia, WA 98504 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapy/BoardInformation">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapy/BoardInformation</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>West Virginia Board of Occupational Therapy</b> T 1063 Maple Drive, Suite 4B Morgantown, WV 26505 <a href="https://www.wvbot.org/">https://www.wvbot.org/</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	Meets	<b>State of Wisconsin Dept. of Safety &amp; Professional Services</b> P.O. Box 8366 Madison, WI 53708-8366 <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov">https://dsps.wi.gov</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	Meets	<b>Wyoming Board of Occupational Therapy</b> 2001 Capitol Ave., Room 105 Cheyenne, WY 82002 <a href="https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/home">https://occupationaltherapy.wyo.gov/home</a>

## Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (DO)

The National Board of Osteopathic Medical Examiners (NBOME) is an independent, nongovernmental, not-for-profit organization whose mission is to protect the public by providing the means to assess competencies for osteopathic medicine and related health care professions. The NBOME develops and administers the COMLEX-USA (Comprehensive Osteopathic Medical Licensing Examination of the United States) exam. These consist of three (3) levels. LMU-DCOM students are required to take and pass COMLEX Level 1 and Level 2 CE and PE exams prior to graduation. Passing COMLEX Level 3 is required after graduation to obtain licensure. The COMLEX-USA exams are accepted for medical licensure in all 50 of the United States and all U.S. territories. Visit [NBOME.org](http://NBOME.org) for more information.

LMU contact for questions about licensure and certification:

Dr. Christopher Loyke [christopher.loyke@lmunet.edu](mailto:christopher.loyke@lmunet.edu) 423-869-6661

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b>Alabama Board of Medical Examiners &amp; Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama</b> 848 Washington Avenue (36104) P.O. Box 946 Montgomery, AL 36101-0946 (334) 242-4116 <a href="https://www.albme.org/">https://www.albme.org/</a>
Alaska	MEETS	<b>Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing</b> PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99801-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2781 Fax: (907) 465-2974 E-mail: <a href="mailto:medicalboard@alaska.gov">medicalboard@alaska.gov</a> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx</a>
American Samoa	MEETS	<b>Department of Public Health</b> Health Services Regulatory Board Executive Office Building Pago Pago AS 96799 684-633-1222 Fax: 684-633-1869
Arizona	MEETS	<b>Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners</b> 1740 W. Adams, Suite 2410 Phoenix AZ 85007

		480-657-7703 <a href="https://www.azdo.gov/">https://www.azdo.gov/</a>
<b>Arkansas</b>	MEETS	<b>Arkansas State Medical Board</b> 1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 Little Rock, AR 72201-2936 Phone: 501-296-1802 Fax: 501-603-3555 Email: <a href="mailto:support@armedicalboard.org">support@armedicalboard.org</a> <a href="http://www.armedicalboard.org/">http://www.armedicalboard.org/</a>
<b>California</b>	MEETS	<b>Osteopathic Medical Board of California</b> 1300 National Drive, Suite #150 Sacramento, CA 95834-1991 (916) 928-8390 Office (916) 928-8392 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Osteopathic@dca.ca.gov">Osteopathic@dca.ca.gov</a> <a href="https://www.ombc.ca.gov/">https://www.ombc.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Colorado</b>	MEETS	<b>Colorado Medical Board</b> 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver CO Phone: 303-894-7692 Email: <a href="mailto:dora_medicalboard@state.co.us">dora_medicalboard@state.co.us</a> <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical</a>
<b>Connecticut</b>	MEETS	<b>Connecticut Department of Public Health</b> 410 Capitol Ave. Hartford CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-8000 <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dph">https://portal.ct.gov/dph</a>
<b>Delaware</b>	MEETS	<b>Delaware Division of Professional Regulation</b> Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover DE 19904 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 <a href="mailto:Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov">Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov</a> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/</a>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	MEETS	<b>DC Health</b> 899 North Capitol Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002 Phone: (877) 672-2174 Fax: ((202) 727-8471 Email: <a href="mailto:doh@dc.gov">doh@dc.gov</a> <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120612">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120612</a>
<b>Florida</b>	MEETS	<b>Florida Board of Osteopathic Medicine</b> 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-06 Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257 850-488-0595 <a href="https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/">https://floridasosteopathicmedicine.gov/</a>

Georgia	MEETS	<b>Georgia Composite Medical Board</b> 2 Peachtree Street, NW, 6 <sup>th</sup> Floor Atlanta, GA 30303-3465 Phone: 404-656-3913 Fax: 4040-656-9723 Email: medbd@dch.ga.gov <a href="https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/">https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/</a>
Guam	MEETS	<b>Guam Board of Medical Examiners</b> 194 Hernan Cortez Ave. Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213 Hagatna, Guam <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/</a>
Hawaii	MEETS	<b>Professional and Vocational Licensing Division</b> <b>Hawaii Medical Board</b> King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, Room 301 Honolulu, HI 96813 1-808-586-3000 <a href="mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov">pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov</a> <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/</a>
Idaho	MEETS	<b>Idaho Board of Medicine</b> Logger Creek Plaza 345 W. Bobwhite Ct., Suite 150 Boise ID 83706 Phone: 208-327-7000 Fax: 208-327-7005 <a href="mailto:licensing@bom.idaho.gov">licensing@bom.idaho.gov</a> <a href="https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=BOM">https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=BOM</a>
Illinois	MEETS	<b>Illinois Department for Professional Regulation</b> <b>Chicago Office</b> 100 West Randolph, 9th Floor Chicago, IL 60601 <b>Springfield Office</b> 320 West Washington, 3rd Floor Springfield, IL 62786 Phone: 888-473-4858 <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Physicians.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Physicians.asp</a>
Indiana	MEETS	<b>Indiana Professional Licensing Agency</b> Attn: Physician Assistant Committee 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 Phone: 317-234-2060 Fax: 317-233-4236 <a href="mailto:Pla3@pla.in.gov">Pla3@pla.in.gov</a> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/medical.htm</a>
Iowa	MEETS	<b>Iowa Board of Medicine</b>

		<p>400 SW 8th St., Suite C  Des Moines, IA 50309  515-281-5171  <a href="mailto:licensure@iowa.gov">licensure@iowa.gov</a>  <a href="https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/">https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/</a></p>
<b>Kansas</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Kansas Board of Healing Arts</b>  800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Suite A  Topeka, KS 66612  Phone: 785-296-7413  Toll-free: 888-886-7205  Fax: 785-368-7102  <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/professions/DO.shtml</a></p>
<b>Kentucky</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure</b>  310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B  Louisville KY 40222  Phone: 502-429-7150  Fax; 502-429-7158  <a href="https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a></p>
<b>Louisiana</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners</b>  630 Camp Street  New Orleans, LA 70130  Phone: 504-568-6820  <a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/</a></p>
<b>Maine</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure</b>  142 State House Station  Augusta ME 04333-0142  Phone: 207-287-2480  <a href="mailto:Susan.e.strout@maine.gov">Susan.e.strout@maine.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.maine.gov/osteo/">https://www.maine.gov/osteo/</a></p>
<b>Maryland</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Maryland Board of Physicians</b>  4201 Patterson Avenue  Baltimore, MD 21215  410-764-4777  800-492-6832  <a href="https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx">https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx</a></p>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Board of Registration in Medicine</b>  200 Harvard Mill Square, Suite 330  Wakefield, MA 01880  781-876-8200  Fax: 781-876-8383  <a href="mailto:borim.info@state.ma.us">borim.info@state.ma.us</a>  <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine</a></p>
<b>Michigan</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</b>  <b>Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery</b>  Ottawa Building  611 W. Ottawa  P.O. Box 30004  Lansing MI 48909</p>

		<p>517-241-0199  <a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27547---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27547---,00.html</a></p>
<b>Minnesota</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Minnesota Board of Medical Practice</b>  2829 University Avenue, Suite 500  Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246  Phone: 612-617-2130  Fax: 612-617-2166  <a href="mailto:Medical.Board@state.mn.us">Medical.Board@state.mn.us</a>  <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/">https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/</a></p>
<b>Mississippi</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure</b>  1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B  Jackson MS 39216  Phone: 601-987-3079  Fax: 601-987-4159  <a href="https://www.msbl.ms.gov/node/388">https://www.msbl.ms.gov/node/388</a></p>
<b>Missouri</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Missouri Division of Professional Registration  Board of Registration for the Healing Arts</b>  3605 Missouri Boulevard  P.O. Box 4  Jefferson City, MO 65102  Phone: 573.751.0098  Fax: 573.751.3166  <a href="mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov">healingarts@pr.mo.gov</a>  <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons.asp</a></p>
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Montana Board of Medical Examiners</b>  301 S, Park Avenue, 4<sup>th</sup> floor  Helena MT 59620  Professional Licensing Customer Service  406-444-6880  <a href="mailto:DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV</a>  <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med</a></p>
<b>Nebraska</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services  Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit</b>  DHSS Licensure Unit  ATTN: Medical  P.O. Box 94986  Lincoln NE 68509-4986  301 Centennial Mall South  14th &amp; M Streets, 1st Floor  Lincoln NE 68508  Phone: 402-471-2118  Fax: 402-742-83555  <a href="mailto:DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov">DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov</a>  <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx</a></p>
<b>Nevada</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Nevada State Board of Osteopathic Medicine</b>  2275 Corporate Circle, suite 210</p>

		<p>Henderson NV 89074  702-732-2147 or 877-325-7827  Fax: 702-732-2079  <a href="http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&amp;service=page">http://license.k3systems.com/LicensingPublic/app?page=main&amp;service=page</a></p>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Office of Professional Licensure and Certification  New Hampshire Board of Medicine</b>  7 Eagle Square  Concord, NH 03301  (603) 271-1203 (Main number)  <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/index.htm</a></p>
<b>New Jersey</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs  State Board of Medical Examiners</b>  P.O. Box 183  Trenton NJ 08625  609-826-7100  <a href="mailto:bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us">bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us</a>  <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspxNew">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspxNew</a></p>
<b>New Mexico</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department  Board of Osteopathic Medicine</b>  Toney Anaya Building  2550 Cerrillos Road  Santa Fe NM 87505  505-476-4500  <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/Default.aspx?aspxerrorpath=/boards/Osteopathy_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/Default.aspx?aspxerrorpath=/boards/Osteopathy_Requirements_and_Continuing_Education.aspx</a></p>
<b>New York</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New York Office of the Professions</b>  515-474-3817 ext 560  Fax: 518-486-4846  <a href="mailto:medbd@nysed.gov">medbd@nysed.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/#</a></p>
<b>North Carolina</b>	MEETS	<p><b>North Carolina Medical Board</b>  1203 Front Street  Raleigh NC 27609-7533  P.O. Box 20007  Raleigh NC 27619-0007  Phone: 919-326-1100 or 800-253-9653  Fax: 919-326-1131  <a href="https://www.ncmedboard.org/">https://www.ncmedboard.org/</a></p>
<b>North Dakota</b>	MEETS	<p><b>North Dakota Board of Medicine</b>  4204 Boulder Ridge Rd.  Bismarck ND 58503-6162  Phone: 701-450-4060  Fax: 701-989-6392  <a href="https://www.ndbom.org/">https://www.ndbom.org/</a></p>

<p><b>Northern Mariana Islands</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board</b>          Building #1242, Pohnpei Court          Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950          P.O. Box 502078          Saipan, MP 96950          Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809          Fax: (670) 664-4814  <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a>  <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a></p>
<p><b>Ohio</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>State Medical Board of Ohio</b>          30 E. Broad Street, 3<sup>rd</sup> floor          Columbus OH 43215  <a href="mailto:Contact@med.ohio.gov">Contact@med.ohio.gov</a>  <a href="mailto:license@med.ohio.gov">license@med.ohio.gov</a>          Phone: 614-466-3934          Fax: 614-728-5946  <a href="https://www.med.ohio.gov/">https://www.med.ohio.gov/</a></p>
<p><b>Oklahoma</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners</b>          4848 North Lincoln Boulevard          Suite 100          Oklahoma City, OK 73105          405-528-8625          Fax: 405-557-0653  <a href="mailto:licensing@osboe.ok.gov">licensing@osboe.ok.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.ok.gov/osboe/">https://www.ok.gov/osboe/</a></p>
<p><b>Oregon</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>Oregon Medical Board</b>          1500 SW 1<sup>st</sup> Ave., Suite 620          Portland OR 97201-5847  <a href="mailto:info@omb.oregon.gov">info@omb.oregon.gov</a>          Phone: 971-673-2700 or 877-254-6263          Fax: 971-673-2670  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>
<p><b>Pennsylvania</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>Pennsylvania Board of Osteopathic Medicine</b>          One Penn Center          2601 N. 3rd Street          Harrisburg, PA 17110          P.O. Box 2649          Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649          Phone: (717) 783-4858          Fax: (717) 787-7769  <a href="mailto:ST-OSTEOPATHIC@PA.GOV">ST-OSTEOPATHIC@PA.GOV</a>  <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OsteopathicMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VsI0OXV94os">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/OsteopathicMedicine/Pages/default.aspx#.VsI0OXV94os</a></p>
<p><b>Puerto Rico</b></p>	<p>MEETS</p>	<p><b>Board of Medical Examiners of Puerto Rico</b>          Ivonne M. Fernandez Colon, Executive Director          P.O. Box 13969</p>



		San Juan, PR 00908 (787) 782-8937 / Fax:(787) 706-0304
Rhode Island	MEETS	<b>Rhode Island Department of Health</b> 3 Capitol Hill Providence RI 02908 401-222-5960 <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200</a>
South Carolina	MEETS	<b>South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners</b> 110 Centerview Dr. Columbia SC 803-896-4500 <a href="mailto:medboard@llr.sc.gov">medboard@llr.sc.gov</a> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/med/">https://llr.sc.gov/med/</a>
South Dakota	MEETS	<b>South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners</b> 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 Sioux Falls SD 57104 605-367-7781 <a href="mailto:SDBMOE@state.sd.us">SDBMOE@state.sd.us</a> <a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx">http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx</a>
Tennessee	MEETS	<b>Tennessee Department of Health Health Professional Boards Committee on Physician Assistants</b> 710 James Robinson Parkway Nashville TN 32743 <a href="mailto:tn.helath@th.gov">tn.helath@th.gov</a> 615-532-4384 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board.html</a>
Texas	MEETS	<b>Texas Medical Board</b> 333 Guadalupe, Tower 3, Suite 610 Austin, TX 78701 P.O. Box 2029 Austin, TX 78768-2029 E-mail: <a href="mailto:verific@tmb.state.tx.us">verific@tmb.state.tx.us</a> Phone: 512-305-7030 or 800-248-4062 <a href="http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/full-medical-license">http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/full-medical-license</a>
US Virgin Islands	MEETS	<b>Virgin Islands Department of Health Board of Medical Examiners</b> 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 St. Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-9000 <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning">https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning</a>
Utah	MEETS	<b>Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</b> 160 East 300 South Salt Lake City, UT 8411 PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-6741 (801) 530-6628

		<a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/do/">https://dopl.utah.gov/do/</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<b>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Board of Osteopathic Physician and Surgeons</b> 89 Main Street, 3 <sup>rd</sup> floor Montpelier VT 05620-3402 800-828-2373 Fax: 802-828-2465 <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/">https://sos.vermont.gov/osteopathic-physicians/</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Medicine</b> Perimeter Center 99600 Maryland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico VA 23233-1463 804-367-4400 Fax: 804-527-4475 <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm#Osteopathy">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm#Osteopathy</a>
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<b>Washington Department of Health Board of Osteopathic Medicine and Surgery</b> P.O. Box 1099 Olympia WA 98507-1099 360-236-4700 or 800-525-0127 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OsteopathicPhysician</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>West Virginia Board of Osteopathic Medicine</b> 405 Capitol Street, Suite 402 Charleston WV 25301 304-558-6095 or 800-206-6625 Fax: 304-558-6096 <a href="https://www.wvbdosteo.org/">https://www.wvbdosteo.org/</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<b>Department of Safety and Professional Services</b> 4822 Madison Yards Way Madison WI 53705 608-266-2112 or 877-617-1565 <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	MEETS	<b>Wyoming Board of Medicine</b> 130 Hobbs Ave, Suite A Cheyenne WY 82009 307-778-7053 <a href="mailto:wyomedboard@wyo.gov">wyomedboard@wyo.gov</a> <a href="http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/">http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/</a>

## Doctor of Physical Therapy (DPT)

The Doctor of Physical Therapy Program is an entry-level doctoral program preparing graduates for licensure in all states pending satisfactory performance on the NPTE exam and completion of the state-specific juris prudence examination. The program is under the oversight of the Commission on Accreditation in Physical Therapy Education which is a nationally recognized by the US Department of Education (USDE) and the Council for Higher Education Accreditation (CHEA).

Every state in the United States including the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, and the US Virgin Islands requires a license to practice as a physical therapist. Individuals with a physical therapy education from a CAPTE accredited program meet the educational standards required; however, other licensure requirements may vary from state to state. Individuals wishing to be licensed in the United States must become aware of licensure requirements for the state in which he/she would like to work.

### **The Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy**

124 West Street South

Third Floor

Alexandria, VA 22314

#### **Administrative Office**

Phone: 703-299-3100

Fax: 703-299-3110

#### **Exam Services**

Phone: 703-739-9420

Fax: 703-739-9421

<https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information>

LMU Contact for questions about licensure and certification:

Jill Townsend, [jill.towensend@lmunet.edu](mailto:jill.towensend@lmunet.edu), 865-338-5741

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Meets	<b>Alabama Board of Physical Therapy</b> 100 North Union Street Suite 724 Montgomery, AL 36130-5040 <a href="http://www.pt.alabama.gov/">http://www.pt.alabama.gov/</a>
Alaska	Meets	<b>State Physical Therapy &amp; Occupational Therapy Board</b> PO Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806

		<a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx</a>
<b>American Samoa</b>	Not determined if program meets licensure requirements	<b>American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board</b> Mailing Address: Executive Office Building, Pago Pago AS, 96799 Phone: (684) 633-1222 Fax: (684) 633-1869
<b>Arizona</b>	Meets	<b>Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy</b> 1740 W. Adams, Ste. 2450 Phoenix AZ, 85007 <a href="mailto:karen.donahue@ptboard.az.gov">karen.donahue@ptboard.az.gov</a> Phone (602) 274-0236 Fax (602) 274-1378 <a href="https://ptboard.az.gov/">https://ptboard.az.gov/</a>
<b>Arkansas</b>	Meets	<b>Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy</b> P.O. Box 250254 Little Rock, AR 72225 Phone (501) 228-7100 Fax: (501) 228-0294 E-mail: <a href="mailto:arptb@sbcglobal.net">arptb@sbcglobal.net</a> <a href="http://www.arptb.org/">http://www.arptb.org/</a>
<b>California</b>	Meets	<b>Physical Therapy Board of California</b> 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 1350 Sacramento, CA 95815 Telephone: (916) 561-8200 Fax: (916) 263-2560 <a href="https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/">https://www.ptbc.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Colorado</b>	Meets	<b>Department of Regulatory Agencies</b> <b>Colorado State Physical Therapy Board</b> <i>1560 Broadway, Suite 1350, Denver, CO 80202</i> Email <a href="mailto:dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us">dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us</a> Phone (303) 894-7800 Fax (303) 894-7693 <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy">https://dpo.colorado.gov/PhysicalTherapy</a>
<b>Connecticut</b>	Meets	<b>Connecticut Department of Public Health</b> <b>PT Licensure</b> 410 Capitol Ave., MS #12 APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134 Phone: (860) 509-7603 Fax: (860) 707-1982 Email: <a href="mailto:dph.alliedhealth@ct.gov">dph.alliedhealth@ct.gov</a> <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physicaltherapist/Physical-Therapist-Licensure</a>
<b>Delaware</b>	Meets	<b>Division of Professional Regulation</b> <b>Examining Board of Physical Therapists and Athletic Trainers</b> Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE 19904

		<p>Email <a href="mailto:customerservice.dpr@state.de.us">customerservice.dpr@state.de.us</a>  Phone (302) 744-4500  Fax (302) 739-2711  <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/</a></p>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	Meets	<p><b>DC Department of Health  Board of Physical Therapy</b>  899 North Capitol Street, NE,  Washington, DC 20002  <b>Phone:</b> (877) 672-2174  <b>Fax:</b> (202) 724-8677  <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/159572</a></p>
<b>Florida</b>	Meets	<p><b>Department of Health  Board of Physical Therapy</b>  4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-05  Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255  (850) 245-4373  FAX: 850-414-6860  <a href="https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/">https://floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/</a></p>
<b>Georgia</b>	Meets	<p><b>Georgia Board of Physical Therapy</b>  237 Coliseum Drive Macon  Georgia 31217  Phone (404) 424-9966 Or 1 (844) 753-7825  Fax (866) 888-1308  Email <a href="mailto:plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov">plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov</a>  <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39</a></p>
<b>Guam</b>	Not determined if program meets licensure requirements	<p><b>Guam Board of Medical Examiners</b>  194 Hernan Cortez Ave.  Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213  Hagatna, Guam  <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/</a></p>
<b>Hawaii</b>	Meets	<p><b>Professional &amp; Vocational Licensing Division  Board of Physical Therapy</b>  P.O. Box 3469  Honolulu, Hawaii 96801  (808) 586-2701  <a href="mailto:phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov">phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov</a>  <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/</a></p>
<b>Idaho</b>	Meets	<p><b>Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses  Physical Therapy Licensure Board</b>  11351 W. Chinden Blvd., Bldg. #6  Boise, Idaho 83714  (208) 334-3233  <a href="mailto:pht@ibol.idaho.gov">pht@ibol.idaho.gov</a>  <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT">https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT</a></p>
<b>Illinois</b>	Meets	<p><b>Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</b>  320 West Washington Street, 3rd Floor  Springfield, IL 62786</p>

		1-800-560-642 <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp</a>
<b>Indiana</b>	Meets	<b>Indiana Professional Licensing Agency</b> Attn: Physical Therapy Board 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 Staff Phone: (317) 234-8800 Staff Fax: (317) 233-4236 Staff Email: <a href="mailto:pla14@pla.in.gov">pla14@pla.in.gov</a> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/pt.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/pt.htm</a>
<b>Iowa</b>	Meets	<b>Iowa Department of Public Health</b> <b>Board of Physical and Occupational Therapy</b> Lucas State Office Building 321 E. 12th Street - Des Moines, IA 50319-0075 Phone: (515) 281-7689 <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy</a>
<b>Kansas</b>	Meets	<b>Kansas State Board of Healing Arts</b> 800 SW Jackson, Lower Level - Suite A Topeka, KS 66612 Phone: (785) 296-7413 Toll Free: 1-888-886-7205 Fax: (785) 368-7102 <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PT.shtml</a>
<b>Kentucky</b>	Meets	<b>Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy</b> 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 102 Louisville KY 40222 Phone: 502-429-7140 Fax: 502-429-7142 <a href="mailto:kybpt@ky.gov">kybpt@ky.gov</a> <a href="https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://pt.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Louisiana</b>	Meets	<b>Louisiana Physical Therapy Board</b> 2100 W. Pinhook Rd., Suite 202 Lafayette LA70508 Phone: 337-262-1043 or 888-400-9110 Fax: 337-262-1054 <a href="mailto:info@laptboard.org">info@laptboard.org</a> <a href="https://www.laptboard.org/">https://www.laptboard.org/</a>
<b>Maine</b>	Meets	<b>Maine Department of Professional &amp; Financial Regulation</b> 35 State House Station Augusta, Maine 04333-0035 Phone; 207-624-8603 Fax: 207-624-8637 <a href="mailto:physicalthrpy@maine.gov">physicalthrpy@maine.gov</a> <a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	Meets	<b>Maryland Board of Physical Therapy Examiners</b> Metro Executive Building 4201 Patterson Avenue

		<p>Baltimore, MD. 21215-2299  Phone: (410) 764-4718  Fax: (410) 358-1183  <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx</a></p>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	Meets	<p><b>Board of Allied Health Professionals</b>  1000 Washington Street, Suite 710  Boston, MA 02118  Phone: 617-701-8605  Fax: 617-727-9932  <a href="mailto:alliedhealth@mass.gov">alliedhealth@mass.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-allied-health-professionals</a></p>
<b>Michigan</b>	Meets	<p><b>Department of Licensing &amp; Regulatory Affairs</b>  <b>Board of Physical Therapy</b>  Ottawa Building  611 W. Ottawa  P.O. Box 30004  Lansing, MI 48909  517-335-9700  <a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27549---,00.html</a></p>
<b>Minnesota</b>	Meets	<p><b>Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy</b>  2829 University Ave, SE, Suite 420  Minneapolis MN 55414-3246  Phone: 612-627-5406  Fax: 612-627-5403  <a href="mailto:Physical.therapy@state.mn.us">Physical.therapy@state.mn.us</a>  <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/">https://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/</a></p>
<b>Mississippi</b>	Meets	<p><b>Mississippi State Board of Physical Therapy</b>  840 East River Place, Suite 503  Jackson, MS 39202  P.O. Box 55707  Jackson, MS 39296-5707  Phone: (601) 352-2918  Fax: (601) 352-2920  Email: <a href="mailto:SBoyette@msbpt.ms.g">SBoyette@msbpt.ms.g</a>  <a href="https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp">https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/index.asp</a></p>
<b>Missouri</b>	Meets	<p><b>Board of Registration for the Healing Arts</b>  <b>Advisory Commission for Physical Therapists</b>  3605 Missouri Boulevard  P.O. Box 4  Jefferson City, MO 65102  573.751.0098 Telephone  573.751.3166 Fax  800.735.2966 TTY  800.735.2466 Voice Relay  <a href="mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov">healingarts@pr.mo.gov</a>  <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp</a></p>

Montana	Meets	<p><b>Montana Board of Physical Therapy Examiners</b>  Professional Licensing Customer Service:  (406) 444-6880  <a href="mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV</a>  PO Box 200513  Helena, MT 59620-0513  <b>Physical Address:</b>  Board of Physical Therapy Examiners  301 S. Park Avenue, 4th Floor  Helena, MT 59620  <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/ptp</a></p>
Nebraska	Meets	<p><b>Nebraska Physical Therapy Board</b>  DHHS Licensure Unit  Attn: Physical Therapy  PO Box 94986  Lincoln NE 68509-4986  Phone: (402) 471-2299  Fax: (402) 742-1152  <a href="mailto:DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov">DHHS.RehabOffice@nebraska.gov</a>  <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx</a></p>
Nevada	Meets	<p><b>Nevada State Board of Physical Therapy</b>  3291 North Buffalo Drive Ste. 100  Las Vegas, NV 89129  Tel: (702) 876-5535  Fax: (702) 876-2097  Email: <a href="mailto:ptapplication@govmail.state.nv.us">ptapplication@govmail.state.nv.us</a>  <a href="http://ptboard.nv.gov/">http://ptboard.nv.gov/</a></p>
New Hampshire	Meets	<p><b>Office of Licensed Allied Health Professionals  Physical Therapy Governing Board</b>  7 Eagle Square  Concord, NH 03301  603-271-8353  <a href="mailto:Alliedhealth@oplcnh.gov">Alliedhealth@oplcnh.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.oplcnh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy.htm">https://www.oplcnh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy.htm</a></p>
New Jersey	Meets	<p><b>State Board of Physical Therapy Examiners</b>  <b>Lisa Tadeo, Executive Director</b>  P.O. Box 45014  Newark, New Jersey 07101  (973) 504-6455  <a href="mailto:physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us">physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us</a>  <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/</a></p>
New Mexico	Meets	<p><b>New Mexico Physical Therapy Board</b>  Toney Anaya Building  2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor  Santa Fe, New Mexico  <b>Mailing address:</b>  PO BOX 25101  Santa Fe, NM 87504</p>



		(505) 476-4622 <b><a href="mailto:physical.therapy@state.nm.us">physical.therapy@state.nm.us</a></b> <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy.aspx</a>
<b>New York</b>	Meets	<b>NY State Education Department Office of the Professions State Board of Physical Therapy</b> 89 Washington Avenue Albany, New York 12234-1000 518-474-3817, Press 1 then ext. 570 (voice) 518-474-1449 (fax) <a href="mailto:ptbd@nysed.gov">ptbd@nysed.gov</a> <b><a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/</a></b>
<b>North Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy Examiners</b> 8300 Health Park, Suite 233 Raleigh, NC 27615 Phone: (800)800-8982 or (919)490-6393 Fax: (919)490-5106 <a href="mailto:angela.licensing@ncptboard.org">angela.licensing@ncptboard.org</a> <a href="https://www.ncptboard.org/">https://www.ncptboard.org/</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy</b> P.O. Box 69 Grafton, ND 58237 <b>Phone:</b> 701-352-0125 <b>Email:</b> <a href="mailto:info@ndbpt.org">info@ndbpt.org</a> <b>Fax:</b> 701-352-3093 <a href="https://www.ndbpt.org/">https://www.ndbpt.org/</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	Not determined if program meets licensure requirements	<b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board</b> Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax: (670) 664-4814 <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a> <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a>
<b>Ohio</b>	Meets	<b>Occupational Therapy, Physical; Therapy and Athletic Trainers Board</b> 77 S. High Street, 16th Floor Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108 Tel: (614) 466-3774 • TTY: (877) 644-6826 <a href="mailto:Board@otptat.ohio.gov">Board@otptat.ohio.gov</a> <a href="https://otptat.ohio.gov/">https://otptat.ohio.gov/</a>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	Meets	<b>Oklahoma State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision</b> 101 NE 51 <sup>st</sup> St. Oklahoma City, OK 73105-1821 Main Number: (405) 962-1400 Fax: (405) 962-1440

		<a href="mailto:licensing@okmedicalboard.org">licensing@okmedicalboard.org</a> <a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists</a>
<b>Oregon</b>	Meets	<b>Oregon Board of Physical Therapy</b> 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 407 Portland, OR 97232-2187 Phone: 971-673-0200 Fax: 971-673-0226 Email: <a href="mailto:physical.therapy@state.or.us">physical.therapy@state.or.us</a> <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	Meets	<b>State Board of Physical Therapy</b> P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 <b>Physical Address</b> One Penn Center 2601 N. 3rd Street Harrisburg, PA 17110 Phone: (717) 783-7134 Fax: (717) 787-7769 <a href="mailto:ST-PHYSICAL@PA.GOV">ST-PHYSICAL@PA.GOV</a> <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv</a>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	Meets	<b>Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals</b> North Medical Center Inner Periphery Street Bo.Monacillos Rio Piedras, PR 787-765-2929 <a href="mailto:contactus@salud.pr.gov">contactus@salud.pr.gov</a> <a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx">http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Home.aspx</a>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	Meets	<b>Rhode Island Department of Health</b> 3 Capitol Hill Providence RI 02908 401-222-1392 Fax: 401-222-1272 <a href="mailto:Alana.rodriguez@health.ri.gov">Alana.rodriguez@health.ri.gov</a> <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three</a>
<b>South Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy</b> 110 Centerview Dr Columbia SC Tel: (803) 896-4655 <a href="mailto:Contact.PT@llr.sc.gov">Contact.PT@llr.sc.gov</a> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/pt/">https://llr.sc.gov/pt/</a>
<b>South Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners</b> 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 Sioux Falls SD 57104 605-367-7781 <a href="mailto:SDBMOE@state.sd.us">SDBMOE@state.sd.us</a> <a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov/">http://www.sdbmoe.gov/</a>

<b>Tennessee</b>	Meets	<b>TN Board of Physical Therapy</b> 665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor Nashville, TN 37243 615-532-3202 local or 1-800-778-4123 <a href="mailto:Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov">Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov</a> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pt-board.html</a>
<b>Texas</b>	Meets	<b>Texas Board of Physical Therapy and occupational Therapy Examiners</b> 333 Guadalupe, Suite 2-510 Austin TX 78701-3942 512-305-6900 <a href="https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home">https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/home</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	Meets	<b>VI Board of Physical Therapy Examiners</b> Fax: 340-777-4001 <a href="mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov">deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov</a> <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/">https://doh.vi.gov/</a>
<b>Utah</b>	Meets	<b>Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</b> PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 (801) 530-6628 or (866) 275-3675 Toll-Free in Utah Bureau Manager- Jeff Busjahn — <a href="mailto:jbusjahn@utah.gov">jbusjahn@utah.gov</a> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/pt/index.html</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	Meets	<b>Office of Professional Regulation Physical Therapy</b> 802-828-3228 <a href="mailto:judith.roy@vermont.gov">judith.roy@vermont.gov</a> <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/">https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>Virginia Board of Physical Therapy</b> Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico VA 23233-1463 804-527-4475 <a href="mailto:ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov">ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/</a>
<b>Washington</b>	Meets	<b>Washington Board of Physical Therapy</b> 800-525-0127 or 360-236-4501 <a href="mailto:Hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov">Hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov</a> <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy</b> 2 Players Club Drive, Suite 102 Charleston WV 25311 Phone: 304-558-0367 Fax: 304-558-0369 <a href="mailto:wvbopt@wv.gov">wvbopt@wv.gov</a> <a href="http://www.wvbopt.com/">http://www.wvbopt.com/</a>

<b>Wisconsin</b>	Meets	<b>Department of Safety and professional Services Physical Therapy Examining Board</b> 4822 Madison Yards Way Madison WI 53705 Phone: 608-266-2112 or 877-617-1565 <a href="mailto:dspscredphysicaltherapy@wi.gov">dspscredphysicaltherapy@wi.gov</a> <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	Meets	<b>Wyoming Board of Physical Therapy</b> 2001 Capitol Ave, Room 105 Cheyenne WY 82002 Main Phone: (307) 777-5403 Fax: (307) 777-3508 TTY: (800) 877-9965 <a href="https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/">https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/</a>

## Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (DVM)

Completion of the LMU-CVM curriculum AND passing of the North American Veterinary Licensing Examination (NAVLE) meet the requirements for all 50 of the United States and territories. For more information visit <https://www.icva.net/licensing-boards/>.

All state, except those listed below go through NAVLE application process for licensures. See <https://www.icva.net/navle/?licensingBoard>

The following states and territories require applicants to go through the local state board: Alabama, Alaska, Arkansas, California, Delaware, Illinois, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, New Mexico, Massachusetts, Mississippi, Missouri, Tennessee, Washington, West Virginia, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, and U.S. Virgin Islands.

LMU-CVM Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr Patricia Butterbrodt, [patricia.butterbrodt@lumnet.edu](mailto:patricia.butterbrodt@lumnet.edu) Phone: 423-869-6538

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b>Alabama State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 8100 Seaton Place, Suite A Montgomery, AL 36116 334.395-5112 <a href="http://www.ASBVME.alabama.gov">www.ASBVME.alabama.gov</a>
Alaska	MEETS	<b>Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners</b> P.O. Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 907.465.1037 <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofveterinaryexaminers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofveterinaryexaminers.aspx</a>
American Samoa	Undetermined	<b>Department of Agriculture</b> Industrial Park Way Tafuna As 96779 <a href="https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture">https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture</a> Phone-011-699-9272 Fax: 011-699-4031
Arizona	MEETS	<b>Arizona State Veterinary Medical Examining Board</b> 1740 West Adams Street, Suite 4600 Phoenix, AZ 85007

		602.364.1738 <a href="https://vetboard.az.gov/">https://vetboard.az.gov/</a>
Arkansas	MEETS	<b>Arkansas State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> P.O. Box 8505 Little Rock, AR 72215 501.224.2836 <a href="https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us">https://arvetboard.statesolutions.us</a>
California	MEETS	<b>California Veterinary Medical Board</b> 1747 N. Market Boulevard, Suite 230 Sacramento, CA 95834 916.515.5220 <a href="https://aavsb.org/veer-overview/">https://aavsb.org/veer-overview/</a> <a href="http://www.vmb.ca.gov/">http://www.vmb.ca.gov/</a>
Colorado	MEETS	<b>Colorado State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202-5146 303.894.7800 <a href="https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Veterinary">https://www.colorado.gov/dora/Veterinary</a>
Connecticut	MEETS	<b>Connecticut State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #12APP P.O. Box 340308 Hartford, CT 06134-0308 860.509.7590 <a href="http://www.ct.gov/dph">http://www.ct.gov/dph</a>
Delaware	MEETS	<b>Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Boulevard Dover, DE 19904 302.744.4500 <a href="http://www.dpr.delaware.gov">http://www.dpr.delaware.gov</a>
District of Columbia	MEETS	<b>District of Columbia Board of Veterinary Examiners</b> 899 North Capitol Street NE, 2nd Floor Washington, DC 20002 202.535.2323 <a href="http://doh.dc.gov/service/veterinarians-licensing">http://doh.dc.gov/service/veterinarians-licensing</a>
Florida	MEETS	<b>Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 2601 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, FL 32399 850.487.1395 <a href="https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intercept.asp">https://www.myfloridalicense.com/intercept.asp</a>
Georgia	MEETS	<b>Georgia State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217 478.207.2440 <a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/53</a>
Guam	MEETS	<b>Department of Public Health and Social Services</b> <b>Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</b> 123 Chalan Kareta Mangilao, Guam 96913 671.735.7407 thru 7411 <a href="https://www.wiseowl.net/copy-of-vet-app-webpg-1">https://www.wiseowl.net/copy-of-vet-app-webpg-1</a>

Hawaii	MEETS	<b>Hawaii Board of Veterinary Examiners</b> 335 Merchant Street, Rm 301 Honolulu, HI 96813 808.586.2694 <a href="http://www.cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary">http://www.cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/veterinary</a>
Idaho	MEETS	<b>Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 2230 Old Penitentiary Road P.O. Box 7249 Boise, ID 83707 208.332.8588 <a href="http://www.bovm.idaho.gov">http://www.bovm.idaho.gov</a>
Illinois	MEETS	<b>Illinois Veterinary Licensing and Disciplinary Board</b> 320 West Washington Springfield, IL 62786 800.560.6420 <a href="http://www.idfpr.com/profs/vet.asp">http://www.idfpr.com/profs/vet.asp</a> <a href="http://continentaltestinginc.com/product/illinois-090-navle-licensed-veterinarian/">http://continentaltestinginc.com/product/illinois-090-navle-licensed-veterinarian/</a>
Indiana	MEETS	<b>Indiana Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 402 W. Washington Street, Room W072 Indianapolis, IN 46204 317.234.2054 <a href="http://www.pla.in.gov">http://www.pla.in.gov</a>
Iowa	MEETS	<b>Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Wallace State Office Building 502 E. 9th Street Des Moines, IA 50319 515.281.8617 <a href="https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine">https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine</a>
Kansas	MEETS	<b>Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners</b> PO Box 379 Wamego, KS 66547-0379 785.456.8781 <a href="https://kbve.kansas.gov">https://kbve.kansas.gov</a>
Kentucky	MEETS	<b>Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners</b> 107 Corporate Drive, 2nd Floor Frankfort, KY 40601 502.782.0273 <a href="mailto:Vet@ky.gov">Vet@ky.gov</a> (email) <a href="http://www.kybve.com/index.html">http://www.kybve.com/index.html</a>
Louisiana	MEETS	<b>Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 5825 Florida Blvd Baton Rouge, LA 70806 225.925.6620 <a href="http://www.lsbvm.org">http://www.lsbvm.org</a>
Maine	MEETS	<b>Maine State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 35 State House Station Augusta, ME 04333 207.624.8620

		<a href="http://www.maine.gov/pfr">http://www.maine.gov/pfr</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Maryland State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Room 102 Annapolis, MD 21401 410.841.5862 <a href="http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx">http://mda.maryland.gov/vetboard/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Massachusetts Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118-6100 617.727.5899 <a href="https://www.mass.gov/veterinarian-licensing">https://www.mass.gov/veterinarian-licensing</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Michigan State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> P.O. Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909 517.241.0199 <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense">http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 2829 University Avenue SE #401 Minneapolis, MN 55414-4202 651.201.2844 <a href="http://www.mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/">http://www.mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/veterinary-medicine/</a>
<b>Mississippi</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Mississippi Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 1089D Stark Road Starkville, MS 39759 662.324.9380 <a href="http://www.mississippivetboard.org">http://www.mississippivetboard.org</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Missouri Veterinary Medical Board</b> P.O. Box 633 Jefferson City, MO 65102 573.751.0031 <a href="http://www.pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp">http://www.pr.mo.gov/veterinarian.asp</a>
<b>Montana</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> P.O. Box 200513 301 South Park Avenue, 4th Floor Helena, MT 59620 406.841.2394 <a href="http://www.vet.mt.gov">http://www.vet.mt.gov</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Nebraska Board of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine &amp; Surgery</b> 301 Centennial Mall South P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 402.471.2118 <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crIVetHome.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/publichealth/pages/crIVetHome.aspx</a>
<b>Nevada</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Nevada State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. O, #265 Reno, NV 89502 775.688.1788 <a href="https://www.nvvetboard.us/">https://www.nvvetboard.us/</a>



<b>New Hampshire</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>New Hampshire Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> P.O. Box 2042 Concord, NH 03302-2042 603.271.3706 <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/veterinary-medicine/index.htm</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>New Jersey State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> P.O. Box 45020 Newark, NJ 07101 973.504.6500 <a href="http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/vet/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> 7301 Jefferson Street NE, Suite H Albuquerque, NM 87109 505.553.7021 <a href="http://www.nmbvm.org">http://www.nmbvm.org</a>
<b>New York</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>New York State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> NYSED - Office of Professions 89 Washington Avenue State Education Building, 2nd Floor, West Wing Albany, NY 12234-1000 518.474.3817, ext 210 <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/vetmed/</a>
<b>North Carolina</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>North Carolina Veterinary Board</b> 1611 Jones Franklin Road - Suite 106 Raleigh, NC 27606 919.854.5601 <a href="http://www.ncvmb.org">http://www.ncvmb.org</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> P.O. Box 328 Linton, ND 58054 701.683.4705 <a href="http://www.ndbvme.org">http://www.ndbvme.org</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands</b> Health Care Professions Licensing Board P.O. Box 502078, Bldg., 1242 Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 670.664.4809 <a href="http://www.cnmibpl-hcplb.net">http://www.cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a>
<b>Ohio</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Ohio Veterinary Medical Examining Board</b> 77 South High Street, 16th Floor Columbus, OH 43215-6108 614.644.5281 <a href="http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov">http://www.ovmlb.ohio.gov</a>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Oklahoma State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 2920 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Suite C Oklahoma City, OK 73105 405.522.8831 <a href="http://www.okvetboard.com">http://www.okvetboard.com</a>
<b>Oregon</b>	<b>MEETS</b>	<b>Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board</b> 800 N.E. Oregon Street, Suite 407 Portland, OR 97232

		971.673.0224 <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb">http://www.oregon.gov/ovmeb</a>
Pennsylvania	MEETS	<b>Pennsylvania State Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 717.783.7134 <a href="http://www.dos.state.pa.us/vet">http://www.dos.state.pa.us/vet</a>
Puerto Rico	MEETS	<b>Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> P.O. Box 10200 San Juan, PR 00908-0200 787.999.8989, ext 6605 <a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/">http://www.salud.gov.pr/</a>
Rhode Island	MEETS	<b>Rhode Island Board of Examiners in Veterinary Medicine</b> 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205 Providence, RI 02908 401.222.2837 <a href="http://www.health.ri.gov/">http://www.health.ri.gov/</a>
South Carolina	MEETS	<b>South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> P.O. Box 11329 Columbia, SC 29211-1329 803.896.4598 <a href="http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/veterinary/">http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol/veterinary/</a>
South Dakota	MEETS	<b>South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 411 South Fort Street Pierre, SD 57501-4503 605.773.3321 <a href="http://vetboard.sd.gov">http://vetboard.sd.gov</a>
Tennessee	MEETS	<b>Tennessee Health Related Boards</b> 665 Mainstream Drive Nashville, TN 37243 615.532.5090 <a href="http://www.tn.gov/health">http://www.tn.gov/health</a>
Texas	MEETS	<b>Texas Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> 333 Guadalupe Street, Tower III, Suite 810 Austin, TX 78701 512.305.7555 <a href="http://www.veterinary.texas.gov/">http://www.veterinary.texas.gov/</a>
US Virgin Islands	MEETS	<b>Virgin Islands Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Department of Health 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 St. Thomas, VI 00802 340.774.7477, ext 5074
Utah	MEETS	<b>Utah Veterinary Board</b> Division of Occupational & Professional Licensing P.O. Box 146741 160 E., 300 S. Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 801.530.6628 <a href="http://www.dopl.utah.gov/">http://www.dopl.utah.gov/</a>

Vermont	MEETS	<b>Vermont Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Office of Professional Regulation 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 802.828.2373 <a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx</a>
Virginia	MEETS	<b>Virginia State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</b> Perimeter Center 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, VA 23233 804.597.4133 <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/vetmed/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/vetmed/</a>
Washington	MEETS	<b>Washington Veterinary Board of Governors</b> P.O. Box 47852 Olympia, WA 98504-7852 360.236.4700 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Veterinarian</a>
West Virginia	MEETS	<b>West Virginia Veterinary Board</b> 5509 Big Tyler Road, Suite 3 Cross Lanes, WV 25313 304.552-5071 <a href="https://www.wvbvm.org/">https://www.wvbvm.org/</a>
Wisconsin	MEETS	<b>Wisconsin Veterinary Examining Board</b> Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) P.O. Box 8911 Madison, WI 53708-8911 608.224.4353 <a href="https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx">https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_Us/VeterinaryExaminingBoard.aspx</a>
Wyoming	MEETS	<b>Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine</b> Emerson Building, Room 104 2001 Capitol Avenue, Rm 105 Cheyenne, WY 82002 307.777.5403 <a href="http://vetboard.wyo.gov/">http://vetboard.wyo.gov/</a>

## **Education-Teacher Licensure, Counseling & Leadership (BA/BS, MEd & EdS)**

This includes the following degree programs:

- Undergraduate Initial Teacher Licensure
- Undergraduate Special Education
- Graduate Initial Teacher Licensure
- Graduate Special Education
- Graduate School Counseling
- Graduate Instructional Leadership.

The Carter & Moyers School of Education is an educator preparation program approved by the Tennessee Department of Education, leading to candidate licensure for teachers, school counselors, and administrators in Tennessee. Authorization for the university to provide a program for the preparation of teachers, school counselors, or administrators in the State of Tennessee does not guarantee eligibility or reciprocity for certification, licensure, or benefits in any other state.

Pathways used to apply for licensure in other states include the following:

1. National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC) Interstate Agreement ([Interstate Agreement Documents](#)). Please note that a NASDTEC Interstate Agreement does not guarantee full reciprocity. Most states have their own minimum Jurisdictional Specific Requirements (JSRs) that must be met by new graduates or educators who seek to earn full certification or licensure in other states. These Jurisdictional Specific Requirements may include but are not limited to, additional testing or assessments, variance in type, content area, or grade span of endorsements, professional development or mandatory training, and curriculum comparability or specific coursework.
2. Recognition of a CAEP ([Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation](#)) accredited program. Lincoln Memorial University is currently NCATE accredited, awaiting CAEP accreditation notice in October 2020.
3. Some states do not have standard pre-approval guidelines or agreements/contracts with other states or CAEP. These states rely on an individual analysis of transcripts and documentation for each applicant. If relocating to a state that uses transcript analysis, carefully consider those requirements during program completion. For example, some states do not accept coursework graded as pass/fail or have specific content curriculum requirements.

In agreement with NASDTEC, Lincoln Memorial University strongly recommends that licensure candidates seek licensure in Tennessee and then apply in other states using the out-of-state licensure process. Candidates must be aware that the Undergraduate Initial Teacher Licensure, Undergraduate Special Education, Graduate Initial Teacher Licensure, Graduate Special Education, Graduate School Counseling, and Graduate Instructional Leadership programs offered within the Carter & Moyers School of Education at Lincoln Memorial University are designed to ensure eligibility for a teaching license in Tennessee. NASDTEC (2020) cautions prospective teacher candidates that each state is responsible for its own certification/licensure requirements, which may change without notice to NASDTEC or your university's certification

officers or your state's office of certification. Candidates should always contact the office of certification in any state of relocation to get the most accurate information on certification requirements. Certification application materials, requirements, and instructions on applying for licensure in other states are located on each state's Department of Education website. The out-of-state application process may require that Lincoln Memorial University complete a form to verify enrollment in an approved educator preparation program. This form often requires a signature from either the Dean or a certification officer. Verification forms for the Carter & Moyers School of Education should be sent to Erin Brock, Director of Licensure and Testing for completion.

**States in which our Undergraduate Initial Teacher Licensure, Undergraduate Special Education, Graduate Initial Teacher Licensure, Graduate Special Education, Graduate School Counseling, and Graduate Instructional Leadership programs meet the educational requirements for professional licensure using out-of-state licensure.**

Due to the current NASDTEC Interstate Agreement, our programs meet most, if not all, requirements in 47 of the 50 states. Those states include Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Wyoming. Guam is also included in the NASDTEC interstate agreement.

Although not part of NASDTEC, Lincoln Memorial University also currently meets requirements for New York, New Mexico, and South Dakota as well as the territories of American Samoa, Northern Marina Islands, Puerto Rico, and US Virgin Islands.

As mentioned above, there may be additional requirements, such as coursework, assessments, classroom experience, or mandatory training to complete before receiving a full professional certificate in the new state. You are encouraged to visit the Department of Education website for each state in which you may seek to learn about requirements. Directory information for each state licensure office is below.

**National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification (NASDTEC)**

1629 K Street NW, Suite 300  
Washington, DC 20006  
<https://www.nasdtec.net/>  
support@nasdtec.org

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Erin Brock, [erin.brock@lumnet.edu](mailto:erin.brock@lumnet.edu), 865-406-5646

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b>Educator Certification</b> <b>Alabama State Department of Education</b> <a href="http://www.alsde.edu/sec/tc/pages/home.aspx">http://www.alsde.edu/sec/tc/pages/home.aspx</a> <a href="mailto:tcert@alsde.edu">tcert@alsde.edu</a> 334-694-4557
Alaska	MEETS	<b>Teacher Certification</b> <b>Department of Education &amp; Early Development</b> <a href="http://www.eed.state.ak.us/TeacherCertification/">http://www.eed.state.ak.us/TeacherCertification/</a> <a href="mailto:tcwebmail@alaska.gov">tcwebmail@alaska.gov</a> 907-465-2831
American Samoa	MEETS	<b>American Samoa Department of Education</b> <a href="https://www.doe.as/">https://www.doe.as/</a> 684-633-5237
Arizona	MEETS	<b>Arizona Department of Education</b> <b>Educator Certification</b> <a href="http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/Certification@ade.az.gov">http://www.azed.gov/educator-certification/Certification@ade.az.gov</a> 602-542-4367
Arkansas	MEETS	<b>Arkansas Department of Education</b> <b>Educator Licensure</b> <a href="https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure">https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure</a> 501-682-4342
California	MEETS	<b>Commission on Teacher Credentialing</b> <a href="http://www.ctc.ca.gov">http://www.ctc.ca.gov</a> <a href="mailto:credentials@ctc.ca.gov">credentials@ctc.ca.gov</a> 888-921-2682
Colorado	MEETS	<b>Colorado Department of Education</b> <b>Educator Talent Licensing Office</b> <a href="http://www.cde.state.co.us/index_license.htm">http://www.cde.state.co.us/index_license.htm</a> <a href="mailto:CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us">CDELicensing@cde.state.co.us</a> 303-866-6628
Connecticut	MEETS	<b>Connecticut State Department of Education</b> <b>Bureau of Certification</b> <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/SED/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification">https://portal.ct.gov/SED/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification</a> <a href="mailto:teacher.cert@ct.gov">teacher.cert@ct.gov</a> 860-713-6969
Delaware	MEETS	<b>Delaware Department of Education</b> <b>Licensure and Certification</b> <a href="https://www.doe.k12.de.us/certificationdeeds@doe.k12.de.us">https://www.doe.k12.de.us/certificationdeeds@doe.k12.de.us</a> 302-857-3388

		Note: If completing our program in <b>Special Education</b> , please be aware that Delaware requires a content area certification in order to obtain certification.
<b>District of Columbia</b>	MEETS	<b>Office of the State Superintendent of Education</b> <a href="https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certificationosse@dc.gov">https://osse.dc.gov/page/teacher-certificationosse@dc.gov</a> 202-727-6436
<b>Florida</b>	MEETS	<b>Florida Department of Education Educator Certification</b> <a href="http://www.fldoe.org/edcert/">http://www.fldoe.org/edcert/</a> <a href="http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/staff-contact/contact-us.shtml">http://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/staff-contact/contact-us.shtml</a> 800-445-6739
<b>Georgia</b>	MEETS	<b>Georgia Professional Standards Commission Educator Certification Division</b> <a href="http://www.gapsc.com">http://www.gapsc.com</a> <a href="https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/EmailPSC.aspx">https://www.gapsc.com/Certification/EmailPSC.aspx</a> 800-869-7775
<b>Guam</b>	MEETS	<b>Guam Commission for Educator Certification</b> <a href="https://gcec.guam.gov/certification/">https://gcec.guam.gov/certification/</a> 671-735-2554
<b>Hawaii</b>	MEETS	<b>Hawaii Teacher Standards Board</b> <a href="https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/">https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/</a> <a href="mailto:htsb@hawaii.gov">htsb@hawaii.gov</a> 808-586-2600
<b>Idaho</b>	MEETS	<b>Idaho State Department of Education Certification</b> <a href="http://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/teacher_certification/certification@sde.idaho.gov">http://www.sde.idaho.gov/site/teacher_certification/certification@sde.idaho.gov</a> 208-332-6882
<b>Illinois</b>	MEETS	<b>Illinois State Board of Education</b> <a href="https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx">https://www.isbe.net/Pages/Educator-Licensure.aspx</a> <a href="mailto:licensure@isbe.net">licensure@isbe.net</a> 217-557-6763
<b>Indiana</b>	MEETS	<b>Indiana Department of Education Office of Educator Licensing</b> <a href="https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/licensinghelp@doe.in.gov">https://www.in.gov/doe/educators/educator-licensing/licensinghelp@doe.in.gov</a> 317-232-9010
<b>Iowa</b>	MEETS	<b>Board of Educational Examiners Licensure</b> <a href="http://www.state.ia.us/boee/">http://www.state.ia.us/boee/</a> <a href="mailto:Linda.Espey@Iowa.gov">Linda.Espey@Iowa.gov</a> 515-725-2146
<b>Kansas</b>	MEETS	<b>Kansas State Department of Education Teacher Licensure and Accreditation</b> <a href="http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application">http://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation/Licensure/License-Application</a> <a href="mailto:dstephan@ksde.org">dstephan@ksde.org</a>

		785-296-2280
<b>Kentucky</b>	MEETS	<b>Educational Standards Board of Kentucky Division of Certification</b> http://www.kyepsb.net/ <a href="mailto:KDELicensure@education.ky.gov">KDELicensure@education.ky.gov</a> 502-564-5846
<b>Louisiana</b>	MEETS	<b>Louisiana Department of Education Division of Educator Licensure</b> https://www.teachlouisiana.net/ 877-453-2721
<b>Maine</b>	MEETS	<b>Maine Department of Education Certification &amp; Credentialing</b> http://www.state.me.us/education/cert.htm <a href="mailto:cert.doe@maine.gov">cert.doe@maine.gov</a> 207-624-6603
<b>Maryland</b>	MEETS	<b>Maryland State Department of Education Division of Educator Certification and Program Approval</b> http://www.marylandpublicschools.org/about/Pages/DEE/Certification/apply/Overview.aspx <a href="mailto:Certinfo@msde@maryland.gov">Certinfo@msde@maryland.gov</a> 410-767-0412
<b>Massachusetts</b>	MEETS	<b>Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education Office of Educator Licensure</b> <a href="https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/">https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/</a> 781-338-6600
<b>Michigan</b>	MEETS	<b>Michigan Department of Education Educator Services</b> https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-5683---,00.html <a href="mailto:Educatorhelp@michigan.gov">Educatorhelp@michigan.gov</a> 517-241-5000
<b>Minnesota</b>	MEETS	<b>Minnesota Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board</b> https://mn.gov/pelsb/aspiring-educators/ <a href="mailto:pelsb@state.mn.us">pelsb@state.mn.us</a> 651-539-4200
<b>Mississippi</b>	MEETS	<b>Mississippi Department of Education Educator Licensure</b> http://mdek12.org/OEL <a href="mailto:teachersupport@mdek12.org">teachersupport@mdek12.org</a> 601-359-3483
<b>Missouri</b>	MEETS	<b>Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education</b> http://dese.mo.gov/educator-quality/certification <a href="mailto:certification@dese.mo.gov">certification@dese.mo.gov</a> 573-751-0051
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS	<b>Office of Public Instruction Educator Licensure</b>



		<a href="http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure">http://opi.mt.gov/Educators/Licensure/Educator-Licensure</a> <a href="mailto:cert@mt.gov">cert@mt.gov</a> 406-444-3150
<b>Nebraska</b>	MEETS	<b>Nebraska Department of Education  Educator Certification</b> <a href="https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/">https://www.education.ne.gov/tcert/</a> <a href="mailto:nde.tcertweb@nebraska.gov">nde.tcertweb@nebraska.gov</a> 402-471-2295 Note: If you are completing our program in <b>School Counseling</b> please be aware that Nebraska requires a previously earned teaching certificate or a minimum of 12 additional semester hours of professional teacher education coursework.
<b>Nevada</b>	MEETS	<b>Nevada Department of Education  Educator Licensure</b> <a href="http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/">http://www.doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure/</a> <a href="mailto:license@doe.nv.gov">license@doe.nv.gov</a> 702-486-6458
<b>New Hampshire</b>	MEETS	<b>New Hampshire Department of Education  Bureau of Credentialing</b> <a href="https://www.education.nh.gov/educators">https://www.education.nh.gov/educators</a> 603-271-3494
<b>New Jersey</b>	MEETS	<b>State of New Jersey Department of Education  Certification and Induction</b> <a href="https://www.nj.gov/education/license/">https://www.nj.gov/education/license/</a> 609-292-2070 Note: If completing our program in Special Education, please be aware that New Jersey does not consider special education to be a stand-alone endorsement and requires an additional instructional certificate in order to obtain a license.
<b>New Mexico</b>	MEETS	<b>New Mexico Public Education Department</b> <a href="https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/">https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/</a> <a href="mailto:LicensureUnit@state.nm.us">LicensureUnit@state.nm.us</a> 505-231-4443
<b>New York</b>	MEETS	<b>New York State Education Department  Office of Teaching Initiatives</b> <a href="http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/">http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/</a> <a href="mailto:teachhelp@nysed.gov">teachhelp@nysed.gov</a> 518-474-3901
<b>North Carolina</b>	MEETS	<b>North Carolina Department of Public Instruction  Educator's Licensure</b> <a href="https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure">https://www.dpi.nc.gov/educators/educators-licensure</a> 919-716-1800
<b>North Dakota</b>	MEETS	<b>North Dakota Education Standards and Practices Board</b> <a href="https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure">https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure</a> <a href="mailto:espbinfo@nd.gov">espbinfo@nd.gov</a> 701-328-9641

Northern Mariana Islands	MEETS	<b>Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Public School System Certification &amp; Licensure Office</b> (670) 237-3051 Boe.certification@cnmipss.org <a href="https://www.cnmipss.org/state-boe-certification">https://www.cnmipss.org/state-boe-certification</a>
Ohio	MEETS	<b>Ohio Department of Education Office of Educator Licensure</b> http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Teaching/Licensure <a href="mailto:educator.licensure@education.ohio.gov">educator.licensure@education.ohio.gov</a> 614-466-3593
Oklahoma	MEETS	<b>Oklahoma State Department of Education Teacher Certification</b> http://sde.ok.gov/sde/teacher-certification <a href="mailto:CertForms@sde.state.ok.us">CertForms@sde.state.ok.us</a> 405-521-3337
Oregon	MEETS	<b>Oregon State Department of Education Oregon Teacher Standards and Practices Commission</b> https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/Pages/index.aspx <a href="mailto:Contact.tspc@oregon.gov">Contact.tspc@oregon.gov</a> 503-378-3586
Pennsylvania	MEETS	<b>Pennsylvania Department of Education Division of Certification Services</b> https://www.education.pa.gov/Educators/Certification/Pages/default.aspx <a href="mailto:edcertquestions@pa.gov">edcertquestions@pa.gov</a> 717-787-3356 Note: If completing our program in <b>Special Education</b> , please be aware that Pennsylvania requires a content area certification in order to obtain certification.
Puerto Rico	MEETS	<b>State Department of Education</b> 787-759-2000 <a href="https://de.pr.gov">https://de.pr.gov</a>
Rhode Island	MEETS	<b>Rhode Island Department of Education Office of Educator Excellence and Certification</b> https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx <a href="mailto:EDAC@ride.ri.gov">EDAC@ride.ri.gov</a> 401-222-8893
South Carolina	MEETS	<b>South Carolina Department of Education Educator Services</b> https://ed.sc.gov/educators/teaching-in-south-carolina/certification@ed.sc.gov 803-896-0325
South Dakota	MEETS	<b>South Dakota Department of Education</b> https://doe.sd.gov/certification/certification@state.sd.us 605-773-3553

<b>Tennessee</b>	MEETS	<b>Educator Licensure &amp; Preparation</b> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html">https://www.tn.gov/education/licensing.html</a> <a href="mailto:Educator.Licensure@tn.gov">Educator.Licensure@tn.gov</a> 615-532-4885 Lincoln Memorial University is an approved program provider in the state of Tennessee. All of our programs meet requirements to apply for a license, certification, or endorsement in Tennessee.
<b>Texas</b>	MEETS	<b>Texas Education Agency</b> <b>Division of Teacher Certification</b> <a href="https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification">https://tea.texas.gov/texas-educators/certification</a> 512-463-9734 Note: If completing our program in <b>School Counseling or Administration</b> , please be aware that Texas also requires a teaching certificate or two years of acceptable school experience in your licensure area before being fully licensed and able to practice as a school counselor or administrator.
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	MEETS	<b>Virgin Islands Board of Education St. Croix</b> +340-772-4144 <a href="mailto:Stx@myviboe.com">Stx@myviboe.com</a> <b>Virgin Islands Board of Education St. Thomas</b> +340-774-4546 <a href="mailto:stt@myviboe.com">stt@myviboe.com</a> <a href="https://www.myviboe.com/certification/apply-certification">https://www.myviboe.com/certification/apply-certification</a> Note: Licensure candidates must complete a course in Virgin Island history within the first year of employment.
<b>Utah</b>	MEETS	<b>Utah State Board of Education</b> <b>Educator Licensing</b> <a href="https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing">https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing</a> 801-538-7801
<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<b>State of Vermont Agency of Education</b> <b>Educator Quality Division</b> <a href="https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure">https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure</a> <a href="mailto:aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov">aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov</a> 802-828-3440
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>Virginia Department of Education</b> <b>Department of Teacher Education and Licensure</b> <a href="http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml">http://www.doe.virginia.gov/teaching/licensure/index.shtml</a> <a href="mailto:licensure@doe.virginia.gov">licensure@doe.virginia.gov</a> 804-371-2471
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<b>Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction</b> <b>Professional Certification Office</b> <a href="https://www.k12.wa.us/certification">https://www.k12.wa.us/certification</a> <a href="mailto:Cert@k12.wa.us">Cert@k12.wa.us</a> 360-725-6400
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>West Virginia Department of Education</b> <b>Office of Certification</b>

		<a href="http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/">http://wvde.state.wv.us/certification/</a> <a href="mailto:mbowe@k12.wv.us">mbowe@k12.wv.us</a> 800-982-2378
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<b>Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction</b> <a href="https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/licensing">https://dpi.wi.gov/tepd/licensing</a> 608-266-1027
<b>Wyoming</b>	MEETS	<b>Wyoming Professional Teaching Standards Board</b> <a href="http://ptsb.state.wy.us/">http://ptsb.state.wy.us/</a> <a href="mailto:wyoptsb@wyo.gov">wyoptsb@wyo.gov</a> 307-777-7291

## Law (JD)

Because Lincoln Memorial University Duncan School of Law is approved by the American Bar Association's Council of the Section of Legal Education and Admissions to the Bar, the law school meets the state educational requirements for licensure in all fifty states of the United States of America, as well as the District of Columbia, American Samoa, Puerto Rico, the Northern Mariana Islands, Guam, and the U.S. Virgin Islands. There are no U.S. states or territories for which the law school's curriculum does not meet the state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification, nor are there any U.S. states or territories for which Lincoln Memorial University has not yet made a determination regarding whether the law school's curriculum meets the state educational requirements for professional licensure or certification.

LMU Contact for questions about licensure and certification:

Tommy Sangchompuphen, [tommy.sangchompuphen@lmunet.edu](mailto:tommy.sangchompuphen@lmunet.edu), 612-655-0412

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b>Justin C. Aday Assistant Executive Director Alabama State Bar</b> P.O. Box 671 Montgomery, AL 36101 TEL: 334-269-1515 FAX: 334-261-6310 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:admit@alabar.org">admit@alabar.org</a> <a href="https://admissions.alabar.org">https://admissions.alabar.org</a>
Alaska	MEETS	<b>Deborah O'Regan Executive Director Law Examiners Committee Alaska Bar Association</b> P.O. Box 100279 Anchorage, AK 99510-0279 TEL: 907-272-7469 FAX: 907-272-2932 <a href="http://www.alaskabar.org">www.alaskabar.org</a>
American Samoa	MEETS	<b>American Samoa Bar Association</b> P.O. Box 23 Pago Pago, American Samoa 96799 <a href="https://new.asbar.org/">https://new.asbar.org/</a>
Arizona	MEETS	<b>Carol Mitchell Attorney Admissions Manager Arizona Supreme Court Committees on Examinations and Character &amp; Fitness</b> 1501 W. Washington, #104 Phoenix, AZ 85007-3225 TEL: 602-452-3971 FAX: 602-452-3958 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:attorneyadmissions@courts.az.gov">attorneyadmissions@courts.az.gov</a> <a href="http://www.azcourts.gov/cld/Atorney_Admissions.aspx">www.azcourts.gov/cld/Atorney_Admissions.aspx</a>

<b>Arkansas</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Nancie M. Givens Executive Secretary</b>  <b>Arkansas State Board of Law Examiners</b>  2100 Riverfront Dr., Ste. 110  Little Rock, AR 72202  TEL: 501-374-1855  FAX: 501-374-1853  <a href="https://www.arcourts.gov/administration/professionalprograms/asble">https://www.arcourts.gov/administration/professionalprograms/asble</a></p>
<b>California</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Amy C. Nuñez Director of Admissions</b>  <b>State Bar of California Office of Admissions</b>  180 Howard St.  San Francisco, CA 94105  TEL: 415-538-2376  FAX: 415-538-2304  <a href="http://www.calbar.ca.gov/admissions">www.calbar.ca.gov/admissions</a></p>
<b>Colorado</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Dawn M. McKnight Deputy Regulation Counsel</b>  <b>Colorado Supreme Court Office of Attorney Admissions</b>  Ralph L. Carr Judicial Center 1300 Broadway, Ste. 520  Denver, CO 80203  TEL: 303-928-7770  FAX: 303-501-1147  <a href="http://www.coloradosupremecourt.us">www.coloradosupremecourt.us</a></p>
<b>Connecticut</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Jessica Kallipolites Administrative Director</b>  <b>Connecticut Bar Examining Committee</b>  100 Washington St., 1st Fl.  Hartford, CT 06106-4411  TEL: 860-706-5135  EMAIL: barexam@jud.ct.gov <a href="http://www.jud.ct.gov/cbec">www.jud.ct.gov/cbec</a></p>
<b>Delaware</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Kelly Phillips Parker Executive Director</b>  <b>Board of Bar Examiners of the Delaware Supreme Court</b>  The Renaissance Center  405 N. King St., Ste. 420  Wilmington, DE 19801  TEL: 302-651-3940  EMAIL: Kelly.Phillips.Parker@delaware.gov  <a href="http://www.courts.delaware.gov/bbe/">www.courts.delaware.gov/bbe/</a></p>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Shela Shanks Director</b>  <b>Committee on Admissions</b>  D.C. Court of Appeals  430 E St. NW, Rm. 123  Washington, DC 20001  TEL: 202-879-2710  FAX: 202-879-2794  EMAIL: coa@dcappeals.gov <a href="http://www.dccourts.gov">www.dccourts.gov</a></p>
<b>Florida</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Michele A. Gavagni Executive Director</b>  <b>Florida Board of Bar Examiners</b>  Tippin-Moore Building  1891 Eider Ct.  Tallahassee, FL 32399-1750</p>

		TEL: 850-487-1292 FAX: 850-414-6822 <a href="http://www.foridabarexam.org">www.foridabarexam.org</a>
Georgia	MEETS	<b>Heidi Faenza Director of Admissions</b> <b>Supreme Court of Georgia Office of Bar Admissions</b> Nathan Deal Judicial Center 330 Capitol Avenue, SE, Ste. L200 Atlanta, GA 30334 TEL: 404-656-3490 FAX: 404-657-9108 <a href="http://www.gabaradmissions.org">www.gabaradmissions.org</a>
Guam	MEETS	Hannah Gutierrez-Arroyo Clerk of Court and Secretary Supreme Court of Guam Guam Judicial Center, #300 120 W. O'Brien Dr. Hagåtña, GU 96910-5174 TEL: 671-475-3120 FAX: 671-475-3140 <a href="http://www.guamsupremecourt.com">www.guamsupremecourt.com</a>
Hawaii	MEETS	<b>Chief Supreme Court Clerk and Secretary Board of Examiners</b> <b>Supreme Court of the State of Hawaii</b> Ali'iolani Hale, Rm. 103 417 S. King St. Honolulu, HI 96813-2912 TEL: 808-539-4919 FAX: 808-539-4978 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:baradmissions@courts.hawaii.gov">baradmissions@courts.hawaii.gov</a> <a href="http://www.courts.state.hi.us">www.courts.state.hi.us</a>
Idaho	MEETS	<b>Maureen Ryan Braley Associate Director</b> <b>Idaho State Bar</b> 525 W. Jefferson P.O. Box 895 Boise, ID 83701 TEL: 208-334-4500 FAX: 208-334-2764 <a href="http://www.isb.idaho.gov">www.isb.idaho.gov</a>
Illinois	MEETS	<b>Nancy L. Vincent Director of Administration</b> <b>Illinois Board of Admissions to the Bar</b> 625 S. College St. Springfield, IL 62704-2521 TEL: 217-522-5917 FAX: 217-522-3728 <a href="http://www.ilbaradmissions.org">www.ilbaradmissions.org</a>
Indiana	MEETS	<b>Bradley W. Skolnik Executive Director</b> <b>Office of Admissions &amp; Continuing Education</b> 251 N. Illinois St., Ste. 550 Indianapolis, IN 46204 TEL: 317-232-2552 FAX: 317-233-3960 <a href="http://www.in.gov/judiciary/ace/">http://www.in.gov/judiciary/ace/</a>

Iowa	MEETS	<b>Daniel L. Saar Assistant Director for Admissions</b> <b>Iowa Board of Law Examiners</b> Office of Professional Regulation Iowa Judicial Branch Building 1111 E. Court Ave. Des Moines, IA 50319 TEL: 515-348-4670 FAX: 515-348-4968 <a href="http://www.iowacourts.gov">www.iowacourts.gov</a>
Kansas	MEETS	<b>Barry Garrison Administrator</b> <b>Kansas Board of Law Examiners</b> Kansas Judicial Center 301 SW 10th Avenue, 1st Fl. Topeka, KS 66612-1507 TEL: 785-296-8410 FAX: 785-296-1028 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:admissions@kscourts.org">admissions@kscourts.org</a> <a href="http://www.kscourts.org">www.kscourts.org</a>
Kentucky	MEETS	<b>Kentucky Office of Bar Admissions</b> 1510 Newtown Pike, Ste. 156 Lexington, KY 40511-1255 TEL: 859-246-2381 FAX: 859-246-2385 <a href="http://www.kyoba.org">www.kyoba.org</a>
Louisiana	MEETS	<b>Denise S. Leeper Bar Admissions Administrator</b> <b>Louisiana Committee on Bar Admissions</b> 2800 Veterans Memorial Blvd., #340 Metairie, LA 70002 TEL: 504-830-5463 FAX: 504-581-8598 <a href="http://www.lascba.org">www.lascba.org</a>
Maine	MEETS	<b>Melissa K. Hansen Executive Director</b> <b>Maine Board of Bar Examiners</b> P.O. Box 140 Augusta, ME 04332-0140 TEL: 207-623-2464 FAX: 207-622-0059 <a href="http://www.mainebarexaminers.org">www.mainebarexaminers.org</a>
Maryland	MEETS	<b>Jeffrey C. Shipley Secretary</b> <b>Maryland State Board of Law Examiners</b> Judiciary A-POD 580 Taylor Ave. Annapolis, MD 21401 TEL: 410-260-3640 <a href="http://www.mdcourts.gov/ble">www.mdcourts.gov/ble</a>
Massachusetts	MEETS	<b>Marilyn J. Wellington Executive Director</b> <b>Massachusetts Board of Bar Examiners</b> John Adams Courthouse One Pemberton Square, Ste. 5-140



		<p>Boston, MA 02108  TEL: 617-482-4466  FAX: 617-542-5943  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:bbeinfo@jud.state.ma.us">bbeinfo@jud.state.ma.us</a>  <a href="http://www.mass.gov/bbe">www.mass.gov/bbe</a></p>
<b>Michigan</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Maribeth Graff Executive Director</b>  <b>Michigan Board of Law Examiners</b>  P.O. Box 30052  Lansing, MI 48909-7552  TEL: 517-373-4453  FAX: 517-373-5038  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:BLE-Info@courts.mi.gov">BLE-Info@courts.mi.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.courts.mi.gov">www.courts.mi.gov</a></p>
<b>Minnesota</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Emily J. Eschweiler Director</b>  <b>Minnesota State Board of Law Examiners</b>  180 E. 5th St., #950  St. Paul, MN 55101  TEL: 651-297-1857  FAX: 651-297-1196  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:ble@mble.state.mn.us">ble@mble.state.mn.us</a>  <a href="http://www.ble.mn.gov">www.ble.mn.gov</a></p>
<b>Mississippi</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Linda B. Knight Bar Admissions Administrator</b>  <b>Mississippi Board of Bar Admissions</b>  P.O. Box 1449  Jackson, MS 39215-1449  TEL: 601-576-4620  FAX: 601-576-4730  <a href="https://courts.ms.gov/baradmissions">https://courts.ms.gov/baradmissions</a></p>
<b>Missouri</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Andrea Spillars Executive Director</b>  <b>Missouri Board of Law Examiners</b>  P.O. Box 104236  Jefferson City, MO 65110-4236  TEL: 573-751-9814  FAX: 573-751-5335  <a href="http://www.mble.org">www.mble.org</a></p>
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Kathleen Lynch Bar Admissions Administrator</b>  <b>State Bar of Montana</b>  33 South Last Chance Gulch, Ste. 1B  P.O. Box 577  Helena, MT 59624  TEL: 406-447-2210  FAX: 406-442-7763  <a href="http://www.montanabar.org">www.montanabar.org</a></p>
<b>Nebraska</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Carole McMahan-Boies Administrator for Attorney Services</b>  <b>Division</b>  Nebraska Supreme Court  3806 Normal Blvd.  Lincoln, NE 68506-5240</p>

		<p>TEL: 402-471-3091  FAX: 402-471-2512  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:nsc.attyadmissions@nebraska.gov">nsc.attyadmissions@nebraska.gov</a>  <a href="https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law">https://supremecourt.nebraska.gov/attorneys/admission-practice-law</a></p>
Nevada	MEETS	<p><b>Brian Kunzi Director of Admissions  State Bar of Nevada</b>  3100 W. Charleston Blvd., Ste. 100  Las Vegas, NV 89102  TEL: 702-382-2200 or 800-254-2797  FAX: 702-382-6676  <a href="http://www.nvbar.org">www.nvbar.org</a></p>
New Hampshire	MEETS	<p><b>Sherry M. Hieber General Counsel  New Hampshire Supreme Court Office of Bar Admissions</b>  4 Chenell Dr., Ste. 102  Concord, NH 03301  TEL: 603-224-8806  FAX: 603-224-8728  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:shieber@nhoba.org">shieber@nhoba.org</a>  <a href="http://www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar">www.courts.state.nh.us/nhbar</a></p>
New Jersey	MEETS	<p><b>Mary B. Patterson Assistant Secretary  New Jersey Board of Bar Examiners</b>  P.O. Box 973  Trenton, NJ  08625-0973  TEL: 609-815-2911  FAX: 609-815-2913  <a href="http://www.njbarexams.org">www.njbarexams.org</a></p>
New Mexico	MEETS	<p><b>Sophie S. Martin Executive Director  New Mexico Board of Bar Examiners</b>  2440 Louisiana Blvd. NE, Ste. 280  Albuquerque, NM 87110  TEL: 505-271-9706  FAX: 505-271-9768  <a href="http://www.nmexam.org">www.nmexam.org</a></p>
New York	MEETS	<p><b>John J. McAlary Executive Director  New York State Board of Law Examiners</b>  Corporate Plaza, Bldg. #3  254 Washington Ave. Extension  Albany, NY 12203  TEL: 518-453-5990  FAX: 518-452-5729  <a href="http://www.nybarexam.org">www.nybarexam.org</a></p>
North Carolina	MEETS	<p><b>Lee A. Vlahos Executive Director  Board of Law Examiners of the State of North Carolina</b>  5510 Six Forks Rd., Ste. 300  Raleigh, NC 27609  TEL: 919-848-4229</p>

		FAX: 919-848-4277 <a href="http://www.ncble.org">www.ncble.org</a>
North Dakota	MEETS	<b>Petra H. Mandigo Hulm Secretary-Treasurer and Clerk of the Supreme Court</b> <b>North Dakota State Board of Law Examiners</b> Judicial Wing, 1st Fl. 600 E. Boulevard Ave. Bismarck, ND 58505-0530 TEL: 701-328-4201 FAX: 701-328-4480 <a href="http://www.ndcourts.gov/supremecourt/committees/board-of-lawexaminers">www.ndcourts.gov/supremecourt/committees/board-of-lawexaminers</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	MEETS	<b>Nora V. Borja Bar Admissions Administrator</b> <b>Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands Supreme Court</b> P.O. Box 502165 Saipan, MP 96950 TEL: 670-236-9800 FAX: 670-236-9702 E MAIL: supreme.court@ nmijudiciary.com <a href="http://www.nmijudiciary.com">www.nmijudiciary.com</a>
Ohio	MEETS	<b>Gina White Palmer Director</b> <b>Attorney Services Division Office of Bar Admissions</b> Supreme Court of Ohio 65 S. Front St., 5th Fl. Columbus, OH 43215-3431 TEL: 614-387-9340 FAX: 614-387-9349 <a href="http://www.supremecourt.ohio.gov">www.supremecourt.ohio.gov</a>
Oklahoma	MEETS	<b>Cheryl Beatty Administrative Director</b> <b>Oklahoma Board of Bar Examiners</b> Oklahoma Bar Center 1901 N. Lincoln Blvd. P.O. Box 53036 Oklahoma City, OK 73152-3036 TEL: 405-416-7075 FAX: 405-528-4103 <a href="http://www.okbbe.com">www.okbbe.com</a>
Oregon	MEETS	<b>Troy Wood Admissions Manager</b> <b>Oregon State Board of Bar Examiners</b> 16037 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd. Tigard, OR 97281-1935 TEL: 503-431-6310 <a href="http://www.osbar.org">www.osbar.org</a>
Pennsylvania	MEETS	<b>Gicine P. Brignola Executive Director</b> <b>Pennsylvania Board of Law Examiners</b> 601 Commonwealth Ave., Ste. 3600 P.O. Box 62535

		<p>Harrisburg, PA 17106-2535  TEL: 717-231-3350  FAX: 717-231-3351  <a href="http://www.pabarexam.org">www.pabarexam.org</a></p>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Héctor Rodríguez Mulet Executive Director  Board of Bar Examiners</b>  Commonwealth of Puerto Rico Supreme Court  P.O. Box 9022392  San Juan, PR 00902-2392  TEL: 787-289-0170  FAX: 787-289-0169  <a href="http://www.ramajudicial.pr">www.ramajudicial.pr</a></p>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Nancy R. Mahoney Bar Administrator  Rhode Island Supreme Court Board of Bar Examiners</b>  Frank Licht Judicial Complex  250 Benefit St.  Providence, RI 02903  TEL: 401-222-4233  FAX: 401-222-3599  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:ribarexam@courts.ri.gov">ribarexam@courts.ri.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.courts.ri.gov">www.courts.ri.gov</a></p>
<b>South Carolina</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Margaret C. McGee Deputy Clerk for Bar Admissions  South Carolina Supreme Court Board of Law Examiners</b>  1231 Gervais St.  P.O. Box 11330  Columbia, SC 29211  TEL: 803-734-1080  FAX: 803-734-0394  <a href="http://www.sccourts.org">www.sccourts.org</a></p>
<b>South Dakota</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Sheridan Cash Anderson Secretary  South Dakota Board of Bar Examiners</b>  500 E. Capitol Ave.  Pierre, SD 57501  TEL: 605-773-4898  FAX: 605-773-8479  <a href="https://ujs.sd.gov">https://ujs.sd.gov</a></p>
<b>Tennessee</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Lisa Perlen Executive Director  Tennessee Board of Law Examiners</b>  511 Union St., Ste. 525  Nashville, TN 37219  TEL: 615-741-3234  EMAIL: <a href="mailto:BLE.Administrator@tncourts.gov">BLE.Administrator@tncourts.gov</a> <a href="http://www.tnble.org">www.tnble.org</a></p>
<b>Texas</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Susan Henricks Executive Director  Texas Board of Law Examiners</b>  205 W. 14th St., #500  P.O. Box 13486  Austin, TX 78711-3486  TEL: 512-463-1621</p>

		FAX: 512-463-5300 <a href="http://www.ble.texas.gov">www.ble.texas.gov</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	MEETS	<b>Committee of Bar Examiners Supreme Court of the Virgin Islands</b> P.O. Box 590 St. Thomas, VI 00804 TEL: 340-774-2237 FAX: 340-774-2258 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:baradmissions@vicourts.org">baradmissions@vicourts.org</a> <a href="http://www.visupremecourt.org">www.visupremecourt.org</a>
<b>Utah</b>	MEETS	<b>Joni Dickson Seko Deputy General Counsel Admissions Utah State Bar</b> Utah Law & Justice Center 645 South 200 East Salt Lake City, UT 84111-3834 TEL: 801-531-9077 FAX: 801-531-0660 <a href="http://www.utahbar.or">www.utahbar.or</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<b>Andrew R. Strauss Licensing Counsel Office of Attorney Licensing</b> Costello Courthouse 32 Cherry Street, Ste. 213 Burlington, VT 05401 TEL: 802-951-0139 FAX: 802-859-3003 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:JUD.AttyLicensing@vermont.gov">JUD.AttyLicensing@vermont.gov</a> <a href="http://www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/admission-vermont-bar">www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/admission-vermont-bar</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>Catherine Crooks Hill Secretary-Treasurer Virginia Board of Bar Examiners</b> 2201 W. Broad St., #101 Richmond, VA 23220-2022 TEL: 804-367-0412 FAX: 804-367-0416 <a href="http://www.barexam.virginia.gov">www.barexam.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<b>Gus V. Quiniones Admissions Manager Washington State Bar Association</b> 1325 4th Ave., Ste. 600 Seattle, WA 98101-2539 TEL: 206-727-8209 FAX: 206-727-8313 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:admissions@wsba.org">admissions@wsba.org</a> <a href="http://www.wsba.org">www.wsba.org</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>Carol Smith Bar Admissions Administrator West Virginia Board of Law Examiners</b> City Center East, Ste. 1200 B 4700 MacCorkle Ave., SE Charleston, WV 25304 TEL: 304-558-7815 FAX: 304-558-0831

		<a href="http://www.courtswy.gov">www.courtswy.gov</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<b>Jacquelynn B. Rothstein Director</b> <b>Wisconsin Board of Bar Examiners</b> P.O. Box 2748 Madison, WI 53701-2748 TEL: 608-266-9760 FAX: 608-266-1196 EMAIL: <a href="mailto:bbe@wicourts.gov">bbe@wicourts.gov</a> <a href="http://www.wicourts.gov">www.wicourts.gov</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	MEETS	<b>Cathy M. Duncil Admissions Director</b> <b>Wyoming Board of Law Examiners</b> 4124 Laramie St. P.O. Box 109 Cheyenne, WY 82003-0109 TEL: 307-632-9061 FAX: 307-632-3737 <a href="http://www.wyomingbar.org">www.wyomingbar.org</a>

## Medical Laboratory Science (MLS)

At the present time, there are currently 10 states with laboratory personnel licensure, namely California, Florida, Hawaii, Louisiana, Montana, Nevada, New York, North Dakota, Tennessee, and West Virginia. The medical laboratory scientist licensure for the US Territory of Puerto Rico is undetermined at this time in time.

The Lincoln Memorial University's Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science fulfills all of the educational requirements for the states listed above with the exception of California, which requires the addition of three credit hours of physics (light and electricity).

For more information, please The American Society for Clinical Laboratory Science (ASCLS), 1861 International Drive, Suite 200, McLean, VA 22102, PH: 571-748-3770

Email: [ascls@ascls.org](mailto:ascls@ascls.org), <https://ascls.org/> or <https://ascls.org/advocacy-issues/licensure> .

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Billy Engle, [billy.engel@lmunet.edu](mailto:billy.engel@lmunet.edu), 423-869-6471

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
Alaska	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
American Samoa	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
Arizona	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
Arkansas	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A

<b>California</b>	DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS	<p>California Department of Health Services  Laboratory Field Services Personnel Licensing Section  850 Marina Bay Pkwy Bldg P, 1<sup>st</sup> floor  Richmond, CA 94804  Phone: 510-620-3834  Fax: 510-620-3697  <a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/</a>  <a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx</a></p> <p>Note: The Lincoln Memorial University's Bachelor of Science in Medical Laboratory Science fulfills all of the educational requirements for licensure in the State of California with the exception of the addition of three credit hours of physics (light and electricity).</p>
<b>Colorado</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Connecticut</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Delaware</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>District of Columbia</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Florida</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	<p>Department of Health  Division of Medical Quality Assurance  Board of Clinical Laboratory Personnel  4052 Bald Cypress Way  Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257  Phone: 850/488-0595  Fax: 850-922-8876  <a href="http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa">http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa</a>  <a href="https://floridasclinicalabs.gov/licensing/technologist/">https://floridasclinicalabs.gov/licensing/technologist/</a></p>
<b>Georgia</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<p>Georgia Department of Human Resources  Office of Regulatory Services  Diagnostic Services Unit  2 Peachtree Street, NW, Suite 33.250  Atlanta, GA 30303-3142  Phone: 404/657-5450  Fax: 404/657-8934  <a href="https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/dhr-office-regulatory-services">https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/dhr-office-regulatory-services</a></p>
<b>Guam</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A



<b>Hawaii</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	Hawaii Department of Health State Laboratory Division 2725 Waimano Home Road Pearl City, HI 96825 Phone: 808/453-6653 Fax: 808/453-6662 <a href="https://statelab.doh.hawaii.gov/licensing/">https://statelab.doh.hawaii.gov/licensing/</a>
<b>Idaho</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Illinois</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Indiana</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Iowa</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Kansas</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Kentucky</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Louisiana</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	<b>Louisiana Clinical Laboratory Personnel Committee</b> Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners PO Box 30250 New Orleans, LA 70190-0250 504-524.6763 ext 261 504-568-6820 <a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/clinical-laboratory-personnel</a> <a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/rules">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/licensure/rules</a>
<b>Maine</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Maryland</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Massachusetts</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Michigan</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Minnesota</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A

<b>Mississippi</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Missouri</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	<p>Montana Department of Commerce Board of Clinical Laboratory Science Practitioners  301 South Park Ave. 4<sup>th</sup> floor  P.O. Box 200513  Helena, MT 59620-0513  Fax: 406-841-2305  <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cls">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/cls</a>  <a href="https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0370/chapter_0340/parts_index.html?pk_vid=de53413f6600e9d51604520580bbad80">https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0370/chapter_0340/parts_index.html?pk_vid=de53413f6600e9d51604520580bbad80</a>  Board Office Contact: Linda Grief, Administrative Services  Phone: (406) 841-2395  E-Mail: <a href="mailto:dlibsdcsls@mt.gov">dlibsdcsls@mt.gov</a> Mary Hainlin, License Permit Technician  Telephone: (406) 841-2369  E-mail: <a href="mailto:dlibsdcsls@mt.gov">dlibsdcsls@mt.gov</a></p>
<b>Nebraska</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Nevada</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	<p>Nevada Bureau of Licensure and Certification  1551 College Parkway #158  Carson City, NV 89710  Phone: 702/687-4475  Fax: 702/687-6588  <a href="http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical_Lab_Personnel_Licensing/">http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/MedicalLabs/Medical Lab Personnel Licensing/</a></p>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>New Jersey</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>New Mexico</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>New York</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	<p>Kathleen M Doyle, PHD State Boards for the Professions  89 Washington Ave 2<sup>nd</sup> floor East Wing  Albany, New York 12234  <a href="mailto:clinlabd@mail.nysed.gov">clinlabd@mail.nysed.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slt/clp-cltforms.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slt/clp-cltforms.htm</a>  <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slt/clp-cltlic.htm">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slt/clp-cltlic.htm</a></p>
<b>North Carolina</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A

<b>North Dakota</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	North Dakota Board of Clinical Laboratory Practice PO Box 4103 2900 E. Broadway Ave., Ste. 3 Bismarck, ND 58502-4103 Ph. 701-530-0199 Fax 701-224-9824 Email: <a href="mailto:ndbclp@aptnd.com">ndbclp@aptnd.com</a> Web: <a href="http://www.ndclinlab.com">www.ndclinlab.com</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Ohio</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Oklahoma</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Oregon</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	UNDETERMINED	Puerto Rico Medical Technology Board of Medical Examiners Call Box 10200 Santurce, PR 00908 Phone: 809/792-6400 Fax: 787/792-6627 <a href="http://www.ctmpr.com">www.ctmpr.com</a> ; email: <a href="mailto:ctmpr@ctmpr.com">ctmpr@ctmpr.com</a>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>South Carolina</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>South Dakota</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Tennessee</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	Sandra S. Bogard, Director, Tennessee Medical Laboratory Board 665 Mainstream Drive, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Floor Nashville, Tn. 37243 1-615-532-3202 Fax: 615/532-5369 888-310-4650 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/statutes-and-rules.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/medlab-board/ml-board/statutes-and-rules.html</a>

<b>Texas</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Utah</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Vermont</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Virginia</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Washington</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS	Contact: Marilyn Richards WV Office of Laboratory Science Dept. of HHS 167 Eleventh Ave. South Charleston, WV 25303 304-558-3530 Fax: 304-558-2006 <a href="mailto:Marilynrichards@wvdhhr.org">Marilynrichards@wvdhhr.org</a> <a href="https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx">https://dhhr.wv.gov/ols/regulatory/Pages/Licensure.aspx</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A
<b>Wyoming</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	N/A

## Mental Health Counseling (MEd)

The Mental Health Counseling Program at LMU is accredited by the Council for Accreditation of Counseling & Related Educational Programs (CACREP). CACREP accreditation is a quality review process that ensures the quality, content, and delivery of counselor education programs. The student can be assured that appropriate knowledge and skill areas are included in training and that the program is stable and meets the highest standards of the counseling profession

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Mark Tichon, [mark.tichon@lmunet.edu](mailto:mark.tichon@lmunet.edu) 865-531-4139

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b><u>Alabama Board of Examiners in Counseling</u></b> 950 22nd Street North, Suite 765 Birmingham, AL 35203 Phone: 205-458-8716 or 800-822-3307 Fax: 205-458-8718 <a href="http://www.abec.state.al.us/">http://www.abec.state.al.us/</a>
Alaska	MEETS	<b><u>Board of Professional Counselors</u></b> P.O. Box 110608 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: 907-465-8444 Fax: 907-465-2974 ProfessionalCounselors@Alaska.Gov <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/ProfessionalCounselors.aspx</a>
American Samoa	UNDETERMINED	<b><u>Department of Human and Social Services Behavior Health Services Division</u></b> 997594 Centennial Office Bldg, Ste. 301 Utulei, American Samoa 96799 Phone: 1+684-633-0315
Arizona	MEETS	<b><u>Board of Behavioral Health Examiners</u></b> 1740 West Adams Street, #3600 Phoenix, AZ 85007 Phone: 602-542-1882 Fax: 602-364-0890 information@azbbhe.us <a href="http://www.azbbhe.us">www.azbbhe.us</a>

<b>Arkansas</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling and Marriage &amp; Family Therapy</u></b>  101 East Capitol, Suite 202  Little Rock, Arkansas 72201  Phone: 501-683-5800  Fax: 501-683-6349  <a href="https://abec.statesolutions.us/">https://abec.statesolutions.us/</a></p>
<b>California</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Behavioral Sciences</u></b>  1625 North Market Boulevard, Suite S-200  Sacramento, CA 95834  Phone: 916-574-7830  Fax: 916-574-8626  <a href="http://www.bbs.ca.gov">www.bbs.ca.gov</a></p>
<b>Colorado</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>State Board of Licensed Professional Counselor Examiners</u></b>  1560 Broadway, Suite 1350  Denver, CO 80202  Phone: 303-894-7800  Fax: 303-894-7764  dora_mentalhealthboard@state.co.us  <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor">https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor</a></p>
<b>Connecticut</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>Connecticut Department of Public Health Professional Counselor Licensure</u></b>  410 Capitol Ave., MS #12 APP  P.O. Box 340308  Hartford, CT 06134  Phone: 860-509-7603  Fax: 860-707-1980  dph.counselorsteam@ct.gov  <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/</a></p>
<b>Delaware</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals</u></b>  Cannon Building, Suite 203  861 Silver Lake Blvd.  Dover, DE 19904  Phone: 302-744-4500  Fax: 302-739-2711  customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov  <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/profcounselors/newlicense/</a></p>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Professional Counseling</u></b>  899 North Capitol Street, NE  Washington, DC 20002  Phone: 202-442-5955  Fax: 202-442-4795  TTY: 711  doh@dc.gov  <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing</a></p>
<b>Florida</b>	DOES NOT MEET	<p><b><u>Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage &amp; Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling</u></b>  4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-08</p>

		<p>Tallahassee, FL 32399-3258  Phone: 850-488-0595  Fax: 850-921-5389  MQA.491@flhealth.gov  <a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>  Note: Requires Human sexuality and substance abuse course</p>
Georgia	MEETS	<p><b><u>Secretary of State Professional Licensing Boards Division</u></b>  237 Coliseum Drive  Macon, Georgia 31217  Phone: 844-753-7825  Fax:866-888-7127  <a href="http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a></p>
Guam	MEETS	<p><b><u>Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</u></b>  651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S.  Rte. 10, Suite 9, Mangilao, Guam 96913  Phone: 671-735-7406</p>
Hawaii	MEETS	<p><b><u>Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs</u></b>  <b><u>Professional &amp; Vocational Licensing</u></b>  <b><u>Mental Health Counselor Program</u></b>  P.O. Box 3469  Honolulu, HI 96801  Phone: 808-586-3000  <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/application_publication/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/application_publication/</a></p>
Idaho	MEETS	<p><b><u>Idaho Licensing Board of Professional Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists</u></b>  11351 W. Chinden Blvd. Bldg #6  Boise, Idaho 83714  Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 83720  Boise, Idaho 83720-0063  Phone: 208.334.3233  Fax: 208.334.3945  COU@ibol.idaho.gov  <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU">https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=COU</a></p>
Illinois	MEETS	<p><b><u>Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</u></b>  100 West Randolph, 9th Floor  Chicago, IL 60601  All Inquiries: 1-888-473-4858  Professional Licensing: 1-800-560-6420  TTY: 1-866-325-4949  <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/ProfCounselor.asp</a></p>
Indiana	MEETS	<p><b><u>Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board</u></b>  402 W. Washington Street, Room W072  Indianapolis, Indiana 46204  Phone: 317-234-2054  Toll Free:800-457-8283  Fax: 317-233-4236</p>

		<p>Pla8@pla.IN.gov  <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/3032.htm</a></p>
Iowa	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Behavioral Science</u></b>  Iowa Department of Public Health  Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor  321 East 12th Street  Des Moines, IA 50319-0075  Phone: 515-281-0254  Fax: 515-281-3121  PLPublic@idph.iowa.gov  <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science/Licensure">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Behavioral-Science/Licensure</a></p>
Kansas	MEETS	<p><b><u>Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board</u></b>  700 SW Harrison St, Suite 420  Topeka, KS 66603-3929  Phone: 785-296-3240  Fax: 785-296-3112  <a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/professions/professional-counselors</a></p>
Kentucky	MEETS	<p><b><u>Kentucky Board of Licensure for Professional Counselors</u></b>  PO Box 1360  Frankfort, KY 40602  Phone: 502-564-3296  Fax: 502-564-4818  lpc@ky.gov  <a href="http://lpc.ky.gov">http://lpc.ky.gov</a></p>
Louisiana	MEETS	<p>Licensed Professional Counselors Board of Examiners  11410 Lake Sherwood Ave, N. Suite A  Baton Rouge, LA 70816  Phone: 225-295-8444  Fax: 225-295-8448  lpcboard@lpcboard.org  <a href="http://www.lpcboard.org/">www.lpcboard.org/</a></p>
Maine	MEETS	<p>Department of Professional &amp; Financial Regulation  <b><u>Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation</u></b>  35 State House Station  Augusta, Maine 04333-0035  Phone: 207-624-8623  TTY users call Maine Relay 711  Fax: 207-624-8637  <a href="http://www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm">www.state.me.us/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/counselors/index.htm</a></p>
Maryland	DOES NOT MEET	<p><b><u>Maryland Department of Health</u></b>  Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists  4201 Patterson Avenue  Baltimore, Maryland 21215-2299  Phone: 410-764-4732  Fax: 410-358-1610  <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/profcounselor.aspx</a></p>



		Note: requires substance abuse course (elective at LMU)
Massachusetts	MEETS	<b><u>Board of Registration of Allied Mental Health and Human Services Professions</u></b> 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118 Phone: 617-701-8683 Fax: 617-727-1627 Amh.board@mass.gov <a href="http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh">www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/mh</a>
Michigan	MEETS	Bureau of Professional Licensing Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-0199 Fax: 517-241-9416 <a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a> <a href="http://www.michigan.gov/bpl">www.michigan.gov/bpl</a>
Minnesota	MEETS	<b><u>Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health &amp; Therapy</u></b> 2829 University Ave SE, Suite 210 Minneapolis MN 55414 Phone: 651 201-2756 Fax: 612 617-2187 bbht.board@state.mn.us <a href="http://www.bbht.state.mn.us">www.bbht.state.mn.us</a>
Mississippi	MEETS	<b><u>State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors</u></b> 239 North Lamar Street, Suite 402 Jackson, MS 39201 Phone: 601-359-1010 <a href="mailto:info@lpc.ms.gov">info@lpc.ms.gov</a> <a href="https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/">https://www.lpc.ms.gov/wplpc/</a>
Missouri	MEETS	<b><u>Missouri Division of Professional Registration</u></b> 3605 Missouri Boulevard P.O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO 65102-1335 Phone: 573-751-0018 Fax: 573-751-0735 TTY: 800-735-2966 Voice Relay: 800-735-2466 <a href="mailto:profcounselor@pr.mo.gov">profcounselor@pr.mo.gov</a> <a href="https://www.pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp">https://www.pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp</a>
Montana	MEETS	<b><u>Montana Department of Labor &amp; Industry</u></b> 301 South Park 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor PO Box 200513 Helena MT 59620-0513 Phone: 406-444-6880 <a href="mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV</a> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>

Nebraska	MEETS	<p><b><u>Nebraska Department of Health &amp; Human Services</u></b>  301 Centennial Mall South  PO Box 94986  Lincoln, NE 68509  Phone: 402-471-4905  Fax: 402-472-1106  DHHS.licensure2117@nebraska.gov  <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a></p>
Nevada	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Examiners for Marriage and Family Therapists &amp; Clinical Professional Counselors</u></b>  7324 West Cheyenne Suite #10  Las Vegas, Nevada 89129  Phone: 702 486-7388  Fax: 702 486-7258  <a href="mailto:mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov">mftbd2@mftbd.nv.gov</a>  <a href="http://marriage.nv.gov/">http://marriage.nv.gov/</a></p>
New Hampshire	MEETS	<p><b><u>Office of Professional Licensure and Certification</u></b>  7 Eagle Square  Concord, NH 03301  Phone: 603 271-2152  Fax: 603 271-6702  <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</a></p>
New Jersey	MEETS	<p><b><u>Professional Counselor Examiners Committee</u></b>  PO Box 45044  Newark, NJ 07101  Phone: 973-504-6582  Marriage_Family_LV@dca.lps.state.nj.us  <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pc/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>
New Mexico	MEETS	<p><b><u>New Mexico Regulation &amp; Licensing Department</u></b>  The Toney Anaya Building, Second Floor  2550 Cerrillos Road  PO Box 25101  Santa Fe, NM 87504  Phone: 505-476-4622  Fax: 505-476-4645  <a href="mailto:counseling.board@state.nm.us">counseling.board@state.nm.us</a>  <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/counseling_and_therapy_practice.aspx</a></p>
New York	MEETS	<p><b><u>New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions Division of Professional Licensing Services, Certification and Verification Unit</u></b>  89 Washington Avenue  Albany, NY 12234-1000  Phone: 518-474-3817 ext. 570  Fax: 518-474-1449  <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp">www.op.nysed.gov/prof/mhp</a></p>

North Carolina	MEETS	<p><b><u>North Carolina Board of Licensed Professional Counselors</u></b>  P.O. Box 77819  Greensboro, NC 27417  Phone: 844-622-3572  Fax: 336-217-9450  LCMHCinfo@ncblcmhc.org  <a href="http://www.ncblpc.org">www.ncblpc.org</a></p>
North Dakota	MEETS	<p><b><u>North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners</u></b>  2112 10th Avenue SE  Mandan, ND 58544  Phone and Fax: 701-667-5969  <a href="mailto:ndbce@outlook.com">ndbce@outlook.com</a>  <a href="http://www.ndbce.org/">http://www.ndbce.org/</a></p>
Northern Mariana Islands	MEETS	<p><b><u>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing</u></b>  Board of Professional Licensing/  Health Care Professions Licensing Board  P.O. Box 502078  Saipan, MP 96950  Board of Professional Licensing  Health Care Professions Licensing Board  Building #1242, Pohnpei Court  Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950  Phone: 670 664-4808/4809  Fax: 670 664-4814  <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a>  <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a></p>
Ohio	MEETS	<p><b><u>Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage &amp; Family Therapist Board</u></b>  77 South High Street, 24th Floor, Room 2468  Columbus, Ohio 43215-6171  Phone: 614-466-0912  Fax: 614-728-7790  cswmft.info@cswb.ohio.gov  <a href="http://www.cswmft.ohio.gov">www.cswmft.ohio.gov</a></p>
Oklahoma	MEETS	<p><b><u>State Board of Behavioral Health Licensure (BBHL)</u></b>  3815 N. Santa Fe, Suite 110  Oklahoma City, OK 73118  Phone: 405-522-3696  Fax: 405-522-3691  <a href="https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/">https://www.ok.gov/behavioralhealth/</a></p>
Oregon	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists</u></b>  3218 Pringle Rd. SE, Suite 120  Salem, OR 97302-6312  Phone: 503-378-5499  Fax: 503-470-6266  lpct.board@oregon.gov  <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx">www.oregon.gov/OBLPCT/Pages/index.aspx</a></p>

Pennsylvania	MEETS	<p><b><u>State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors</u></b>  One Penn Center  2601 N. 3<sup>rd</sup> Street  Harrisburg, PA 17110  PO Box 2649  Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649  Phone: 717-783-1389  Fax: 717-787-7769  ST-SOCIALWORK@PA.GOV  <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/</a></p>
Puerto Rico	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors</u></b>  P.O. Box 10200  San Juan, PR 00908  Phone:787-765-2929</p>
Rhode Island	DOES NOT MEET	<p><b><u>Department of Health</u></b>  3 Capitol Hill  Providence, RI 02908  Phone:401-222-5960  <a href="http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228">http://www.health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=228</a>  Note requires 12 credit hours of practicum (LMU requires 9 credit hours)</p>
South Carolina	MEETS	<p><b><u>South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation</u></b>  110 Centerview Dr.  Columbia, S.C. 29210  Phone:803-896-4658  Contact.Counselor@llr.sc.gov  <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx">https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pub.aspx</a></p>
South Dakota	MEETS	<p><b><u>Board of Examiners for Counselors and Marriage and Family Therapists</u></b>  P.O. Box 340  1351 N. Harrison Ave.  Pierre, SD 57501  Phone: 605-224-1721  Fax: 888-425-3032  SDBCE@midwestsolutionssd.com  <a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx</a></p>
Tennessee	MEETS	<p><b><u>Department of Health</u></b>  <b><u>Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Licensed Marital and Family Therapists and Licensed Pastoral Therapists</u></b>  710 James Robertson Parkway  Nashville, TN 37243  Phone: 615-532-5088  <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board/pcmft-board/licensure.html</a></p>
Texas	MEETS	<p><b><u>Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors</u></b>  333 Guadalupe Street, Tower 3 Room 900  Austin, Texas 78701</p>

		Phone: 512-305-7700 <a href="mailto:licensing@bhec.texas.gov">licensing@bhec.texas.gov</a> <a href="https://www.bhec.texas.gov/">https://www.bhec.texas.gov/</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	MEETS	<b><u>Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs</u></b> 3000 Estate Golden Rock, Suite 9 St. Croix, VA 00820 Phone: 340-713-3522 Fax:340-718-6982 8201 Sub Base, Suite 1 St. Thomas, VI 00802 Phone: 340-714-3522 Fax: 340-776-8303 <a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/counselorrequirements/</a>
<b>Utah</b>	MEETS	<b><u>Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</u></b> P.O. Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-6741 Phone: 801-530-6628 Fax: 801-530-6511 <a href="mailto:doplweb@utah.gov">doplweb@utah.gov</a> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/cmhc/</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<b><u>Vermont Secretary of State Board of Allied Mental Health</u></b> 89 Main St, 3rd Floor Montpelier VT 05620-3402 Phone:802-828-2390 <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/statutes-rules-resources/">https://sos.vermont.gov/allied-mental-health/statutes-rules-resources/</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b><u>Virginia Board of Counseling</u></b> 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico Virginia 23233-1463 Phone: 804 367-4610 Fax:804 767-6225 <a href="mailto:coun@dhp.virginia.gov">coun@dhp.virginia.gov</a> <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/">www.dhp.virginia.gov/counseling/</a>
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<b><u>Washington State Department of Health</u></b> 111 Israel Rd SE Tumwater, WA 98501 Phone: 360-236-4700 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b><u>West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling</u></b> 815 Quarrier Street, Suite 212 Charleston, WV 25301 Toll-Free: 800-520-3852 Charleston Area:304-558-5494 Fax: 304-558-5496 <a href="mailto:counselingboard@msn.com">counselingboard@msn.com</a> <a href="http://www.wvbec.org/">www.wvbec.org/</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<b><u>MPSW Examining Board DSPS</u></b> P.O. Box 8366

		Madison, WI 53708-8366 Phone: 608-266-2112 <a href="mailto:dsps@wi.gov">dsps@wi.gov</a> <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/LPC/</a>
Wyoming	MEETS	<b><u>Wyoming Mental Health Profession Licensing Board</u></b> 2001 Capitol Ave, Room 105 Cheyenne WY 82002 Phone: 307-777-3628 Fax: 307-777-3508 <a href="mailto:WyoMHPLB@wyo.gov">WyoMHPLB@wyo.gov</a> <a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>

## Nursing (ASN, BSN, MSN)

Includes the following programs:

- Associate of Science in Nursing (ASN)
- Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)
- Master of Science in Nursing (MSN) Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP) Concentration
- MSN Family Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (FPMHNP) Concentration
- MSN Nurse Anesthesia (NA) Concentration
- MSN Nursing Administration Concentration

Graduates of the Associate of Science in Nursing (ASN) and Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN) programs are eligible to apply to take the NCLEX-RN through the State Board of Nursing in which they plan to practice. The Board of Nursing has the right to deny licensure to practice nursing to individuals guilty of crime, unprofessional conduct, or incompetence. Direct any questions regarding eligibility to take the licensing examination to the board of nursing in the state in which the student wishes to be registered.

Graduates of the Master of Science in Nursing (MSN) Family Nurse Practitioner (FNP) concentration will meet the eligibility requirements for the FNP certification examinations offered by the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) or the American Academy of Nurse Practitioners (AANP).

Graduates of the MSN Family Psychiatric Mental Health Nurse Practitioner (FPMHNP) concentration will meet the eligibility criteria for the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC) FPMHNP certification examination.

Graduates of the MSN Nurse Anesthesia (NA) concentration will have met the eligibility criteria for the National Board for Certification and Recertification of Nurse Anesthetists (NBCRNA) national certification examination.

Upon successful completion of the MSN Nursing Administration Concentration, graduates are eligible for certification examinations from the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC), or the American Organization of Nursing Leadership (AONL) provided they have met the practice requirement for the examinations.

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

LMU contact for questions about licensure and certification:

Ann Weaver [theresa.weaver@lmunet.edu](mailto:theresa.weaver@lmunet.edu) 423-869-6724

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
----------------------	-------------------------------	--

<b>Alabama</b>	Meets	<b>Alabama Board of Nursing</b> 70 Washington Ave, RSA Plaza, Suite 250 P.O. Box 303900 Montgomery AL, 36104 PH: (800) 656-5318 Fax: (334) 293-5201 <a href="http://www.abn.alabama.gov">www.abn.alabama.gov</a> <a href="mailto:abn@abn.alabama.gov">abn@abn.alabama.gov</a>
<b>Alaska</b>	Meets	<b>Alaska Board of Nursing</b> 550 W 7th Ave, Ste 1500 Anchorage AK, 99501 PH: (907) 269-8160 Fax: (907) 269-8156 <a href="mailto:nursing@alaska.gov">nursing@alaska.gov</a> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx</a>
<b>American Samoa</b>	Meets	<b>American Samoa Health Services Regulatory Board</b> Department of Health Pago Pago, AS 96799 PH: 684.633.1222 Fax: 684.633.1869
<b>Arizona</b>	Meets	<b>Arizona State Board of Nursing</b> 740 W Adams Street, Suite 2000 Phoenix, AZ, 85007 PH: (602) 771-7800 <a href="https://www.azbn.gov/">https://www.azbn.gov/</a> <a href="mailto:jridenour@azbn.gov">jridenour@azbn.gov</a>
<b>Arkansas</b>	Meets	<b>Arkansas State Board of Nursing</b> University Tower Bldg. 123 South University Suite 800 Little Rock AR, 72204 PH: (501) 686-2700 Fax: (501) 686-2714 <a href="http://www.arsbn.org">www.arsbn.org</a> <a href="mailto:sue.tedford@arkansas.gov">sue.tedford@arkansas.gov</a>
<b>California</b>	Meets	<b>California Board of Registered Nursing</b> 1747 North Market Boulevard, Suite 150 Sacramento, CA 95834 PH: <a href="tel:916.322.3350">916.322.3350</a> Fax: <a href="tel:916.574.8637">916.574.8637</a> <a href="https://www.rn.ca.gov/">https://www.rn.ca.gov/</a>
<b>Colorado</b>	Meets	<b>Colorado Board of Nursing</b> Division of Professions and Occupations 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver, CO 80202 PH: <a href="tel:303.894.2430">303.894.2430</a> Fax: <a href="tel:303.894.2821">303.894.2821</a> <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing</a>



<b>Connecticut</b>	Meets	<b>Connecticut Board of Examiners for Nursing</b> Dept. of Public Health 410 Capitol Avenue, MS# 13PHO Hartford, CT 06106 PH: <u>860.509.7624</u> Fax: <u>860.509.7553</u> <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing</a>
<b>Delaware</b>	Meets	<b>Delaware Board of Nursing</b> 861 Silver Lake Blvd., Cannon Building, Suite 203 Dover, DE 19904 PH: <u>302.744.4500</u> Fax: <u>302.739.2711</u> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/</a>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	Meets	<b>District of Columbia Board of Nursing</b> Department of Health Health Professional Licensing Administration 899 North Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC 20002 PH: <u>877.672.2174</u> Fax: <u>202.727.8471</u> <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/">https://dchealth.dc.gov/</a>
<b>Florida</b>	Meets	<b>Florida Board of Nursing</b> 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Room 120 Tallahassee, FL 32399 PH: <u>850.245.4125</u> Fax: <u>850.617.6460</u> <a href="https://floridasnursing.gov/">https://floridasnursing.gov/</a>
<b>Georgia</b>	Meets	<b>Georgia Board of Nursing</b> 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217-3858 PH: <u>844.753.7825</u> Fax: <u>877.371.5712</u> <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45</a>
<b>Guam</b>	Meets	<b>Guam Board of Nurse Examiners</b> #123 Chalan Kareta Mangilao, Guam 96913-6304 PH: <u>671.735.7407</u> Fax: <u>671.735.7413</u> <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-nurse-examiners-2/</a>
<b>Hawaii</b>	Meets	<b>Hawaii Board of Nursing</b> King Kalakaua Building 335 Merchant Street, 3rd Floor Honolulu, HI 96813 PH: <u>808.586.3000</u> Fax: <u>808.586.2689</u> <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/</a>

<b>Idaho</b>	Meets	<b>Idaho Board of Nursing</b> 11351 W Chinden, Building 6, PO Box 83720 Boise, ID 83714 PH: <u>208.577.2476</u> Fax: <u>208.577.2490</u> <a href="https://ibn.idaho.gov/">https://ibn.idaho.gov/</a>
<b>Illinois</b>	Meets	<b>Illinois Board of Nursing</b> IDFPR/Nursing Unit 320 W. Washington St., 3rd Floor Springfield, IL 62786 PH: <u>800.560.6420</u> <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp</a>
<b>Indiana</b>	Meets	<b>Indiana State Board of Nursing</b> Professional Licensing Agency, 402 W. Washington Street Indianapolis, IN 46204 PH: <u>317.234.2043</u> Fax: <u>317.233.4236</u> <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/nursing.htm</a>
<b>Iowa</b>	Meets	<b>Iowa Board of Nursing</b> River Point Business Park 400 S.W. 8th Street Suite B Des Moines, IA 50309-4685 PH: <u>515.281.3255</u> Fax: <u>515.281.4825</u> <a href="https://nursing.iowa.gov/">https://nursing.iowa.gov/</a>
<b>Kansas</b>	Meets	<b>Kansas State Board of Nursing</b> Landon State Office Building, 900 S.W. Jackson, Suite 1051 Topeka, KS 66612 PH: <u>785.296.4929</u> Fax: <u>785.296.3929</u> <a href="https://ksbn.kansas.gov/">https://ksbn.kansas.gov/</a>
<b>Kentucky</b>	Meets	<b>Kentucky Board of Nursing</b> 312 Whittington Parkway, Suite 300 Louisville, KY 40222 PH: <u>502.429.3300</u> Fax: <u>502.429.3311</u> <a href="https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Louisiana</b>	Meets	<b>Louisiana State Board of Nursing</b> 17373 Perkins Road Baton Rouge, LA 70810 PH: <u>225.755.7500</u> Fax: <u>225.755.7584</u> <a href="http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/">http://www.lsbns.state.la.us/</a>
<b>Maine</b>	Meets	<b>Maine State Board of Nursing</b> 161 Capitol Street Augusta, ME 04333

		PH: <a href="tel:207.287.1133">207.287.1133</a> Fax: <a href="tel:207.287.1149">207.287.1149</a> <a href="https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/">https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	Meets	<b>Maryland Board of Nursing</b> 4140 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, MD 21215 PH: <a href="tel:410.585.1900">410.585.1900</a> Fax: <a href="tel:410.358.3530">410.358.3530</a> <a href="https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	Meets	<b>Massachusetts Board of Registration in Nursing</b> Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 239 Causeway Street, Suite 500, 5th floor Boston, MA 02114 PH: <a href="tel:617.973.0900">617.973.0900</a> Fax: <a href="tel:617.973.0984">617.973.0984</a> <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	Meets	<b>Michigan Board of Nursing</b> Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs Bureau of Professional Licensing 611 W. Ottawa PO Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48933 PH: <a href="tel:517.241.0199">517.241.0199</a> <a href="mailto:BPLhelp@michigan.gov">BPLhelp@michigan.gov</a> <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	Meets	<b>Minnesota Board of Nursing</b> 1210 Northland Drive, Suite 120 Mendota Heights, MN 55120 PH: <a href="tel:612.317.3000">612.317.3000</a> Fax: <a href="tel:651.688.1841">651.688.1841</a> <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/</a>
<b>Mississippi</b>	Meets	<b>Mississippi Board of Nursing</b> 713 Pear Orchard Road, 3rd Floor Ridgeland, MS 39157 PH: <a href="tel:601.957.6300">601.957.6300</a> Fax: <a href="tel:601.957.6301">601.957.6301</a> <a href="https://www.msbn.ms.gov/">https://www.msbn.ms.gov/</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	Meets	<b>Missouri State Board of Nursing</b> 3605 Missouri Blvd., P.O. Box 656 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0656 PH: <a href="tel:573.751.0681">573.751.0681</a> Fax: <a href="tel:573.751.0075">573.751.0075</a> <a href="https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp">https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp</a>
<b>Montana</b>	Meets	<b>Montana Board of Nursing</b> 301 South park, Suite 401 P.O. Box 200513 Helena MT, 59620-0513

		PH: <u>406.841.2300</u> Fax: <u>406.841.2305</u> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	Meets	<b>Nebraska Board Of Nursing</b> Office of Nursing and Nursing Support, DHHS Division of Public Health, Licensure Unit 301 Centennial Mall South Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 PH: <u>402.471.4376</u> Fax: <u>402.742.2360</u> <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx</a>
<b>Nevada</b>	Meets	<b>Nevada State Board of Nursing</b> 5011 Meadowood Mall Way, Suite 300 Reno, NV 89502 PH: <u>775.687.7700</u> Fax: <u>775.687.7707</u> <a href="https://nevadanursingboard.org/">https://nevadanursingboard.org/</a>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	Meets	<b>New Hampshire Board of Nursing</b> 121 S. Fruit Street Concord, NH 03301 PH: <u>603.271.2323</u> Fax: <u>603.271.6605</u> <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	Meets	<b>New Jersey Board of Nursing</b> P.O. Box 45010 124 Halsey Street, 6th Floor Newark, NJ 07101 PH: <u>973.504.6430</u> Fax: <u>973.648.3481</u> <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	Meets	<b>New Mexico Board of Nursing</b> 6301 Indian School Road, NE, Suite 710 Albuquerque, NM 87110 PH: <u>505.841.8340</u> Fax: <u>505.841.8347</u> <a href="https://nmbon.sks.com/">https://nmbon.sks.com/</a>
<b>New York</b>	Meets	<b>New York State Board of Nursing</b> Education Bldg. 89 Washington Avenue, 2nd Floor West Wing Albany, NY 12234 PH: <u>518.474.3817</u> , Ext. 120 Fax: <u>518.474.3706</u> <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/</a>
<b>North Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>North Carolina Board of Nursing</b> 4516 Lake Boone Trail Raleigh, NC 27607 PH: <u>919.782.3211</u> Fax: <u>919.781.9461</u>

		<a href="https://www.ncbon.com/">https://www.ncbon.com/</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>North Dakota Board of Nursing</b> 919 South 7th Street, Suite 504 Bismarck, ND 58504 PH: <a href="tel:701.328.9777">701.328.9777</a> Fax: <a href="tel:701.328.9785">701.328.9785</a> <a href="https://www.ndbon.org/">https://www.ndbon.org/</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	Meets	<b>Northern Mariana Islands Board of Nursing</b> CDA Building, 2nd Floor San Jose, Beach Road P.O. Box 501458 Saipan, MP 96950 PH: <a href="tel:670.233.2263">670.233.2263</a> Fax: <a href="tel:670.664.4813">670.664.4813</a> <a href="mailto:nmibon@gmail.com">nmibon@gmail.com</a> <a href="https://nmibon.info/">https://nmibon.info/</a>
<b>Ohio</b>	Meets	<b>Ohio Board of Nursing</b> 17 South High Street, Suite 660 Columbus, OH 43215-3413 PH: <a href="tel:614.466.3947">614.466.3947</a> Fax: <a href="tel:614.466.0388">614.466.0388</a> <a href="https://nursing.ohio.gov/">https://nursing.ohio.gov/</a>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	Meets	<b>Oklahoma Board of Nursing</b> 2915 N. Classen Boulevard, Suite 524 Oklahoma City, OK 73106 PH: <a href="tel:405.962.1800">405.962.1800</a> Fax: <a href="tel:405.962.1821">405.962.1821</a> <a href="http://nursing.ok.gov/">http://nursing.ok.gov/</a>
<b>Oregon</b>	Meets	<b>Oregon State Board of Nursing</b> 17938 SW Upper Boones Ferry Rd Portland, OR 97224 PH: <a href="tel:971.673.0685">971.673.0685</a> Fax: <a href="tel:971.673.0684">971.673.0684</a> <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx</a>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	Meets	<b>Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing</b> One Penn Center 2601 N. 3rd Street P.O. Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17110 PH: <a href="tel:717.783.7142">717.783.7142</a> Fax: <a href="tel:717.783.0822">717.783.0822</a> <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd</a>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	Undetermined	<b>The Puerto Rico Board of Nurse Examiners</b> Building GM Group 3rd. – Urb. Caribe floor 1590 Ponce de Leon Street Rio Piedras, Puerto Rico 00926

		<a href="http://www.salud.gov.pr/Profesionales-y-Proveedores/Enfermera/Forms/AllItems.aspx">http://www.salud.gov.pr/Profesionales-y-Proveedores/Enfermera/Forms/AllItems.aspx</a>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	Meets	<b>Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration and Nursing Education</b> 105 Cannon Building, Three Capitol Hill Providence, RI 02908 PH: <u>401.222.5700</u> Fax: <u>401.222.3352</u>
<b>South Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>South Carolina Board of Nursing</b> Synergy Business Park Kingstree Building 110 Centerview Drive, Suite 202 P.O. Box 12367 Columbia, SC 29210 PH: <u>803.896.4550</u> Fax: <u>803.896.4515</u> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/">https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/</a>
<b>South Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>South Dakota Board of Nursing</b> 4305 South Louise Ave., Suite 201 Sioux Falls, SD 57106-3115 PH: <u>605.362.2760</u> Fax: <u>605.362.2768</u> <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/">https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/</a>
<b>Tennessee</b>	Meets	<b>Tennessee Board of Nursing</b> 665 Mainstream Drive Nashville, TN 37243 PH: <u>615.532.5166</u> Fax: <u>615.741.7899</u> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html</a>
<b>Texas</b>	Meets	<b>Texas Board of Nursing</b> 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-460 Austin, TX 78701 PH: <u>512.305.7400</u> Fax: <u>512.305.7401</u> <a href="https://www.bon.texas.gov/">https://www.bon.texas.gov/</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	Meets	<b>Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure</b> #3 Kongens Gade (Government Hill) P.O. Box 304247, Veterans Drive Station St. Thomas, Virgin Islands 00802 PH: <u>340.774.7477</u> Fax: <u>340.777.4003</u>
<b>Utah</b>	Meets	<b>Utah State Board of Nursing</b> Heber M. Wells Bldg., 4th Floor, 160 East 300 South Salt Lake City, UT 84111 PH: <u>801.530.6628</u> Fax: <u>801.530.6511</u> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html</a>

<b>Vermont</b>	Meets	<b>Vermont State Board of Nursing</b> Office of Professional Regulation Board of Nursing 89 Main Street, Floor 3 Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 PH: <u>802.828.2396</u> Fax: <u>802.828.2484</u> <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>Virginia Board of Nursing</b> Department of Health Professions, Perimeter Center, 9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, Virginia 23233 PH: <u>804.367.4515</u> Fax: <u>804.527.4455</u> <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/</a>
<b>Washington</b>	Meets	<b>Washington State Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission</b> Department of Health, Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission 111 Israel Rd S.E. Box 47864 Tumwater, WA 98501 PH: <u>360.236.4703</u> Fax: <u>360.236.4738</u> <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>West Virginia Board of Examiners for Registered Professional Nurses</b> 90 MacCorkle Avenue, SW Suite 203 South Charleston, WV 25303 PH: <u>877.743.6877</u> Fax: <u>304.744.0600</u> <a href="https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	Meets	<b>Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services</b> 4822 Madison Yards Way P.O. Box 8935 Madison, WI 53705 PH: <u>608.266.2112</u> <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	Meets	<b>Wyoming State Board of Nursing</b> 130 Hobbs Avenue, Suite B Cheyenne, WY 82002 PH: <u>307.777.7601</u> Fax: <u>307.777.3519</u> <a href="https://wsbn.wyo.gov/">https://wsbn.wyo.gov/</a>

## Nursing Home Administration (BBA, MBA, Graduate Certificate)

Includes the following programs:

1. Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training)
2. Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training)
3. Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training)

The Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training), Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training), and Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training) programs prepare professionals for a career in nursing home administration. The Bachelor of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training), Master of Business Administration – Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training), and Graduate Certificate - Nursing Home Administration (Administrator-in-Training) have been approved by the Tennessee Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators to fulfill the state-specific educational requirements for an Administrator in Training (1020-01-04). Authorization for the university to provide a program for the preparation of nursing home administrators in the State of Tennessee does not guarantee eligibility or reciprocity for certification, licensure, or benefits in any other state.

### National Association of Long Term Care Administrator Boards (NAB)

1120 20th Street, NW  
Ste. 750  
Washington, DC 20036  
United States  
Tel 202-712-9040  
<https://www.nabweb.org/>

LMU contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Aaron Fraustro, [aaron.fraustro@lmunet.edu](mailto:aaron.fraustro@lmunet.edu), 423-869-6254

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	UNDETERMINED	<b>Alabama Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> 4156 Carmichael Road Montgomery AL 36106 <b>Phone:</b> (334) 271-2342



		<p><b>Email: <a href="mailto:kmagdon@anha.org">kmagdon@anha.org</a></b>  <a href="http://www.alboenha.alabama.gov/">http://www.alboenha.alabama.gov/</a></p>
<b>Alaska</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p>Alaska Department of Commerce  <b>Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing</b>  <b>Nursing Home Administration</b>  Lacey Derr, Licensing Examiner  Phone: (907) 465-2964  Email: <a href="mailto:NursingHomeAdministrators@Alaska.Gov">NursingHomeAdministrators@Alaska.Gov</a>  P.O. Box 110806  Juneau, AK 99811-0806  <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NursingHomeAdministrators.aspx</a></p>
<b>American Samoa</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Department of Public Health</b>  Health Services Regulatory Board  Executive Office Building  Pago Pago AS 96799  684-633-1222  Fax: 684-633-1869</p>
<b>Arizona</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Arizona State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators and Assisted Living Facility Managers</b>  1740 W. Adams, Suite 2490  Phoenix, Arizona 85007  Phone: (602) 364-2374  Fax: (602) 542-8316  Email: <a href="mailto:information@aznciaboard.us">information@aznciaboard.us</a>  <a href="http://www.aznciaboard.us/">http://www.aznciaboard.us/</a></p>
<b>Arkansas</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Arkansas Department of Human Services</b>  <b>Office of Long Term Care</b>  Donaghey Plaza  P.O. Box 1437  Little Rock, AR 72203  (501) 682-1001  <a href="https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/office-of-long-term-care/long-term-care-information-for-providers">https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/about-dhs/dpsqa/office-of-long-term-care/long-term-care-information-for-providers</a></p>
<b>California</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>California Department of Public Health</b>  <b>Nursing Home Administrator Program</b>  P.O. Box 997416, MS 3302  Sacramento, CA 95899-7416  Phone Number: (916) 552-8780  Fax Number: (916) 636-6108  Email: <a href="mailto:NHAP@cdph.ca.gov">NHAP@cdph.ca.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/NHA.aspx">https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CHCQ/LCP/Pages/NHA.aspx</a></p>
<b>Colorado</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Colorado Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  1560 Broadway, Suite 1350  Denver CO 80202  Phone: 3030-894-2988</p>

		<p>Fax: 303-894-7764  Eamil: <a href="mailto:dora_nha@state.co.us">dora_nha@state.co.us</a>  <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome">https://dpo.colorado.gov/NursingHome</a></p>
<b>Connecticut</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Connecticut Department of Public Health  Nursing Home Administrator Licensing</b>  410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 APP  P.O. Box 340308  Hartford, CT 06134-0308  Phone: (860) 509-7603  Fax: (860) 707-1984  email: <a href="mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov">oplc.dph@ct.gov</a>  <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/NHA/Nursing-Home-Administrator-Licensing">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--  Investigations/NHA/Nursing-Home-Administrator-Licensing</a></p>
<b>Delaware</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Delaware Division of Professional Regulation  Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  Cannon Building,  Suite 203  861 Silver Lake Blvd.  Dover, DE 19904  Phone: (302) 744-4500  Fax: (302) 739-2711  <a href="mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov">customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov</a>  <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursinghomeadmin/</a></p>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>District of Columbia Board of Long-Term Care Administration</b>  899 North Capitol Street, NE  Washington, D.C., 20002  Phone: (877) 672-2174  Fax: (202) 724-8687  <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-long-term-care-administration-formerly-board-nursing-home-administration">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/board-long-term-care-administration-  formerly-board-nursing-home-administration</a></p>
<b>Florida</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Florida Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-07  Tallahassee, FL 32399-3257  (850) 245-4355  FAX: 850-922-8876  <a href="https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/">https://floridasnursinghomeadmin.gov/</a></p>
<b>Georgia</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Georgia State Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  214 State Capital  Atlanta, GA 30344  844-753-7825  <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/35">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/35</a></p>
<b>Guam</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Guam Board of Medical Examiners</b>  194 Hernan Cortez Ave.  Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213  Hagatna, Guam  <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/</a></p>
<b>Hawaii</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Hawaii Depart of Commerce and Consume Affairs  Professional &amp; Vocational; Licensing Division</b></p>

		<p>King Kalakaua Building  335 Merchant Street, Rm. 301  Honolulu, Hawaii 96813  1-800-468-4644  <pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov </pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov  <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/nursinghome/</a></p>
Idaho	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Idaho Division of Occupational and Professional Licenses</b>  11351 W. Chinden Blvd., Bldg. #6  Boise, Idaho 83714.  ibol@ibol.idaho.gov  PH: 208-334-3233  <a href="https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=NHA">https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=NHA</a></p>
Illinois	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</b>  Chicago Office  100 West Randolph, 9th Floor  Chicago, IL 60601  Springfield Office  320 West Washington, 3rd Floor  Springfield, IL 62786  1 (888) 473-4858  <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/NHA.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/NHA.asp</a></p>
Indiana	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Indiana State Board of Health Facility Administrators</b>  Indiana Professional Licensing Agency  Attn: Health Facility Administrators  402 W. Washington Street, Room W072  Indianapolis, Indiana 46204  Staff Phone Number: 317-234-3022  Staff Email: pla10@pla.in.gov  <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/hfa.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/hfa.htm</a></p>
Iowa	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Iowa Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  <b>Bureau of Professional Licensure</b>  Iowa Department of Public Health  Lucas State Office Bldg., 5th Floor  321 East 12th Street  Des Moines, IA 50319-0075  Phone (515) 281-0254  FAX (515) 281-3121  <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-nursing-home-administrators">https://idph.iowa.gov/licensure/iowa-board-of-nursing-home-administrators</a></p>
Kansas	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Kansas Department for Aging and Disability Services</b>  <b>Survey, Certification &amp; Credentialing Commission</b>  503 S Kansas Ave.  Topeka, KS 66603-3404  800-842-0078  <a href="https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)">https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing/board-of-adult-care-home-administrators-(bacha)</a></p>

Kentucky	UNDETERMINED	<b>Kentucky Board of Licensure for Long-Term Care Administrators</b> <u>Mailing Address:</u> P.O. Box 1360 Frankfort, KY 40602 <u>Physical Address:</u> 500 Mero St, 2 SC 32 Frankfort, KY 40601 Office: 502-892-4255 Fax: 502-564-4818 E-mail: <a href="mailto:LTCA@ky.gov">LTCA@ky.gov</a> <a href="http://ltca.ky.gov/">http://ltca.ky.gov/</a>
Louisiana	UNDETERMINED	<b>Louisiana Board of Examiners of Nursing Facility Administrators</b> 5647 Superior Drive Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70816-6049 <b>TEL: (225) 295-8571</b> <b>FAX: (225) 295-8574</b> <a href="https://labenfa.trisine.com/">https://labenfa.trisine.com/</a>
Maine	UNDETERMINED	<b>Maine Office of Professional and Financial Regulation</b> <b>Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board</b> Office of Professional and Occupational Regulation 76 Northern Avenue Gardiner, Maine 04345 207-624-8603 Fax: 207-624-8637 <a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing_home/index.html">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/nursing_home/index.html</a>
Maryland	UNDETERMINED	<b>Maryland Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators</b> Metro Executive Building 4201 Patterson Avenue, Room 305 Baltimore, MD 21215 Phone: (410) 764-4750 or 1-877-463-3464 Fax: (410) 358-9187 Email: <a href="mailto:mdh.benha@maryland.gov">mdh.benha@maryland.gov</a> <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/bonha/Pages/Index.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/bonha/Pages/Index.aspx</a>
Massachusetts	UNDETERMINED	<b>Board of Registration of Nursing Home Administrators</b> 239 Causeway St., Suite 500, 5th Floor, Boston, MA 02114 (800) 414-0168 Fax: (617) 973-0980 <b><a href="mailto:Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us">Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us</a></b> <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-nursing-home-administrators">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-nursing-home-administrators</a>
Michigan	UNDETERMINED	<b>Michigan Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI 48909 Phone: 517-241-0199 <b><a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a></b>

		<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27543-70425--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27543-70425--,00.html</a>
Minnesota	UNDETERMINED	<b>Minnesota Board of Executives for Long Term Services and Supports Nursing Home Administrators</b> 2829 University Ave, SE, Suite #404 Minneapolis MN 55414 PH: 651-201-2730 Fax: 651-201-2763 benha@state.mn.us <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/nursing-home/">https://mn.gov/boards/nursing-home/</a>
Mississippi	UNDETERMINED	<b>Mississippi Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> 1755 Lelia Drive Suite 305 Jackson, MS 39216 Office: (601) 362-6914 Fax: (601) 362-6925 <a href="https://www.msnha.ms.gov/">https://www.msnha.ms.gov/</a>
Missouri	UNDETERMINED	<b>Missouri Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services PO Box 570 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0570 Telephone: 573-751-3511 Fax: 573-526-4314 Email: <a href="mailto:bnha@health.mo.gov">bnha@health.mo.gov</a> <a href="https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/">https://health.mo.gov/information/boards/bnha/</a>
Montana	UNDETERMINED	<b>Montana Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> Board of Nursing Home Administrators 301 S. Park Avenue 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor Helena, MT 59620 (406) 444-6880 <a href="mailto:DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSDHELP@MT.GOV</a> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nha">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nha</a>
Nebraska	UNDETERMINED	<b>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services  Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit</b> Attn: Nursing Home Admin. PO Box 94986 Lincoln NE 68509-4986 Nebraska State Office Building 301 Centennial Mall South 14 <sup>th</sup> & M Streets, 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor Lincoln NE 68508 (402) 471-2117 Fax: (402) 742-1106 <a href="mailto:DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov">DHHS.Licensure2117@nebraska.gov</a> <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nursing-Home-Administrator.aspx</a>
Nevada	UNDETERMINED	<b>Nevada Board of Examiners for Long Term Care Administrators</b> 3157 N. Rainbow Blvd. #313 Las Vegas, NV 89108 Phone: (702) 486-5445

		<a href="http://beltca.nv.gov/">http://beltca.nv.gov/</a>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>New Hampshire Board of Examiners for Long Term Care Administrators</b> <b>Office of Professional Licensure and Certification</b> 7 Eagle Square Concord, NH 03301 Main Telephone: (603) 271-2152 <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing-home/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing-home/index.htm</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>New Jersey Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board</b> Mailing Address: PO Box 358 Trenton, NJ 08608 (609) 633-9706 <a href="https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/">https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/nursing-home-adm/</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>New Mexico Nursing Home Administrators</b> P.O.Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM 87504 (505) 476-4622 (505) 476-4545 Fax Email: <a href="mailto:Nursinghome.adminbd@state.nm.us">Nursinghome.adminbd@state.nm.us</a> <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nursing_home_administrators.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/nursing_home_administrators.aspx</a>
<b>New York</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>New York Department of Health Nursing Home Administrator</b> Corning Tower Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12237 <a href="https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/">https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/nursing_home_administrator/</a>
<b>North Carolina</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>North Carolina Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators</b> 3733 National Drive, suite 110 Raleigh NC 27612 PH: 919-571-4164 Fax: 919-571-4166 <a href="mailto:nhaboard@ncbenha.org">nhaboard@ncbenha.org</a> <a href="http://www.ncbenha.org/">http://www.ncbenha.org/</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>North Dakota Board of Examiners for Nursing Home Administrators</b> 1900 N. 11 <sup>th</sup> Street Bismarck, ND 58501 Phone: 701-222-4867 Email: <a href="mailto:peggy@ndltca.org">peggy@ndltca.org</a> <a href="http://www.ndnha.org/">http://www.ndnha.org/</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing Health Care Professions Licensing Board</b> Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950

		<p>Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809  Fax: (670) 664-4814  cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net  <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a></p>
<b>Ohio</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Ohio Board of Executives of Long-Term Services and Supports</b>  246 N. High St., 1<sup>st</sup> floor  Columbus OH, 43215-2406  Phone: 614-466-5114  <a href="https://beltss.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/beltss/">https://beltss.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/beltss/</a></p>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Oklahoma State Board of Examiners for Long Term care Administrators (SBELTCA)</b>  2401 NW 23rd St, Suite 2H  Oklahoma City, OK 73107  (405) 522-1616  FAX (405) 522-1625  <a href="https://www.ok.gov/osbeltca/">https://www.ok.gov/osbeltca/</a></p>
<b>Oregon</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Oregon Long Term Care Administrators Board</b>  1430 Tandem Ave, NE, Suite 180  Salem OR, 97301  (503) 378-8667  <a href="mailto:hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us">hlo.info@dhsosha.state.or.us</a>  <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-Administrators-Information.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Nursing-Home-Administrators-Information.aspx</a></p>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Pennsylvania State Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  P.O. Box 2649  Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649  One Penn Center  2601 N. 3rd Street  Harrisburg, PA 17110  Phone: (717) 783-7155  Fax: (717) 787-7769  <a href="mailto:ST-NHA@PA.GOV">ST-NHA@PA.GOV</a>  <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/NursingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/NursingHomeAdministrators/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Board of Medical Examiners of Puerto Rico</b>  Ivonne M. Fernandez Colon, Executive Director  P.O. Box 13969  San Juan, PR 00908  (787) 782-8937 / Fax:(787) 706-0304</p>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Rhode Island Department of Health Nursing Home Administration</b>  3 Capitol Hill, Room 105A  Providence RI 029018  401-222-5960  <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=233</a></p>

<b>South Carolina</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>South Carolina Board of Long Term Health Care Administrators</b> Synergy Business Park; Kingstree Building 110 Centerview Dr Columbia SC 29210 803-896-4544 <a href="mailto:LTHCA@llr.sc.gov">LTHCA@llr.sc.gov</a> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/lthc/">https://llr.sc.gov/lthc/</a>
<b>South Dakota</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>South Dakota Board of Nursing Facility Administrators</b> <b>Brittany Novotny, Executive Secretary</b> PO Box #340, 1351 N. Harrison Ave. Pierre, SD 57501 Phone: 605-224-1721 Fax: 1-888-425-3032 <a href="mailto:SDNFA@midwestsolutionssd.com">SDNFA@midwestsolutionssd.com</a> <a href="https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursingfacility/">https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursingfacility/</a>
<b>Tennessee</b>	MEETS	<b>Tennessee Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b> 615) 532-5090 local or 1-800-778-4123 nationwide 665 Mainstream Drive, 2nd Floor Nashville, TN 37243 Email: <a href="mailto:Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov">Unit3HRB.Health@tn.gov</a> <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nha-board.html</a>
<b>Texas</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>Texas Nursing Facility Administrators Licensing and Enforcement</b> Brown-Heatly Building 4900 N. Lamar Blvd. Austin, TX 78751-2316 P.O. Box 13247 Austin, Texas 78711-3247 512-438-2015 <a href="mailto:credential@dads.state.tx.us">credential@dads.state.tx.us</a> <a href="https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/credentialing/nf-administrators-licensing-enforcement">https://hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation/credentialing/nf-administrators-licensing-enforcement</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>Virgin Islands Department of Health Board of Medical Examiners</b> 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 St. Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-9000 <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates">https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</a>
<b>Utah</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing Health Facility Administrator</b> (801) 530-6628 Bureau Manager Allyson Pettley, Bureau Manager— <a href="mailto:apettley@utah.gov">apettley@utah.gov</a> <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/hfa/index.html">https://dopl.utah.gov/hfa/index.html</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	UNDETERMINED	<b>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation Nursing Home Administrator</b> 89Main Street



		<p>Montpelier VT 05620-3402  802- 828-3180  Fax: 802-828-2465  <a href="https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators">https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing-home-administrators</a></p>
Virginia	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Virginia Board of Long-Term Care Administrators</b>  Perimeter Center  9960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300  Henrico Virginia 23233-1463  Phone: (804) 367-4595  Fax: (804) 939-5973  <b>Email: <a href="mailto:lrc@dhp.virginia.gov">lrc@dhp.virginia.gov</a></b>  <a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/nha/</a></p>
Washington	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Washington State Department of Health</b>  111 Israel Rd. S.E.  Tumwater, WA 98501  360-236-4700  <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NursingHomeAdministrator">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/NursingHomeAdministrator</a></p>
West Virginia	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>West Virginia Office of Health Facility Licensure &amp; Certification</b>  1 Davis Square, Suite 101  Charleston, WV 25301-1799  <a href="https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/factype.html#type=02">https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/factype.html#type=02</a></p>
Wisconsin	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services</b>  4822 Madison Yards Way  Madison WI 53705  608-266-2112  <a href="mailto:dsps@wisconsin.gov">dsps@wisconsin.gov</a>  <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/NursingHomeAdministrator/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/NursingHomeAdministrator/Default.aspx</a></p>
Wyoming	UNDETERMINED	<p><b>Wyoming Board of Nursing Home Administrators</b>  6101 Yellowstone Road, Suite 501  Cheyenne, WY 82002  Phone (307) 777-7815  Fax (307) 777-3314  E-mail <a href="mailto:maxie.hernandez@wyo.gov">maxie.hernandez@wyo.gov</a>  <a href="https://nha.wyo.gov/home">https://nha.wyo.gov/home</a></p>

## Physician Assistant (MMS)

The LMU-Knoxville PA Program's curriculum meets the National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants' (NCCPA) requirements for graduates to be eligible to take the Physician Assistant National Certifying Examination (PANCE) and state licensure requirements for graduates to apply for licensure in all 50 states and all U.S. territories. The program will monitor the NCCPA and the American Academy of Physician Assistants (AAPA) websites for changes in these requirements.

<https://www.aapa.org/advocacy-central/state-advocacy/state-laws-and-regulations/>

The LMU-SMS Harrogate PA Program's curriculum meets the National Commission on Certification of Physician Assistants' (NCCPA) requirements for graduates to be eligible to take the Physician Assistant National Certifying Examination (PANCE) and state licensure requirements for graduates to apply for licensure in all 50 states and all U.S. territories. The program will monitor the NCCPA and the American Academy of Physician Assistants (AAPA) websites for changes in these requirements.

<https://www.aapa.org/advocacy-central/state-advocacy/state-laws-and-regulations/>

LMU contact for questions about licensure and certification:

Byron Turkett, [Byron.turkett@lmunet.edu](mailto:Byron.turkett@lmunet.edu), 865-338-5711

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	<b>Alabama Board of Medical Examiners &amp; Medical Licensure Commission of Alabama</b> 848 Washington Avenue (36104) P.O. Box 946 Montgomery, AL 36101-0946 (334) 242-4116 <a href="https://www.albme.org/">https://www.albme.org/</a>
Alaska	MEETS	<b>Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing</b> PO Box 110806, Juneau, AK 99801-0806 Phone: (907) 465-2781 Fax: (907) 465-2974 E-mail: <a href="mailto:medicalboard@alaska.gov">medicalboard@alaska.gov</a> <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx</a>
American Samoa	MEETS	<b>Department of Public Health</b> Health Services Regulatory Board Executive Office Building

		Pago Pago AS 96799 684-633-1222 Fax: 684-633-1869
Arizona	MEETS	<b>Arizona Regulatory Board of Physician Assistants</b> 1740 W. Adams Suite 4000 Phoenix AZ 85007 Phone: 877-255-2212 Fax; 480-551-2702 Email: <a href="mailto:contact_us@azmd.gov">contact_us@azmd.gov</a> <a href="https://www.azpa.gov/Misc/ContactUSEmail?board=PA&amp;contactType=0">https://www.azpa.gov/Misc/ContactUSEmail?board=PA&amp;contactType=0</a>
Arkansas	MEETS	<b>Arkansas State Medical Board</b> 1401 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 340 Little Rock, AR 72201-2936 Phone: 501-296-1802 Fax: 501-603-3555 Email: <a href="mailto:support@armedicalboard.org">support@armedicalboard.org</a> <a href="http://www.armedicalboard.org/">http://www.armedicalboard.org/</a>
California	MEETS	<b>Physician Assistant Board of California</b> 2005 Evergreen Street, Suite 2250 Sacramento, CA 95815 Telephone: 916 561-8780 FAX: 916 263-2671 Email: <a href="mailto:paboard@mbc.ca.gov">paboard@mbc.ca.gov</a> Web site: <a href="http://www.pab.ca.gov">www.pab.ca.gov</a>
Colorado	MEETS	<b>Colorado Medical Board</b> 1560 Broadway, Suite 1350 Denver CO Phone: 303-894-7692 Email: <a href="mailto:dora_medicalboard@state.co.us">dora_medicalboard@state.co.us</a> <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical">https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical</a>
Connecticut	MEETS	<b>Connecticut Department of Public Health</b> 410 Capitol Ave. Hartford CT 06134 Phone: 860-509-8000 <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/dph">https://portal.ct.gov/dph</a>
Delaware	MEETS	<b>Delaware Division of Professional Regulation</b> Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline Cannon Building, Suite 203 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover DE 19904 302-744-4500 Fax: 302-739-2711 <a href="mailto:Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov">Customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov</a> <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/physasstlicense/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/physasstlicense/</a>
District of Columbia	MEETS	<b>DC Health</b> 899 North Capitol Street,

		<p>NE, Washington, DC 20002  Phone: (877) 672-2174  Fax: ((202) 727-8471  Email: <a href="mailto:doh@dc.gov">doh@dc.gov</a>  <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/166752">https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/166752</a></p>
<b>Florida</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Florida Board of Medicine</b>  4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-03  Tallahassee FL 32399-3253  Phone: 850-488-0595  Fax: 650-488-0596  <a href="https://flboardofmedicine.gov/">https://flboardofmedicine.gov/</a></p>
<b>Georgia</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Georgia Composite Medical Board</b>  2 Peachtree Street, NW, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  Atlanta, GA 30303-3465  Phone: 404-656-3913  Fax: 4040-656-9723  Email: <a href="mailto:medbd@dch.ga.gov">medbd@dch.ga.gov</a>  <a href="https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/physician-anesthesiologist-assistant">https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/applications-center/physician-anesthesiologist-assistant</a></p>
<b>Guam</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Guam Board of Medical Examiners</b>  194 Hernan Cortez Ave.  Terlaje Professional Building Suite 213  Hagatna, Guam  <a href="http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/">http://dphss.guam.gov/guam-board-of-medical-examiners-2/</a></p>
<b>Hawaii</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Professional and Vocational Licensing Division</b>  <b>Hawaii Medical Board</b>  King Kalakaua Building  335 Merchant Street, Room 301  Honolulu, HI 96813  1-808-586-3000  <a href="mailto:pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov">pvl@dcca.hawaii.gov</a>  <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/</a></p>
<b>Idaho</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Idaho Board of Medicine</b>  Logger Creek Plaza  345 W. Bobwhite Ct., Suite 150  Boise ID 83706  Phone: 208-327-7000  Fax: 208-327-7005  <a href="mailto:licensing@bom.idaho.gov">licensing@bom.idaho.gov</a>  <a href="https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=PAC">https://bom.idaho.gov/BOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=PAC</a></p>
<b>Illinois</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Illinois Department for Professional Regulation</b>  <b>Chicago Office</b>  100 West Randolph, 9th Floor  Chicago, IL 60601  Phone: 888-473-4858  <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/PhysicianAssistant.asp</a></p>
<b>Indiana</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Indiana Professional Licensing Agency</b>  Attn: Physician Assistant Committee</p>

		<p>402 W. Washington Street, Room W072          Indianapolis, IN 46204          Phone: 317-234-2060          Fax: 317-233-4236  <a href="mailto:Pla3@pla.in.gov">Pla3@pla.in.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/pa.htm</a></p>
Iowa	MEETS	<p><b>Iowa Department of Public Health          Iowa Board of Physician Assistants</b>          Lucas State Office Building          321 E. 12<sup>th</sup> Street          Des Moines, IA 50319-0075          Phone: 515-281-7689  <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physician-Assistants</a></p>
Kansas	MEETS	<p><b>Kansas Board of Healing Arts</b>          800 SW Jackson, Lower Level, Suite A          Topeka, KS 66612          Phone: 785-296-7413          Toll-free: 888-886-7205          Fax: 785-368-7102  <a href="http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PA.shtml">http://www.ksbha.org/professions/PA.shtml</a></p>
Kentucky	MEETS	<p><b>Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure</b>          310 Whittington Parkway, Suite 1B          Louisville KY 40222          Phone: 502-429-7150          Fax; 502-429-7158  <a href="https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx">https://kbml.ky.gov/ah/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx</a></p>
Louisiana	MEETS	<p><b>Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners</b>          630 Camp Street          New Orleans, LA 70130          Phone: 504-568-6820  <a href="http://www.lsbme.la.gov/">http://www.lsbme.la.gov/</a></p>
Maine	MEETS	<p><b>Maine Board of Osteopathic Licensure</b>          142 State House Station          Augusta ME 04333-0142          Phone: 207-287-2480  <a href="mailto:Susan.e.strout@maine.gov">Susan.e.strout@maine.gov</a>  <a href="https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license">https://www.maine.gov/md/licensure/pa-license</a></p>
Maryland	MEETS	<p><b>Maryland Board of Physicians</b>          4201 Patterson Avenue          Baltimore, MD 21215          410-764-4777          800-492-6832  <a href="https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx">https://www.mbp.state.md.us/default.aspx</a></p>
Massachusetts	MEETS	<p><b>Bureau of Health Professions Licensure          Massachusetts Board of Registration of Physician Assistants</b>          239 Causeway St., Suite 500, 5<sup>th</sup> Floor          Boston MA 021148</p>

		800-414-0168 Multiboard.Admin@state.ma.us <a href="https://www.mass.gov/physician-assistant-licenses">https://www.mass.gov/physician-assistant-licenses</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	MEETS	<b>Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</b> <b>Michigan Task Force on Physician Assistants</b> Ottawa Building 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing MI 48909 517-241-0199 <a href="mailto:BPLHelp@michigan.gov">BPLHelp@michigan.gov</a> <a href="https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600---,00.html</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	MEETS	<b>Minnesota Board of Medical Practice</b> 2829 University Avenue, Suite 500 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3246 Phone: 612-617-2130 Fax: 612-617-2166 <a href="mailto:Medical.Board@state.mn.us">Medical.Board@state.mn.us</a> <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/">https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/</a>
<b>Mississippi</b>	MEETS	<b>Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure</b> 1867 Crane Ridge Drive, Suite 200-B Jackson MS 39216 Phone: 601-987-3079 Fax: 601-987-4159 <a href="https://www.msbl.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant">https://www.msbl.ms.gov/Licensure/Physician_Assistant</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	MEETS	<b>Board of Registration for the Healing Arts</b> 3605 Missouri Boulevard P.O. Box 4 Jefferson City, MO 65102 Phone: 573.751.0098 Fax: 573.751.3166 <a href="mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov">healingarts@pr.mo.gov</a> <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp</a>
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS	<b>Montana Board of Medical Examiners</b> 301 S, Park Avenue, 4 <sup>th</sup> floor Helena MT 59620 Professional Licensing Customer Service 406-444-6880 <a href="mailto:DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV">DLIBSHELP@MT.GOV</a> <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	MEETS	<b>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services</b> <b>Division of Public Health/Licensure Unit</b> DHSS Licensure Unit ATTN: Physician Assistants P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln NE 68509-4986 301 Centennial Mall South

		<p>14th &amp; M Streets, 1st Floor  Lincoln NE 68508  Phone: 402-471-2118  Fax: 402-742-83555  <a href="mailto:DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov">DHHS.MedicalOffice@nebraska.gov</a>  <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Physician-Assistant.aspx</a></p>
<b>Nevada</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners</b>  9600 Gateway Drive  Reno NV 89521  Phone 775-688-2559  Toll -Free: 888-890-8210  Fax: 775-688-2321  <a href="mailto:nsbme@medboard.nv.gov">nsbme@medboard.nv.gov</a>  <a href="http://medboard.nv.gov/">http://medboard.nv.gov/</a></p>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	MEETS	<p><b>Office of Professional Licensure and Certification  New Hampshire Board of Medicine</b>  7 Eagle Square  Concord, NH 03301  (603) 271-1203 (Main number)  <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/medicine/index.htm</a></p>
<b>New Jersey</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs  State Board of Medical Examiners</b>  P.O. Box 183  Trenton NJ 08625  609-826-7100  <a href="mailto:bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us">bme@dca.lps.state.nj.us</a>  <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspx</a></p>
<b>New Mexico</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New Mexico Medical Board</b>  2055 S. Pacheco St.  Building 400  Santa Fe NM 87505  505-476-7220  800-945-5645  <a href="mailto:nmbme@state.nm.us">nmbme@state.nm.us</a>  <a href="https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/">https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/</a></p>
<b>New York</b>	MEETS	<p><b>New York Office of the Professions</b>  515-474-3817 ext 560  Fax: 518-486-4846  <a href="mailto:medbd@nysed.gov">medbd@nysed.gov</a>  <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/#">http://www.op.nysed.gov/#</a></p>
<b>North Carolina</b>	MEETS	<p><b>North Carolina Medical Board</b>  1203 Front Street  Raleigh NC 27609-7533  P.O. Box 20007  Raleigh NC 27619-0007  Phone: 919-326-1100 or 800-253-9653  Fax: 919-326-1131  <a href="https://www.ncmedboard.org/">https://www.ncmedboard.org/</a></p>

<b>North Dakota</b>	MEETS	<b>North Dakota Board of Medicine</b> 4204 Boulder Ridge Rd. Bismarck ND 58503-6162 Phone: 701-450-4060 Fax: 701-989-6392 <a href="https://www.ndbom.org/">https://www.ndbom.org/</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	MEETS	<b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing  Health Care Professions Licensing Board</b> Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax: (670) 664-4814 <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a> <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a>
<b>Ohio</b>	MEETS	<b>State Medical Board of Ohio</b> 30 E. Broad Street, 3 <sup>rd</sup> floor Columbus OH 43215 <a href="mailto:Contact@med.ohio.gov">Contact@med.ohio.gov</a> <a href="mailto:license@med.ohio.gov">license@med.ohio.gov</a> Phone: 614-466-3934 Fax: 614-728-5946 <a href="https://www.med.ohio.gov/">https://www.med.ohio.gov/</a>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	MEETS	<b>Oklahoma Medical Board</b> Oklahoma City OK 73105-1821 Phone: 405-962-1400 Fax: 405-962-1440 <a href="https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants">https://www.okmedicalboard.org/physician_assistants</a>
<b>Oregon</b>	MEETS	<b>Oregon Medical Board</b> 1500 SW 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave., Suite 620 Portland OR 97201-5847 <a href="mailto:info@omb.oregon.gov">info@omb.oregon.gov</a> Phone: 971-673-2700 or 877-254-6263 Fax: 971-673-2670 <a href="https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.oregon.gov/OMB/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	MEETS	<b>State Board of Medicine</b> One Penn Centre 2601 N. 3 <sup>rd</sup> Street Harrisburg PA 17110 717-783-1400 Fax: 717-787-7769 <a href="mailto:ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV">ST-MEDICINE@PA.GOV</a> <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommission/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommission/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx</a>
<b>Puerto Rico</b>	MEETS	<b>Board of Medical Examiners of Puerto Rico</b> Ivonne M. Fernandez Colon, Executive Director P.O. Box 13969



		San Juan, PR 00908 (787) 782-8937 / Fax:(787) 706-0304
Rhode Island	MEETS	<b>Rhode Island Department of Health</b> 3 Capitol Hill Providence RI 02908 401-222-5960 <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=237</a>
South Carolina	MEETS	<b>South Carolina Board of Medical Examiners</b> 110 Centerview Dr. Columbia SC 803-896-4500 <a href="mailto:medboard@llr.sc.gov">medboard@llr.sc.gov</a> <a href="https://llr.sc.gov/med/">https://llr.sc.gov/med/</a>
South Dakota	MEETS	<b>South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners</b> 101 N. Main Avenue, Suite 301 Sioux Falls SD 57104 605-367-7781 <a href="mailto:SDBMOE@state.sd.us">SDBMOE@state.sd.us</a> <a href="http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx">http://www.sdbmoe.gov/?aspxerrorpath=/Boards/Medicine/Default.aspx</a>
Tennessee	MEETS	<b>Tennessee Department of Health Health Professional Boards Committee on Physician Assistants</b> 710 James Robinson Parkway Nashville TN 32743 <a href="mailto:tn.helath@th.gov">tn.helath@th.gov</a> 615-532-4384 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pa-board.html</a>
Texas	MEETS	<b>Texas Medical Board/ Physician Assistant Board</b> P.O. Box 2029 Austin, TX 78768-2029 E-mail: <a href="mailto:verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us">verifcic@tmb.state.tx.us</a> Phone: 512-305-7030 or 800-248-4062 <a href="http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/">http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/</a>
US Virgin Islands	MEETS	<b>Virgin Islands Department of Health Board of Medical Examiners</b> 1303 Hospital Ground, Suite 10 St. Thomas, VI 00802 340-774-9000 <a href="https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates">https://doh.vi.gov/programs/permits-licenses-and-certificates</a>
Utah	MEETS	<b>Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</b> 160 East 300 South Salt Lake City, UT 8411 PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84111-6741 (801) 530-6628 <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/pa/">https://dopl.utah.gov/pa/</a>

<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<b>Vermont Board of Medical Practice</b> <b>Department of Health</b> 108 Cherry Street Burlington VT 05402 800-863-7200 or 800-464-4343 Fax: 802-865-7754 AHS.VDHMedicalBoard@vermont.gov <a href="https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board">https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>Virginia Department of Health Professions</b> <b>Board of Medicine</b> Perimeter Center 99600 Maryland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico VA 23233-1463 804-367-4400 Fax: 804-527-4475 <a href="http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm">http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/medicine_forms.htm</a>
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<b>Washington Medical Commission</b> 111 Israel Road SE Tumwater WA 98501 P.O. Box 47866 Olympia WA 98504-7866 260-236-2750 <a href="mailto:Medical.commission@doh.wa.gov">Medical.commission@doh.wa.gov</a> <a href="https://wmc.wa.gov/">https://wmc.wa.gov/</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<b>West Virginia Board of Medicine</b> 101 Dee Drive, Suite 103 Charleston WV 25311 304-558-2921 Fax: 304-558-2084 <a href="https://wvbom.wv.gov/">https://wvbom.wv.gov/</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<b>Department of Safety and Professional Services</b> 4822 Madison Yards Way Madison WI 53705 608-266-2112 or 877-617-1565 <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PhysicianAssistant/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/PhysicianAssistant/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	MEETS	<b>Wyoming Board of Medicine</b> 130 Hobbs Ave, Suite A Cheyenne WY 82009 307-778-7053 <a href="mailto:wyomedboard@wyo.gov">wyomedboard@wyo.gov</a> <a href="http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/">http://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/</a>

## Social Work (BSSW)

Completion of the Bachelor of Science in Social Work degree from Lincoln Memorial University meets the educational requirements to apply for registration or licensure at the baccalaureate level in Kentucky, Tennessee, and Virginia and in many other states and territories. It is recommended that students contact the licensure board in the state of interest for current requirements.

LMU Contacts for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Ann-Marie Buchanan, [Ann-Marie.Buchanan@lmunet.edu](mailto:Ann-Marie.Buchanan@lmunet.edu), 423 869 7158

Dr. Martin Sellers. [Martin.sellers@lmunet.edu](mailto:Martin.sellers@lmunet.edu), 423 869 6815

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the BSSW requirements in these states and US Territories, *\*Does NOT Meet\** the MSSW requirement in these states and US Territories (BSSW licensure not offered) or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	BSSW State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	Meets	<b>Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 100 North Union Street, Suite 736301620 MontgomeryAL36104 <a href="https://socialwork.alabama.gov">https://socialwork.alabama.gov</a>
Alaska	Meets	<b>Alaska Board of Social Work Examiners</b> P.O. Box 110806 JuneauAK99811 <a href="https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx">https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/SocialWorkExaminers.aspx</a>
American Samoa	Undetermined	<b>American Samoa Department of Human &amp; Social Services</b> Executive Office Building Pago Pago, AS 96799 Tel: (684) 633-4116 Fax: (684) 633-2269 email: americansamoagovernment@gmail.com <a href="https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-human-social-services">https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-human-social-services</a>
Arizona	Meets	<b>Arizona Board of Behavioral Health Examiners</b> 1740 W Adams St #3600 PhoenixAZ85007 <a href="https://www.azbbhe.us/">https://www.azbbhe.us/</a>
Arkansas	Meets	<b>Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board</b> 2020 West Third, Suite 518 PO Box 251965

		Little Rock, AR. 72205 <a href="https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/contact_us.html">https://www.arkansas.gov/swlb/contact_us.html</a>
California	*Does Not Meet*	<b>California Board of Behavioral Sciences</b> 1625 N Market Blvd S-200 Sacramento, CA. 95834 <a href="https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html">https://www.bbs.ca.gov/applicants/lcsw.html</a>
Colorado	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Colorado State Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 1560 Broadway Street Suite 1350 Denver, CO. 80202 <a href="https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork">https://dpo.colorado.gov/SocialWork</a>
Connecticut	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Connecticut Department of Public Health</b> 410 Capitol Ave., MS# 12 APP 340308 Hartford, CT. 6134 <a href="https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure">https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Socialworker/Social-Work-Licensure</a>
Delaware	Meets	<b>Delaware Board of Social Work Examiners</b> Cannon Building, Suite 203, 861 Silver Lake Blvd. Dover, DE. 19904 <a href="https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/">https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/socialworkers/</a>
District of Columbia	Meets	<b>Washington, D.C. Board of Social Work</b> 899 North Capitol Street, NE Washington, DC. 20002 <a href="https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing">https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/social-work-licensing</a>
Florida	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage and Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling</b> 4052 Bald Cypress Way Bin C-08 Tallahassee, FL. 32399 <a href="https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/">https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/</a>
Georgia	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</b> 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA. 31217 <a href="https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43">https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/43</a>
Guam	Meets	<b>Health Professional Licensing Office</b> Guam Board of Social Work Health Professional Licensing Office Department of Public Health and Social Services 194 Hernan Cortez Avenue Terlaje Professional Bldg, Suite 213 Hagåtña, Guam <a href="https://dphss.guam.gov/health-professional-licensing-office-3/">https://dphss.guam.gov/health-professional-licensing-office-3/</a>
Hawaii	Meets	<b>Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs</b> DCCA-PVL, Att: SW P.O. Box 3469 Honolulu, HI. 96801 <a href="http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/">http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/socialworker/</a>

<b>Idaho</b>	Meets	<b>Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 700 West State Street P.O. Box 83720 Boise, ID. 83720 <a href="https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY">https://ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PSY</a>
<b>Illinois</b>	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</b> 100 West Randolph St, 9th Floor Chicago, IL. 60601 <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/DPR.asp</a> <a href="https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp">https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Email/prfGrp07.asp</a>
<b>Indiana</b>	Meets	<b>Indiana Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board</b> 402 W. Washington St., Room W072 Indianapolis, IN. 46204 <a href="https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm">https://www.in.gov/pla/social.htm</a>
<b>Iowa</b>	Meets	<b>Iowa Department of Public Health</b> 321 E. 12th Street Des Moines, IA. 50319 <a href="https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work">https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Social-Work</a>
<b>Kansas</b>	Meets	<b>Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board</b> 700 SW Harrison St, Suite 420 Topeka, KS. 66603 <a href="https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/">https://ksbsrb.ks.gov/</a>
<b>Kentucky</b>	Meets	<b>Kentucky Board of Social Work</b> 125 Holmes Street, Suite 310 Frankfort, KY. 40601 <a href="https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx">https://bsw.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx</a>
<b>Louisiana</b>	Meets	<b>Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 18550 Highland Road, Suite B Baton Rouge, LA. 70809 <a href="https://www.labswe.org/">https://www.labswe.org/</a>
<b>Maine</b>	Meets	<b>Maine State Board of Social Work Licensure</b> 35 State House Station Augusta, ME. 4333 <a href="https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/">https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/social_workers/</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	Meets	<b>Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 4201 Patterson Avenue Baltimore, MD. 21215 <a href="https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx">https://health.maryland.gov/psych/Pages/home.aspx</a>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	Meets	<b>Massachusetts Board of Registration of Social Workers</b> 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA. 2118 <a href="https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers">https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-social-workers</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	Meets	<b>Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs</b> Ottawa Building, 611 W. Ottawa P.O. Box 30004 Lansing, MI. 48909

		<a href="https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81617--,00.html">https://www.michigan.gov/statelicensesearch/0,4671,7-180-24786-81617--,00.html</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	Meets	<b>Minnesota Board of Social Work</b> 2829 University Ave SE Suite #340 Minneapolis, MN. 55414 <a href="https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/">https://mn.gov/boards/social-work/</a>
<b>Mississippi</b>	Meets	<b>Mississippi Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage &amp; Family Therapists</b> 350 West Woodrow Wilson Avenue, 1st Floor, Suite 761 PO Box 4508 Jackson, MS. 39296\ <a href="http://www.swmft.ms.gov">www.swmft.ms.gov</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	Meets	<b>Missouri Committee for Social Workers</b> Committee for Social Workers, 3605 Missouri Boulevard P. O. Box 1335 Jefferson City, MO. 65102 <a href="https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp">https://pr.mo.gov/socialworkers.asp</a>
<b>Montana</b>	Meets	<b>Montanan Board of Behavioral Health</b> P.O. Box 200513 Helena, MT. 59620 <a href="http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh">http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/bbh</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	Meets	<b>Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services DHHS Licensure Unit Attn: Mental Health</b> P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE. 68509 <a href="http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx">http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Mental-Health-and-Social-Work-Practice.aspx</a>
<b>Nevada</b>	Meets	<b>Nevada Board of Examiners for Social Workers</b> 4600 Kietzke Lane, C121 Reno, NV. 89502 <a href="http://socwork.nv.gov/">http://socwork.nv.gov/</a>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	*Does Not Meet*	<b>New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice</b> 121 South Fruit Street, Suite 303 Concord, NH. 3301 <a href="https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm">https://www.oplc.nh.gov/mental-health/index.htm</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	Meets	<b>New Jersey State Board of Social Work Examiners</b> P.O. Box 45033 Newark, NJ. 7101 <a href="https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw">https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/sw</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	Meets	<b>New Mexico Board of Social Work Examiners</b> Toney Anaya Building, 2550 Cerrillos Road, Second Floor P.O. Box 25101 Santa Fe, NM. 87504 <a href="http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx">http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/social_work.aspx</a>
<b>New York</b>	*Does Not Meet*	<b>New York Office of the Professions</b> New York State Education Department, Office of the Professions, 89 Washington Avenue

		Albany, NY. 12234 <a href="http://www.op.nysed.gov/">http://www.op.nysed.gov/</a>
North Carolina	Meets	<b>North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board</b> 1207 S. Cox Street, Ste. F Asheboro, NC. 27203 <a href="http://www.ncswboard.org/">http://www.ncswboard.org/</a>
North Dakota	Meets	<b>North Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners</b> P.O. Box 914 Bismarck, ND. 58502 <a href="https://www.ndbswe.com/">https://www.ndbswe.com/</a>
Northern Mariana Islands	Meets	<b>CNMI Board of Professional Licensing/ Health care Licensing Board</b> P.O. Box 502078 Building #1242, Pohnpei Court Capitol Hill, Saipan, MP 96950 Tel: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax: (670) 664-4814 <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a> <a href="https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/">https://cnmibpl-hcplb.net/</a>
Ohio	Meets	<b>Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board</b> 77 South High Street, 24th Floor, Room 2468 Columbus, OH., 43215 <a href="https://cswmft.ohio.gov/">https://cswmft.ohio.gov/</a>
Oklahoma	Meets	<b>Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers</b> 3700 Classen Blvd, Suite 162 Oklahoma City, OK. 73118 <a href="https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/">https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/</a>
Oregon	Meets	<b>Oregon Board of Licensed Social Workers</b> 3218 Pringle Rd. SE Suite 240 Salem, OR. 97302 <a href="http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx">http://www.oregon.gov/BLSW/Pages/index.aspx</a>
Pennsylvania	Meets	<b>Pennsylvania State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors</b> Penn Center, 2601 N. 3rd Street Harrisburg, PA. 17110 <a href="https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/Pages/default.aspx</a>
Puerto Rico	Meets	<b>Puerto Rico Professional Social Workers Board</b> Calle San Jose Esq. San Francisco 2nd Floor P.O. Box 902327 San Juan, PR. 302 <a href="https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/">https://www.estado.pr.gov/en/professional-social-workers/</a>
Rhode Island	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Rhode Island Department of Health</b> Three Capitol Hill Room 104 Providence, RI. 2908 <a href="https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245#one">https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=245#one</a>

<b>South Carolina</b>	Meets	<b>South Carolina Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 110 Centerview Dr Columbia, SC. 29210 <a href="https://lir.sc.gov/sw/">https://lir.sc.gov/sw/</a>
<b>South Dakota</b>	Meets	<b>South Dakota Board of Social Work Examiners</b> 810 N. Main Street, #298 Spearfish, SD. 57783 <a href="https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx">https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/socialwork/social.aspx</a>
<b>Tennessee</b>	Meets	<b>Tennessee Board of Social Workers</b> 710 James Robertson Parkway Nashville, TN. 37243 <a href="https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html">https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/sw-board.html</a>
<b>Texas</b>	Meets	<b>Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners</b> P.O. Box 149347 Austin, TX. 78714 <a href="https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/">https://www.dshs.texas.gov/socialwork/</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	Meets	<b>Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs</b> Assistant Commissioner, Office of Boards and Commissions V.I. Board of Social Workers' Licensure Department of Licensing and Consumer Affairs Golden Rock Shopping Center, Suite #9 Christiansted, VI 00820-4311 PH: 888.579.3926 <a href="https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements">https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcertifications/steps/swrequirements</a>
<b>Utah</b>	Meets	<b>Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing</b> Heber M. Wells Bldg., 4th Floor, 160 East 300 South Salt Lake City, UT. 84111 <a href="https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/">https://dopl.utah.gov/soc/</a>
<b>Vermont</b>	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Vermont Office of Professional Regulation</b> 128 State Street Montpelier, VT., 5633 <a href="https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx">https://www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>Virginia Board of Social Work</b> Perimeter Center 9 960 Mayland Drive, Suite 300 Henrico, VA. 23233 <a href="https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/">https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/social/</a>
<b>Washington</b>	*Does Not Meet*	<b>Washington Department of Health</b> Town Center 2, 111 Israel Road SE Tumwater, WA. 98501 <a href="https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker">https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/SocialWorker</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	Meets	<b>West Virginia Board of Social Work</b> 1124 Smith Street, Suite B 200 Charleston, WV. 25301



		<a href="https://wvsocialworkboard.org">https://wvsocialworkboard.org</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	Meets	<b>Wisconsin Marriage and Family Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board</b> 4822 Madison Yards Way Madison, WI. 53705 <a href="https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx">https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MPSW/SW/Default.aspx</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	Meets	<b>Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board</b> 2001 Capitol Ave., Rm 105 Cheyenne, WY. 82002 <a href="https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home">https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home</a>

## Veterinary Medical Technician (VMT)

Lincoln Memorial University discloses that the Associate of Science in Veterinary Medical Technology program fulfills the state/territory education requirements to allow the student to take the Veterinary Technology National Exam. A passing score on the VTNE is required in all states listed as “MEETS” to attain a license. In addition, states may require a jurisprudence exam to become licensed. Contact the AAVSB or state boards listed below for specifics on applying for licensure.

### American Association of Veterinary State Boards (AAVSB)

380 West 22nd Street Suite 101

Kansas City, MO 64108

Telephone: (877) 698-8482

Fax: (877) 931-1604

Website: [aavsb.org](http://aavsb.org)

E-mail: [aavsb@aavsb.org](mailto:aavsb@aavsb.org)

LMU Contact for questions about licensure or certification:

Dr. Heather Bhakta, [heather.bhakta@lmunet.edu](mailto:heather.bhakta@lmunet.edu), 423-869-6634

The State Licensing Requirements should indicate if the program curriculum *Meets* the requirements in these states and US Territories, *Does NOT Meet* the requirement in these states and US Territories or *Undetermined* if the program has not yet determined if the curriculum requirements are met for these states and US Territories.

## List Disclosures by State

States & Territories	State Licensing Requirements?	Name, Address & URL of State Licensing Board or Department
Alabama	MEETS	Alabama State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners <a href="http://asbvme.alabama.gov/">http://asbvme.alabama.gov/</a> <b>ASBVME Office</b> <b>8100 Seaton Place - Suite A</b> <b>Montgomery, AL 36116</b> ASBVME Central Office: 334-395-5112 Fax: 334-395-5117
Alaska	MEETS	<a href="http://boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov">Alaska Board of Veterinary Examiners</a> PO Box 110806 Juneau, AK 99811-0806 Phone: 907.465.1037 Fax: 907.465.2550 E-mail: <a href="mailto:boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov">boardofveterinaryexaminers@alaska.gov</a>
American Samoa	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	Department of Agriculture Industrial Park Way Tafuna As 96779

		<a href="https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture">https://www.americansamoa.gov/department-of-agiculture</a> Phone-011-699-9272 Fax: 011-699-4031
<b>Arizona</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Arizona State Veterinary Medical Examining Board</a> 1740 W. Adams Street, Suite 4600 Phoenix, AZ 85007-2666 Phone: 602.364.1738 Fax: 602.364.1039 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov">Victoria.whitmore@vetboard.az.gov</a>
<b>Arkansas</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Arkansas Veterinary Medical Examining Board</a> PO Box 8505 Little Rock, AR 72215-8505 Phone: 501.224.2836 Fax: 501.224.1100 E-mail: <a href="mailto:cara.tharp@agriculture.arkansas.gov">cara.tharp@agriculture.arkansas.gov</a>
<b>California</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">California Veterinary Medical Board</a> 1747 N. Market Boulevard, Suite 230 Sacramento, CA 95834-2934 Phone: 916.515.5220 Fax: 916.928.6849 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ymb@dca.ca.gov">ymb@dca.ca.gov</a>
<b>Colorado</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Colorado Association of Certified Veterinary Technicians</a> 191 Yuma Street Denver, CO 80223 Phone: 303-318-0652 Fax: E-mail: <a href="mailto:information@cacvt.org">information@cacvt.org</a>
<b>Connecticut</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Connecticut State Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 410 Capitol Avenue, MS #13 PHO Hartford, CT 06134-0308 Phone: 860.509.7566 Fax: E-mail: <a href="mailto:oplc.dph@ct.gov">oplc.dph@ct.gov</a>
<b>Delaware</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Delaware Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 861 Silver Lake Boulevard, Suite 203 Dover, DE 19904-2467 Phone: 302.744.4500 Fax: 302.739.2711 E-mail: <a href="mailto:customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov">customerservice.dpr@delaware.gov</a>
<b>District of Columbia</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<a href="#">District of Columbia Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> PO Box 37801 Washington, DC 20013-7801 Phone: 202.535.2323 Fax: 202.442.8117 E-mail: <a href="mailto:lakisha.thompson@dc.gov">lakisha.thompson@dc.gov</a>

<b>Florida</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Florida Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 2601 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, FL 32399-0787 Phone: 850.487.1395 Fax: 850.922.2918 E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@fvma.org">info@fvma.org</a>
<b>Georgia</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Georgia State Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 237 Coliseum Drive Macon, GA 31217-3805 Phone: 844.753.7825 Fax: 866.888.1308 E-mail: <a href="mailto:PLB-Healthcare2@sos.ga.gov">PLB-Healthcare2@sos.ga.gov</a>
<b>Guam</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<a href="#">Guam Board of Allied Health Examiners</a> 651 Legacy Square Commercial Complex S, Rte 10, Suite 9 Mangilao, Guam 96913 Phone: 671.735.7406 Fax: 671.735.7413
<b>Hawaii</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Hawaii Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> PO Box 3469 Honolulu, HI 96801-3469 Phone: 808.586.2697 Fax: 808.586.3031 E-mail: <a href="mailto:veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov">veterinary@dcca.hawaii.gov</a>
<b>Idaho</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Idaho Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 11351 W. Chinden Blvd, Building 6 Boise, ID 83714 Phone: 208.488.7530 Fax: 208.332.8645 E-mail: <a href="mailto:bovminfo@agri.idaho.gov">bovminfo@agri.idaho.gov</a>
<b>Illinois</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation</a> 320 West Washington Street Springfield, IL 62786-0001 Phone: 217.785.0800 Fax: 217.782.7645 E-mail: <a href="mailto:keri.ginger@illinois.gov">keri.ginger@illinois.gov</a>
<b>Indiana</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Indiana Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 402 W Washington St Indianapolis, IN 46204-2243 Phone: 317.234.2054 Fax: 317.233.4236 E-mail: <a href="mailto:pla8@pla.IN.gov">pla8@pla.IN.gov</a>
<b>Iowa</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Iowa Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> Wallace State Office Building, 502 E. 9th Street Des Moines, IA 50319-5005 Phone: 515.281.8617 Fax: 515.281.4282 E-mail: <a href="mailto:jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov">jeff.kaisand@iowaagriculture.gov</a>

<b>Kansas</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Kansas Board of Veterinary Examiners</a> PO Box 379 Wamego, KS 66547-0379 Phone: 785.456.8781 Fax: 785.456.8782 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetboard@ks.gov">vetboard@ks.gov</a>
<b>Kentucky</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Kentucky Board of Veterinary Examiners</a> 107 Corporate Drive, Second Floor Frankfort, KY 40601-8311 Phone: 502.782.0273 Fax: 502.695.5887 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Michelle.Shane@ky.gov">Michelle.Shane@ky.gov</a>
<b>Louisiana</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Louisiana Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 5825 Florida Blvd Baton Rouge, LA 70806-4259 Phone: 225.925.6620 Fax: 225.925.6622 E-mail: <a href="mailto:admin@lsbvm.org">admin@lsbvm.org</a>
<b>Maine</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Maine Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> Dept of Professional and Financial Regulation Augusta, ME 04333-0035 Phone: 207.624.8620 Fax: 207.624.8666 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetmed.lic@maine.gov">vetmed.lic@maine.gov</a>
<b>Maryland</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Maryland State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 50 Harry S. Truman Parkway, Rm 102 Annapolis, MD 21401-8960 Phone: 410.841.5862 Fax: 410.841.5780 E-mail: <a href="mailto:mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov">mda.veterinaryboard@maryland.gov</a>
<b>Massachusetts</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Massachusetts Board of Registration in Veterinary Medicine</a> 1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, MA 02118-6100 Phone: 617.727.5899 Fax: 617.727.0139 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetmedboard@mass.gov">vetmedboard@mass.gov</a>
<b>Michigan</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Michigan Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> Bureau of Professional Licensing, PO Box 30670 Lansing, MI 48909-8170 Phone: 517.241.0199 Fax: 517.335.2044 E-mail: <a href="mailto:bplhelp@michigan.gov">bplhelp@michigan.gov</a>
<b>Minnesota</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Minnesota Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 2829 University Avenue SE #401 Minneapolis, MN 55414-3250 Phone: 651.201.2844 Fax: 651.201.2842 E-mail: <a href="mailto:julia.wilson@state.mn.us">julia.wilson@state.mn.us</a>

<b>Mississippi</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Mississippi Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 1089D Stark Road Starkville, MS 39759-3565 Phone: 662.324.9380 Fax: 662.323.9921 E-mail: <a href="mailto:n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org">n.christiansen@mississippivetboard.org</a>
<b>Missouri</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Missouri Veterinary Medical Board</a> 3605 Missouri Blvd, PO Box 633 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0633 Phone: 573.751.0031 Fax: 573.526.3856 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vets@pr.mo.gov">vets@pr.mo.gov</a>
<b>Montana</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Montana Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 301 S. Park, Room 430 Helena, MT 59620-0513 Phone: 406.841.6880 Fax: 406.841.2305 E-mail: <a href="mailto:dlibsdrv@mt.gov">dlibsdrv@mt.gov</a>
<b>Nebraska</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery</a> 301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Phone: 402.471.2118 Fax: 402.472.8355 E-mail: <a href="mailto:dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov">dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov</a>
<b>Nevada</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Nevada State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 4600 Kietzke Lane, Bldg. O, Suite 265 Reno, NV 89502-5033 Phone: 775.688.1788 Fax: 775.688.1808 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetbinfo@vetboard.nv.gov">vetbinfo@vetboard.nv.gov</a>
<b>New Hampshire</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Nebraska Board of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery</a> 301 Centennial Mall South, P.O. Box 94986 Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 Phone: 402.471.2118 Fax: 402.472.8355 E-mail: <a href="mailto:dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov">dhhs.medicaloffice@nebraska.gov</a>
<b>New Jersey</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">New Jersey State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> P.O. Box 45020 Newark, NJ 07101-8002 Phone: 973.504.6500 Fax: 973.273.8075 E-mail: <a href="mailto:EisenmengerJ@dca.lps.state.nj.us">EisenmengerJ@dca.lps.state.nj.us</a>
<b>New Mexico</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">New Mexico Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 7301 Jefferson Street NE, Ste. H Albuquerque, NM 87109-4363 Phone: 505.553.7021 Fax: 505.553.7024 E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@NMBVM.org">info@NMBVM.org</a>

<b>New York</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">New York State Board for Veterinary Medicine</a> Veterinary Medicine, Unit 1 Albany, NY 12234-1000 Phone: 518.474.3817 Fax: 518.486.4846 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetmedbd@nysed.gov">vetmedbd@nysed.gov</a>
<b>North Carolina</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">North Carolina Veterinary Medical Board</a> 1611 Jones Franklin Rd., Suite 106 Raleigh, NC 27606-3376 Phone: 919.854.5601 Fax: 919.854.5606 E-mail: <a href="mailto:janice@ncvmb.org">janice@ncvmb.org</a>
<b>North Dakota</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">North Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> PO Box 328 Lisbon, ND 58054-0328 Phone: 701.683.4705 E-mail: <a href="mailto:ndbvme@nd.gov">ndbvme@nd.gov</a>
<b>Northern Mariana Islands</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<a href="#">Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands (CNMI), Professional Licensing and Health Care Professions Licensing Board</a> P.O. Box 502078 Saipan, MP 96950 Phone: (670) 664-4808/4809 Fax: (670) 664-4814 E-mail: <a href="mailto:cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net">cnmi@cnmibpl-hcplb.net</a>
<b>Ohio</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Ohio Veterinary Medical Licensing Board</a> 77 South High Street Columbus, OH 43266-0116 Phone: 614.644.5281 Fax: 614.644.9038 E-mail: <a href="mailto:info@ovmlb.state.oh.us">info@ovmlb.state.oh.us</a>
<b>Oklahoma</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Oklahoma State Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 2920 N Lincoln Blvd, Suite C Oklahoma City, OK 73105-4212 Phone: 405.522.8831 Fax: 405.522.8034 E-mail: <a href="mailto:cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov">cathyk@okvetboard.ok.gov</a>
<b>Oregon</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Oregon Veterinary Medical Examining Board</a> 800 N.E. Oregon Street, Suite 407 Portland, OR 97232-2187 Phone: 971.673.0224 Fax: 971.673.0226 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Lori.Makinen@state.or.us">Lori.Makinen@state.or.us</a>
<b>Pennsylvania</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Pennsylvania State Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 2601 North Third Street, PO Box 2649 Harrisburg, PA 17105-2649 Phone: 717.783.7134 Fax: 717.787.7769 E-mail: <a href="mailto:st-veterinary@pa.gov">st-veterinary@pa.gov</a>

<b>Puerto Rico</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Puerto Rico Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> PO Box 10200 Santurce, PR 00908-0200 Phone: 787.765.2929 Fax: E-mail: <a href="mailto:cindy.reyes@salud.pr.gov">cindy.reyes@salud.pr.gov</a>
<b>Rhode Island</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Rhode Island Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 3 Capitol Hill, Room 205 Providence, RI 02908-5034 Phone: 401.222.1392 Fax: 401.222.1272 E-mail: <a href="mailto:peter.ragosta@health.ri.gov">peter.ragosta@health.ri.gov</a>
<b>South Carolina</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">South Carolina Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> PO Box 11329 Columbia, SC 29211-1329 Phone: 803.896.4598 Fax: 803.896.4719 E-mail: <a href="mailto:Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov">Contact.VetBoard@llr.sc.gov</a>
<b>South Dakota</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">South Dakota Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 411 South Fort Street Pierre, SD 57501-4503 Phone: 605.773.3321 Fax: 605.773.5459 E-mail: <a href="mailto:aibmail@state.sd.us">aibmail@state.sd.us</a>
<b>Tennessee</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Tennessee Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 665 Mainstream Drive Nashville, TN 37243 Phone: 800.778.4123 x5325090 Fax: 615.532.5164 E-mail: <a href="mailto:veterinary.health@tn.gov">veterinary.health@tn.gov</a>
<b>Texas</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Texas Board of Veterinary Medical Examiners</a> 333 Guadalupe, Suite 3-810 Austin, TX 78701-3942 Phone: 512.305.7555 Fax: 512.305.7556 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov">vet.board@veterinary.texas.gov</a>
<b>US Virgin Islands</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<a href="#">Virgin Islands Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 3500 Estate Richmond Christiansted, VI 00820-4370 Phone: 340.718-1311 x3647 Fax: E-mail: <a href="mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov">deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov</a>
<b>Utah</b>	NO LICENSE REQUIRED	<a href="#">Utah Veterinary Physician Licensing Board</a> Div of Occupational and Prof Licensing, PO Box 146741 Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741 Phone: 801.530.6628 Fax: 801.530.6511 E-mail: <a href="mailto:B6@utah.gov">B6@utah.gov</a>



<b>Vermont</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Vermont Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 89 Main Street, Third Floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 Phone: 802.828.2373 Fax: 802.828.2465 E-mail: <a href="mailto:corey.young@vermont.gov">corey.young@vermont.gov</a>
<b>Virginia</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 9960 Mayland Dr., Suite 300 Henrico, VA 23233-1463 Phone: 804.597.4133 Fax: 804.527.4471 E-mail: <a href="mailto:vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov">vetbd@dhp.virginia.gov</a>
<b>Washington</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Washington State Veterinary Board of Governors</a> PO Box 47852 Olympia, WA 98504-7852 Phone: 360.236.4700 Fax: 360.236.4918 E-mail: <a href="mailto:HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov">HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov</a>
<b>West Virginia</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">West Virginia Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 5509 Big Tyler Rd, Suite 3 Cross Lanes, WV 25313-1347 Phone: 304.776.8032 Fax: 304.776.8256 E-mail: <a href="mailto:patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov">patricia.a.holstein@wv.gov</a>
<b>Wisconsin</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Washington State Veterinary Board of Governors</a> PO Box 47852 Olympia, WA 98504-7852 Phone: 360.236.4700 Fax: 360.236.4918 E-mail: <a href="mailto:HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov">HSQA.csc@doh.wa.gov</a>
<b>Wyoming</b>	MEETS	<a href="#">Wyoming Board of Veterinary Medicine</a> 2001 Capitol Avenue, Room 105 Cheyenne, WY 82002-3643 Phone: 307.777.5403 Fax: 307.777.3508 E-mail: <a href="mailto:carla.fleming@wyo.gov">carla.fleming@wyo.gov</a>